Public Document Pack

Sefton Council ¥

MEETING: CABINET

DATE: Thursday 1st September, 2016
TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Birkdale Room, Town Hall, Southport

DECISION MAKER:

CABINET

Councillor Maher (Chair)
Councillor Atkinson
Councillor Cummins
Councillor Fairclough

Councillor Hardy

Councillor John Joseph Kelly

Councillor Lappin
Councillor Moncur

Councillor Veidman

COMMITTEE OFFICER:

Telephone:
E-mail:

Steve Pearce

Democratic Services Manager
0151 934 2046
steve.pearce@sefton.gov.uk

agenda involve Key Decisions

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions,
which will be notified on the Forward Plan. ltems marked with an * on the

A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: -

e any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and
Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

e any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to
facilitate your attendance at this meeting,
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

please contact the

We endeavour to provide a reasonable number of full agendas, including reports at
the meeting. If you wish to ensure that you have a copy to refer to at the meeting,
please can you print off your own copy of the agenda pack prior to the meeting.







AGENDA

ltems marked with an * involve key decisions

Item Subject/Author(s)
No.

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest

Members are requested to give notice of any
disclosable pecuniary interest, which is not
already included in their Register of Members'
Interests and the nature of that interest, relating
to any item on the agenda in accordance with
the Members Code of Conduct, before leaving
the meeting room during the discussion on that
particular item.

3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
Minutes of the meeting held on 21 July 2016
4 Vision - Sefton 2030
Report of the Executive Director
5 Revenue Budget and Medium Term
Financial Plan Update
Report of the Head of Corporate Resources
6 Four Year Financial Settlement
Report of the Head of Corporate Resources
7 Procurement of Stop Smoking Service
Report of the Director of Public Health
8 Tender for Provision of Enforcement

Services

Report of the Head of Regulation and
Compliance

Wards Affected

All Wards

All Wards

All Wards

All Wards

All Wards

(Pages 5 -
10)

(Pages 11 -
170)

(Pages 171 -
188)

(Pages 189 -
196)

(Pages 197 -
206)

(Pages 207 -
212)



10

Sefton Council Housing Development All Wards
Company

Report of the Head of Regeneration and

Housing

Appointment of Service Providers to All Wards

support the Syrian Vulnerable People
Resettlement Programme

Report of the Head of Communities

(Pages 213 -
222)

(Pages 223 -
232)



Agenda Item 3

THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON
TUESDAY 2 AUGUST 2016.

CABINET
MEETING HELD AT THE COMMITTEE ROOM, TOWN HALL, BOOTLE
ON THURSDAY 21ST JULY, 2016

PRESENT: Councillor Maher (in the Chair)
Councillors Atkinson, Cummins, Fairclough, Hardy,
John Joseph Kelly, Lappin, Moncur and Veidman

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Ashton and Dodd

17. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies for absence were received.

18. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interest were received.

19. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Decision Made:

That the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 23 June 2016 be
confirmed as a correct record.

20. REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16 OUTTURN

The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Corporate Resources
which provided details of the revenue outturn position on the 2015/16

General Fund including the Schools’ Delegated Budget.

Decision Made: That

(1)  the General Fund net surplus of £2.376m for 2015/16 be noted;

(2)  the Schools Delegated Budget net deficit of £0.073m for 2015/16
(plus the transfer of resources of £0.624m re schools transferring to

academies) be noted;

(3) approval be given to the use of resources from the in-year surplus
as follows:

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 21ST JULY, 2016

(@)  To continue the current modern apprenticeship scheme until
31 March 2017, at a cost of £0.100m pending the
introduction of the national scheme from 2017/18; and

(b) In accordance with previous events, the Council will support
the preparation for the Open Golf Championship at Birkdale
in 2017 and during 2016/17 will determine whether a
financial contribution will be made as part of that support
from the in-year surplus.

Reasons for Decision:

To ensure Cabinet are informed of the revenue outturn position for
2015/16.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

None

21. SEFTON AND KNOWSLEY YOUTH MUSIC HUB

The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Schools and Families
which provided details of proposals for the development of a single Music
Education Hub for the Local Authority Areas of Sefton and Knowsley.

Decision Made: That

(1)  approval be given to Option 3 set out in the report, to develop the
SKY Music Hub (Sefton and Knowsley Youth Music Hub) as the
single Music Hub for the two Local Authority Areas, with Sefton
Council acting as the Lead Hub organisation for a trial period up
until 31st March 2017; and

(2) officers be granted authority authority to enter a Partnership
Agreement for the joint Music Hub with Knowsley MBC.

Reasons for Decision:

The creation of a single Music Education Hub across Sefton and Knowsley
would improve the range, quality and impact of music education
opportunities for children and young people across the two Local Authority
Areas by harnessing complementary strengths.

A single music education hub for Sefton and Knowsley would bring

economies of scale and therefore cost efficiencies. For example, the joint
commissioning of Continuing Professional Development.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 21ST JULY, 2016

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

Option One - Status Quo. This would mean that (compared with Option 3)
there would be fewer opportunities for children and young people and a
less comprehensive offer of CPD (Continual Professional Development)
for teachers in schools.

Option Two - A wider regional partnership, such as the North West or
Merseyside had been considered, but there was not yet a state of
readiness amongst all potential partners.

22. ADOPTION OF SEFTON PLAYING PITCH STRATEGY

The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Regeneration and
Housing which provided details of the consultation undertaken by the
Council on the Playing Pitch Strategy, which included comments received
and any proposed changes before the documents are officially adopted by
the Council.

Decision Made:

That approval be given to the adoption of the Sefton Playing Pitch
Strategy.

Reasons for Decision:

In order to increase the weight that can be attached to the Sefton Playing
Pitch Strategy it was necessary for the Council to officially adopt the
document.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

One alternative would be not to adopt the Sefton Playing Pitch Strategy;
however this would limit the weight that could be attached to it in future
decisions.

23. SOUTHPORT TOWN CENTRE - TOWNSCAPE HERITAGE
LOTTERY APPLICATION

The Cabinet considered the report of the Head of Regeneration and
Housing which provided details pf proposals to make a Stage 1 application
(of a 2 stage process) to the Heritage Lottery fund for the Townscape
Heritage funding stream for Southport Town Centre including Lord Street
and the Promenade Conservation Areas.

Decision Made:

(1)  approval be given to the submission of a Stage 1 application for
Heritage Lottery Funding for Southport Town Centre;

Page 7



Agenda Item 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 21ST JULY, 2016

(2)  subject to approval of the Stage 1 application:

(@) the Head of Regeneration and Housing proceeds with
Development of the Project for a Stage 2 application and that

(b)  prior to submission of the Stage 2 application a further report
is submitted to the Cabinet seeking approval to proceed with
the application and setting out the Partnership Funding
arrangements.

Reasons for Decision:

Historic England (HE) and the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF) advised very
strongly that the best chance of success at Stage 1 would be to focus on
vacant buildings and public realm within a specified zonal area within
Southport to create more of a Townscape impact and to build on previous
regeneration initiatives such as Kings Gardens. It was with close
adherence to the advice provided by HE and the HLF, relating to the links
between Kings Gardens and Lord Street, that the bid was developed, as
this most closely met the Townscape Heritage programme criteria. The bid
was complementary to the work and investment into Kings Gardens, was
consistent with wider aims of the draft Southport Development Plan and
Local Plan and would sit alongside future identified projects.

Both Lord Street and the Promenade Conservation Area were placed on
the national Heritage at Risk Register in 2014. As a result the Council
responded by forming a partnership with Historic England and identifying a
series of complementary initiatives to seek to improve the area until it can
be removed from the Register. One of these initiatives was the access to
external Heritage Lottery Funding in order to fund the gap to repair and
restore vacant historic buildings and to bring them back into sustainable
use.

The provision of grants would support positive enforcement action by the
Council on the poor appearance of these properties. Improvements to the
local environment will complement the work being undertaken to grow the
visitor economy in the town.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

These two Conservation Areas were chosen over others within the
borough as they are currently classified as being "at risk" and so are in
priority need of investment. The other four Conservation Areas "at risk"
within the authority are not located within any Town Centre and do not
have the identified need that that would suit the individual eligibility criteria
and outcomes required as part of Townscape Heritage funding stream.

The Townscape Heritage funding stream was selected as a funding
option, as there are currently no other grant funding streams available

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 21ST JULY, 2016

which building owners can access to undertake the necessary
improvements.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 1 September 2016
Subject: Vision - Sefton 2030  Wards Affected: (All Wards);
Report of: Executive Director

Is this a Key Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan?  Yes
Decision?

Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

Sefton Council is leading on developing a new vision for the borough, working closely
with partners, businesses, private sector organisations, the voluntary, community and
faith sector and the community. The Vision and Outcomes Framework will help us focus
on what’s important and to be ambitious for the Borough and its communities in the
future.

This report provides an update on the 2030 Vision, including the feedback from previous
and recent engagement activity and outlines the next steps that will be taken.

Recommendation(s)

Cabinet is asked to:

consider and take account of the engagement feedback;
note that partnership design work will continue; and

agree the approach described in paragraph 4.3
agree that the next steps described in paragraphs 5.3 to 5.5 be implemented

PN =

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact
Creating a Learning Community v

Jobs and Prosperity

Environmental Sustainability

Health and Well-Being

Children and Young People

Creating Safe Communities

Creating Inclusive Communities

®| N| o g B W N =
NONN NN NS

Improving the Quality of Council
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Page 11



Agenda ltem 4

Reasons for the Recommendation:

Sefton Council is leading on developing a new and exciting vision for the future of the
borough and wants anyone who lives, works or visits Sefton to be involved.

Working closely with partners, businesses, private sector organisations, the voluntary,
community and faith sector and the wider Sefton community, the aim is to focus on what
is important and to be ambitious for the borough and its communities in the future.

Imagine Sefton 2030 has engaged the public, local businesses and potential investors in
creating a vision that will collectively promote shared prosperity, coordinated public
investment, and a healthy environment and population.

The Vision and Outcomes Framework will guide long term planning - helping to
collectively stimulate growth, prosperity, set new expectation levels and to help focus on
what is important for Sefton.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

The role of the public sector is changing and so the Council and partners must prepare
for the future. Doing nothing is not an option and a silo based approach would not
maximise opportunities for the borough.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs
There are no direct implications arising from this report

(B) Capital Costs
There are no direct implications arising from this report

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Financial

Legal

Human Resources
Full and meaningful consultation should take place with the Trade Unions and
employees on the matters contained within this report.

Equality

1. No Equality Implication X

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated [ ]
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Page 12



Agenda Item 4

Impact of the Proposals on Service Delivery:

Consideration of service delivery implications will form an integral part of the budget,
public engagement and consultation processes and will be dependent on the
approaches and projects finally adopted by the Council and its partners.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD4267/16) notes at this stage there are no direct
financial implications arising from this report.

Head of Regulation and Compliance (LD3550/16) has been consulted and has no
comments on the report

Extensive community consultation has been undertaken and is detailed in Annex B of the
report.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting
Contact Officer: Head of Strategic Support

Tel: 0151 934 4431

Email: jan.mcmahon@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection

Page 13



Agenda ltem 4

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

Through Imagine Sefton 2030 the Council has been leading on developing a new
vision for the borough, working closely with partners, businesses, private sector
organisations, the voluntary, community and faith sector and the community to
help us understand what matters and to be ambitious for the Borough and its
communities in the future.

The Vision will enable the Council and partners to demonstrate the connected
thinking and action. It will also enable the Council to bring about meaningful and
measureable plans with targets, timescales and performance management
framework. Cabinet members, in December 2015 agreed an outline work plan,
which has a three stage approach:
e Engagement to develop a vision
e Agreement on how to use the vision
o Implementing the short, medium and long term targets to achieve the
vision, will guide our current and future action and will inform budget
planning processes.

The Cabinet Sponsors for the 2030 Vision are Councillor Patricia Hardy, Cabinet
Member Communities and Housing and Councillor Paulette Lappin, Cabinet
Member, Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services, who agreed to work to
a time period of 2030, on which 2020 would be a key milestone.

Background and Approach to Developing a Vision

Early discussions took place in January 2016 with Cabinet Members and partners,
and both groups were in agreement that the timing is right to develop a vision for
the borough of Sefton and that this would enable connected thinking and action.
It was agreed that the Sefton 2030 Vision should continue to build upon the work
and conversations that have taken place over the past few years.

Over recent years through various Council consultation responses the
communities of Sefton have contributed to helping the Council identify the
following thematic priorities

Most Vulnerable
Community Resilience
Economy
Environment

Health and Wellbeing

From a Council perspective these themes cover most services and therefore it
was necessary for the Council to articulate the most important activity that the
Council undertakes to support its communities i.e. its core purpose. Council
budget discussions over the last 6 years have centred on the priority given to our
most vulnerable people and also those core services that Council Tax payers
expect to see delivered. In addition, prominence has also been given to building

Page 14



Agenda Item 4

more confident and resilient communities and, of course, economic prosperity is
extremely important in building a sustainable Borough going forward.

2.4  The Core Purpose of the Council has been assumed to be

Protect the most vulnerable i.e. those people who have complex care
needs with no capacity to care for themselves and no other networks to
support them

Commission and provide core services which meet the defined needs of
communities and which are not and cannot be duplicated elsewhere
Enable/facilitate economic prosperity i.e. maximise the potential for
people within Sefton to be financially sustainable through employment /
benefit entitlement

Facilitate confident and resilient communities which are less reliant on
public sector support and which have well developed and effective social
support networks.

2.5 The feedback gathered during previous Council consultations was reviewed and
analysed during the development of the draft Vision & Outcomes Framework at
Annex A. This included views from the consultations for the

Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment
Health and Wellbeing Strategy
Carers and Dementia Strategies
Town Centre Investment

Local Plan

and other engagement activity

3. The Engagement

3.1 Extensive engagement took place with the Council workforce, the majority of
whom live in Sefton and a number of themes began to emerge. The themes were
then tested out with partners and although both groups expressed what they want
to see in 2030 differently, the following recurring themes emerged

Theme

What does this look like?

1. Resilient people and | In 2030 Sefton is a happy and safe place where residents

places

take charge of their own lives, looking out for each other and
playing a strong role in their communities. Our most
vulnerable people are protected and safe from harm. People
in Sefton receive the right help, in the right way at the right
time, making the most of its assets to make sure residents
enjoy local, coordinated support. Sefton is a place where
businesses, buildings, transport, the environment and housing
are sustainable and resilient.

2. Growing, living and | In 2030 people in Sefton are happy, healthy and independent,
ageing well ready for change, having enjoyed the best possible start in

life. Children receive some of the best early-learning before
going on to enjoy a world class education and the best
training opportunities, which continue throughout their lives as
they become adults. There are learning and development

Page 15




Agenda ltem 4

Theme

What does this look like?

opportunities for all, with everyone able to enjoy something
that is right for then. There is a strong co-operative ethos
embodied by our residents, who look out for each other
across the generations. People in Sefton are living healthy
lives and ageing well.

3. A great place to live,
work and play

In 2030 Sefton remains a great place with a real sense of
community, a vibrant cultural offer, clear heritage and is
welcoming to all. It is an area that attracts and retains young
people, making the most of their potential in diverse job roles
as they enjoy the artisan vibe of 2030s Sefton, where they
have choices. There is a range of housing, offering choice for
all. Powered by its communities and businesses, Sefton's
regeneration continues so that people of all ages enjoy work,
leisure and socialising close to home.

4. Activities, sociability
and hosting

In 2030 Sefton is a borough that encourages residents and
visitors of all ages to be social. From taking a walk along one
of its fantastic beaches, playing in its floral greenspaces or
feeling the rush of adrenaline at Southport Air show, Sefton is
somewhere to live, work and visit. A place where you can tee
off at a world famous golf course or launch a boat next to a
work of art. Sefton is a sporty borough with an unrivalled
offering. Top of the range facilities and easy access leisure
activities encourage everyone in Sefton to lead an active
lifestyle, while thousands descend on the borough every year
to enjoy major sporting events. Known for its arts and music
scene, sports, events and magical sunsets, Sefton is a proud
host.

5. Image &
Environment

In 2030 Sefton has harnessed its outstanding natural beauty
to be recognised and celebrated across the globe for the
conservation of its coast, marinas, woodlands, parks and
canals, as well as the exciting and sensitive way it enables
people to enjoy these great assets. It sets the bar in cutting
edge green solutions, integrating renewable energy, housing
and attractions in a way that protects local nature and wildlife.
Sefton is renowned for its warm, friendly people who welcome
visitors and take great pride in keeping the borough safe,
clean and attractive.

6. Accessible and
linked

In 2030 Sefton is linked with the wider city region and beyond,
people can travel from east to west and north to south with
ease. An eco-friendly borough, travel in Sefton is green, safe
and affordable with all of its residents benefitting. Moving
around Sefton has never been easier with specific routes
helping residents and visitors reach homes, business and
attractions quickly and safely. Sefton is also a cycling and
walking friendly borough, with many residents enjoying
keeping active on the move. An easy to visit borough with an
envied public transport system, Sefton is a place where
everything is local.

Page 16




Agenda Item 4

Theme What does this look like?

7. Right for business In 2030 Sefton is home to many businesses, from small start-
ups and global companies to social enterprises and
community organisations, the borough is the right place for
any size business to grow. With strong connectivity within the
borough and beyond, Sefton businesses export more
products and services than ever before. While all sectors work
closely together to ensure the local community enjoys the
benefits of a thriving economy and a skilled workforce. A
place where people can reach their potential, in 2030 Sefton
is home to businesses that champion social values and
achieve success.

8. Digital, Science & In 2030 Sefton is at the forefront of the latest digital and

Technology science technology, a place where creativity and innovation
thrives thanks to a highly talented and skilled population. A
borough ready for the future, we embrace the Ilatest
technology. While the creation of a new learning hub has seen
the Sefton lead the way in coastal, maritime and natural
sciences. With high speed Wi-Fi and easy connectivity, Sefton
is a future facing borough where residents and visitors can
work, play and socialise at the fastest speeds.

Everyone involved demonstrated great enthusiasm, ambition and shared many
ideas that will help to shape the Vision for the Borough in 2030.

3.2 In considering these themes the partners considered how their current visions
differ, what they have in common and what makes Sefton unique. They agreed
that there is some commonality and that there is scope for all organisational
priorities to reflect the work around the Vision. A workshop also helped to identify
where their might be some gaps and the importance of recognising the Borough’s
diverse communities as this work progresses. By adopting this approach, the
Council and partners started to develop a singular vision which unites their
ambitions for the borough.

3.3 In addition to the themes people also spoke with great pride about the assets that
Sefton has including

e The coast- For residents, people working in Sefton, business and
visitors — So much natural beauty

e The environment - Water based environment (Canals, marinas and
coast) , countryside, parks - we have so much to offer let’s share it

e Culture, science and leisure - History, art, music, attractions, leisure we
have so much to offer let’s tell everyone

e Sports - Aintree (the grand national), golf courses, outdoor sports,
water sports

e Business - Our small and large businesses and social entrepreneurs

e The port - Logistics, port related activity, northern powerhouse,

e Our people - We are creative, funny, a great community - come and
meet us

Page 17



Agenda ltem 4

3.4

3.5

3.6

e Urban Villages & Towns - We are ready for change - come and be part
of it

These themes and assets were then developed into the Vision & Outcomes
Framework at Annex A. All partners agreed that this should be used to underpin
this stage of engagement and that we would collectively ask people to Imagine
Sefton 2030.

The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel of 27th May 2016 agreed the
approach to this stage of engagement. There was full partner sign up to the
approach. The tools and techniques used were innovative and will enable the
Council and partners to learn for the future.

The engagement process took place over a seven week period from 13th June
until 31st July 2016. The full Consultation and Engagement report is available at
Annex B. In total in excess of 3500 people engaged in the process. There were
some common messages that repeatedly emerged during the engagement
process -

Participants want to be kept informed and given the opportunity to stay involved

Recognise that developing and achieving a vision is something that has to be
done as a partnership with all sectors involved to build on each other’s strengths,
relationships and ideas to implement it for the best outcomes for our
communities

It is difficult to choose three important themes as they are all important. There is
recognition that the emerging themes are the ‘foundations’ and link together. If
one is achieved, it will lead to achievement in the others. Many people of all ages
identified that job opportunities are the cornerstone

Investing in the infrastructure of the Borough will help to provide a strong,
sustainable economy, be it regenerating town centres and high streets, improving
highways and connections (but being mindful of traffic volumes); developing
urban, village communities that have affordable housing and access to social
activities

Sefton has many natural assets including the coast, local heritage and open
spaces; these should be used in the development of a Sefton brand/identity.
Promoting the Borough will attract businesses, investors and visitors.

People have a sense of pride in the area; the people and places. There is a
sense that people want to live in a community where they look out for one another
and they want their community to be well kept and looked after by being free of
litter and weeds for example

Feeling safe is a cross-cutting theme that has been mentioned by young and
older people alike — reassurance that everyone will feel safe in the future in open
spaces, on public transport at local amenities and in their own homes

Page 18



Agenda Item 4

e Sefton is a diverse borough with many communities with different needs.
Acknowledging this diversity and providing equality of access and opportunity
is important to all, however, particularly important to our communities where there
may be barriers.

3.7  Our partners and communities had the opportunity to identify ‘something else’ that
they perceived wasn’t included in the eight emerging themes. An analysis of these
identified the following “gaps” in the Vision and Outcomes Framework. This does
not mean that these areas do not exist — it means that the communities of Sefton
did not perceive that the work done so far had given sufficient importance to them
and they need to be highlighted:

o capitalising on Sefton’s assets and developing a Sefton brand/identity

o Sefton should continue to be renowned for its biodiversity, embrace new
technology and methods to reduce our impact in terms of waste, pollution,
loss of species.

This demonstrated that the Council and its partners have a good of understanding
of what matters to the community now and in the future.

3.8 It has been remarked that this has been successful engagement, undertaken in an
open and honest manner using both traditional and modern approaches. Cabinet
is asked to

i.  consider and take account of the feedback
ii.  note that partnership design work will continue

4. Grounding the Conversation and Designing the Future Together

41 Our communities and partners have clearly told us that there must be a
continuous conversation and that they want to be part of future design work,
development and delivery.

4.2 The Council will continue to work with partners over the coming weeks and
months to understand what really matters to communities and refine the Vision &
Outcomes Framework based on the engagement feedback.

4.3 The Council and partners will begin to consider this feedback in the design and
development of new strategies, approaches and ideas. The proposed approach
to further developing and delivering 2030 is described below

Imaglng Guiding the Grounding Agreelng the Demgn!ng,
Yourselfin future the collective Developing &
2030 conversation Vision Delivering

4.4 Cabinet is asked to agree the approach.

Page 19



Agenda ltem 4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Next Steps - Council

The Vision will be key to the Council’s strategic decision making process and
priorities for the next three years will be developed in full recognition of the
developing vision, financial climate and the achievability of the actions associated.

The current Council priorities and core purpose described in paras 2.2 and 2.4
will now be reviewed in light of the Imagine Sefton 2030 feedback to date and a
Corporate Plan will be developed so that the Council is able to demonstrate how it
is contributing to and influencing the achievement of the ambitions beginning to be
articulated in the Vision. The plan will refresh the strategic objectives, priorities
core purpose and various frameworks within the Council including the
Performance Framework.

As mentioned in para 4.1 the Council will continue to work with partners to refine
the Vision & Outcomes Framework based on the engagement feedback.

The engagement feedback and Vision & Outcomes Framework will be considered
by Overview & Scrutiny as per the timetable below

Date

Commiittee

6th September 2016  Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Adult Social Care and Health)

13th September Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Regulatory, Compliance and

2016 Corporate Services)

20t September Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Regeneration and Skills)

2016

27th September Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Children's Services and

2016 Safeguarding)

5.5 It is proposed that comments from partners and Overview & Scrutiny plus an
updated version of the Vision & Outcomes Framework be considered by
November 2016 Cabinet with a view to commending the framework to November
2016 Council.

5.6 Cabinet is asked to agree these timescales.

Page 20



Annex A

Outcomes based on
what people want to
experience, feel and
have

Agenda ltem 4

Sefton 2030
Outcomes, Assets and Principles

Assets we should

make more of and
places we should

ASSEtS and invest more in
place based

themes

Outcome
themes

Principle themes

Essential traits across Sefton that should guide what we do and how we make

decisions

Page 21



Agenda ltem 4

OUTCOMES “What people want to experience, feel and have”
1. Resilient people and places

Growing, living and ageing well

A great place to live, work and play

Image and environment

Activities, sociability and hosting

o o M w DN

Accessible and linked
7. Right for business

8. Digital, science & technology

Page 22



Agenda Item 4

Resilient people People are in charge of their own lives and the
and places most vulnerable protected

2

In 2030 Outcomes What People Say
Strong, visible
Community leadership is strong community ‘I have a say in what
and visible leadership goes on around me”
Opportunities and problems are Empowered “I get involved in what
owned by the community and people happens in my area and
solutions involve them helping to improve it, |
Pro-active make decisions on how
People in Sefton look out for one prevention money is used”
another and their community
Active “We can do things
Prevention is pro-active and community ourselves and are in
everyone plays their part support charge of our own lives”
Individuals get the right help in Less dependence on ‘| can decide what'’s right
the right way, first time; one stop public sector for me”
shops provide local co-ordinated
support Support for the ‘I know my neighbours
most vulnerable = and we look out for each
There is a new deal with residents other”
- they have a role to play and Support for
public services have a role to carers ‘I have access to good
play and this is clear through information and local
good ongoing dialogue with the Good decisions support”
community
Sustainable “I can access the right
People are happy and safe and infrastructure help at the right time in
the most vulnerable are protected the right way”

and safe from harm

We have good insight and
intelligence and we are
good at taking action together and
with the community

Businesses, buildings, transport,

environment and housing are
sustainable and resilient

Page 23



Agenda ltem 4

Living, growing
and ageing well

and independence

In 2030

People in Sefton have a great start in
life and move through life into older
age well

Our children are early years and
school ready and developing well

People are well prepared throughout
their lives, ready for change and
make their own decisions

There is great information and access
to help and support when and if it's
needed at any age

We have a world class education and
training - from art, design, music to
maths and music - we offer
something for everyone

Learning is lifelong in Sefton and
threaded through all we do — we have
family learning and unique learning
opportunities for more vulnerable
groups

There is an urban village culture, with
a co-operative ethos where people
feel safe and stay healthy; everyone
has a role to play in helping one
another

People who live and work in Sefton
are active and the work and physical
environments contribute to healthy
and happy lifestyles

Older people live in their own homes,
there’s lots they can do and get
involved in and the community

around them help and support them

Outcomes

Born, grow and age
well

People are prepared
for change

Personal choice &
independence

Vulnerable and older
people are engaged

Good access to
information and
support

World class education
offer

Ready to work

Talented people and
entrepreneurial
attitudes

Lower share of
residents with no
qualifications

Urban village culture
with a co-operative
ethos

Older people live in
their own homes

Inclusive
communities

Page 24

People are happy and healthy, prepared for life

What People Say

“| feel happy and safe”

“My family and friends who live
locally help me out”

“| can choose where is best for
me to live”

“I work with others locally to
make sure that people know
their neighbours”

“I don’t feel lonely”

“Places accept me for who | am
despite my disability and I'm
included”

“I have access to good,
affordable, local childcare”

“My children go to good
schools and have great
experience there; it
prepares them for the world
of work”

“Family learning is local
and fun and helps me with
being a parent as well as
stimulates my child from an
early age”

“l enjoy learning new skills and
meeting people”

“| can choose how to access
services”



Agenda Item 4

A great place with a real sense of

A great place to )
community and so much on offer

live, work and
play

In 2030 Outcomes What People Say

We have a mixed range of good
quality housing ranging from luxury
properties to affordable homes, young
people are attracted to the area
through first time home offers and
older people live in accommodation
that can be adapted to meet their
needs as they age — Our housing
supports integrated communities and
offers choice

Housing choices — a

range of good quality

affordable and luxury
homes

‘I have access to a
range of housing from
the affordable to
luxury properties”
More young people and

families ‘I have access to
local services in one
More students place”
returning after
graduation “I can shop and
socialise locally and

there is choice”

Our buildings & spaces are multi-
purpose and we integrate social and
economic outcomes through cleverly

designed solutions; they are
affordable, eco-friendly and ready for
the future

Multi-purpose
accommodation and
buildings “I'live in a family
friendly place”
Increased employment
“My family enjoys a
day out at the beach
and a walk in the

park”

People can shop and access services
locally

Higher workplace
earnings

Social, sports and leisure People spend and shop
opportunities are available close to local

home and work supporting happy and
healthy lifestyles

“I'like working in

Sefton there is so

much to do after
work”

Bohemian and artisan
culture
We have a bohemian and artisan feel
to the area

The heritage of Sefton is evident and

the cultural offer is vibrant

Vibrant heritage and
cultural offer

The community plays a
key role in the

“My family enjoys all
Sefton offers that
visitors do”

“Buildings are

versatile and have
multi-purpose
functions”

The community are involved in regeneration of their
regeneration and this combines social area
and physical - the community are part
of the solutions working alongside
businesses and public sectors

Shared resources and
skills

We are good at sharing resources,
places and skills

Page 25



Agenda ltem 4

Image &
environment

A beautiful natural environment, clean &

o
13

In 2030 Outcomes
Sefton is a place with natural
beauty, it's part of our identity and
USP - internationally recognised
and celebrated

Internationally
recognised area of
natural beauty

Managed and
protected natural
habitat

A place where nature is managed
and protected

Water is a big feature of Sefton
including its beaches, canals and
marinas

A place Special Site of
Scientific Interest and
Special Area of

Conservation
Parks and open spaces are be

enjoyed by all Community Pride
Sefton is clean and everyone
takes pride in keeping it looking
attractive

A clean, green, safe
place

Increased recycling
Sefton is safe and there are lots

of measures that make it safe,
including the housing and
community mix

Eco-friendly and green
solutions

The people of Sefton

We are eco-friendly, have green = make Sefton what is it

energy and eco-friendly solutions
are evident in all we do

Sefton people are warm,
welcoming and friendly. It is
inclusive, family friendly and

affordable

Sefton is ‘Our Sefton’ and the
local people make it what it is

Page 26

safe communities, a place full of character

What People Say

“The beaches are
breath-taking”

“My family and
friends make the
most of the nature
trails in Sefton ”

‘Il am proud of my
local environment”

“I love the fact it's
clean here and
everyone plays a role
in keeping Sefton
attractive”

“We have vibrant,
clean high streets
and beautiful natural
open space”

“I love telling people
about where | live”

“We are eco-friendly
and eco-solutions are
in our homes, offices

and environment”



Agenda Item 4

Activities,
sociability &
hosting . .
place of natural beauty with an exciting sports,
water and leisure offer that is fun for everyone
2°
L |
In 2030 Outcomes What People Say
A beautiful place - fantastic Internationally known
beaches, waterways, greenspace “Things to do and places
and wildlife make Sefton the Magnificent coastline to see in Sefton are really
place to live, work and visit. easy to get to and
Warm and friendly affordable”
Sefton has a unique offer around atmosphere
sports, water and leisure, that “l enjoy getting involved”
stimulates learning, employment, England’s Golf Coast
as well as social opportunities “I enjoy getting to know
Amazing water-sports new people”
There is a big focus on outdoor
life - a place where you can enjoy Inclusive opportunities “My friends come and stay
going for a stroll, walking the dog, with me”
taking the kids the park, More people are active
skateboarding, sailing, running, “We welcome visitors from
cycling and sitting watching the People stay active all over the world”
best sunset in the world
Family friendly “We enjoy the Air Show
Sefton hosts events that are and festivals”
watched by millions all over the  Increased volunteering
world and enjoyed by residents “We host national and
and visitors alike Thriving visitor international events”
economy
Sefton is known for its arts scene, “We have great leisure
music, festivals, sporting and that is diverse, fun and
leisure events extreme sports”

“We are inclusive and
older people are active
through leisure and
people with disabilities
can access our
opportunities with ease”

“My family loves to visit,
there is so much to do”

Page 27



Agenda ltem 4

Accessible
and linked

around

In 2030

Accessing Sefton is easy

A place with excellent
connectivity, east to west and
north to south

You can get around Sefton safely,
quickly and easily and there are a
range of eco-friendly choices for
travel

Sharing cars and new energy
efficient modes of transport have
made transport more affordable

Transport in Sefton is safe with
affordable travel choices available
for all - concessions are in place
for younger people, older people
and vulnerable groups

Walking and cycling are promoted
locally alongside other modes of
transport

There are specific transport
routes and methods based on
accessing business, activities and
attractions which makes it quick
and easy to get around

Outcomes

Excellent connectivity

Hub of an impressive
logistics network

Safe, quick, inclusive

and reliable transport
and travel

Travel and transport
choices

Affordable travel
solutions

Transport and travel
options

Sustainable and
resilient infrastructure

Page 28

Sefton is accessible, connected and easy to get

What People Say

“My business benefits
from improved links
to the motorway and

rail networks”

“| can travel east to
west as well as north
to south”

“| feel safe getting
around the place”

‘I have access to
affordable, accessible
and effective
transport links”

“My transport options
are eco-friendly”

“l can get around”

“I live in a walkable
neighbourhood”

“Transport is reliable
and quick”

‘I can get on public
transport with the
pushchair and my
mum and dad who

are old find it easy to
travel around too”

“Rail and motorway
links are better”



Right for
Riisiness

Agenda Item 4

Sefton is a place where businesses of all shapes and sizes thrive

/@._\
\ \ /:

In 2030 Outcomes

A great place to set up and grow a business and there

A place ready to
are thriving businesses of all shapes and sizes here

seize opportunity

A place with strong connectivity — business networks,

A magnet for talent
transport, technology and communications

A vibrant start-up

The place to anchor your business — we have sector

everything you need to trade successfully
A thriving
entrepreneurial and
enterprise culture

A place of social enterprise villages and community
start ups

Sefton businesses are exporting more of their products
and services

Home to market
leading businesses

There are increased levels of productivity to national
average

Sustainable and
competitive

industry clusters
The coast provides its own economy through visitors

and coastal business - there is a unique offer in each Affordable choice

coastal region and strong maritime links through the of modern
port workspaces

Strong links to education and HE with great Integrated
international links; there is good in work progression educational,

and people reach their potential and achieve good

learning and skills
economic prosperity

development links

with business
Growth of jobs for local people, investment and

economic development in Sefton is high A skilled and
productive
Sefton plays an important role in the Liverpool City workforce

Region’s Economy
A collaborative
“can-do”
community ethos

Sefton businesses champion social value and have a
community links

The three economies work together for the good of
Sefton - the social economy, private economy and
public economy; and are well known for the excellent
partnerships they have and innovation that generates

High quality of life
offer for employees

Strong ethos of

public-private
sector partnerships

Page 29

What People Say

“l have access to support
to set up a business”

‘I can grow my business”
“I employ local people”

“People can access my
business”

“We attract more
business to the area”

“Office accommodation is
modern and eco-friendly
and cheaper to run, there
are more agile working
solutions”

“I have the training and
skills to help me to get a
good job”

“| can work in Sefton or
close by”

“l can progress in my
career”

“Our schools and
colleges are connected to
business”

‘I know my marketplace”



Agenda ltem 4

Digital, Science
& Technology

Sefton is digitally enabled, a place of scientific interest

and ready for the future

In 2030

A place where creativity and innovation
thrives - We have great talent in Sefton
and lots of entrepreneurs, the
workforce is skilled and their talents
reach far beyond Sefton

We are ready for the future in Sefton —
have talent, embrace technology and
deliver through innovation

There is access to Wi-Fi, high speed
connectivity and mobile connectivity
which is affordable

We embrace the digital revolution in all
we do - health and social care,
transport and travel, environment and
energy, culture and public realm

Technology supports the creation of
resilience and helps to deliver quicker
and better support, information and
advice

We are a learning hub for coastal,
maritime and natural science and
research

We are green and invest in the eco-
sciences, both in terms of health and
well-being and in terms of science,
research and learning

We integrate our data across partners
and share information well

We turn data into intelligence and
analyse data effective to help us make
good decisions and choices

Outcomes

Ready to start
something new

Ready for the future
— community, skills,
technology and
innovation
— connectivity, access,
affordability

A community that
embraces new
products and services

Ethos of digital by
default

Increased investment
in eco-science and
research

International Learning
hub

Integrated data
systems

Improved decision
making

Page 30

-

What People Say

“So many firsts
happen in Sefton”

“‘My community is
ready for the future”

‘I moved my business
to Sefton because of
the creativity”

“Lots of the jobs didn’t
exist 10 years ago”

“We attract attention
from all over the
country because of
our natural scientific
interest”

“We are connected by
people and supported
by technology”

“l can see my doctor in
person or through my TV

or on my phone”



Agenda Item 4

ASSETS “what we should make more of, embrace as a USP and invest in”

The coast
* For residents, people working in Sefton, business and visitors — So much natural
beauty

The environment
» Water based environment (Canals, marinas and coast) , countryside, parks - we

have so much to offer let’s share it

Culture, science and leisure
* History, art, music, attractions, leisure - we have so much to offer let’s tell
everyone

Sports
» Aintree (the grand national), golf courses, outdoor sports, water sports

Business
* Our small and large businesses and social entrepreneurs

The port
* Logistics, port related activity, northern powerhouse,

Our people
»  We are creative, funny, a great community - come and meet us

Urban Villages & Towns
* We are ready for change - come and be part of it

PRINCIPLES “Traits that guide our decision making”

ONE SEFTON: We lead Sefton together, integrate where possible, and the public, social
and private economies work in partnership to deliver outcomes

RESIDENTS AT THE HEART: residents are at the heart of what we do, we think
individual and community first and promote personal responsibility and resilience; we
promote community leadership, engagement, collaboration and solution making. we
have a co-operate ethos

FAIR AND EQUITABLE: we do the right thing and make informed decisions, we offer
good quality and value, and treat people fairly and listen to what people have to say.

INNOVATIVE AND ENTREPRENEURIAL: we are creative, entrepreneurial, innovative,
think digital, look for sustainable solutions, we learn and take risks

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



iil'si T & L ﬁ
Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision
Consultation Report - August 2016

Imagine
SEFTON
030

$ VHS |
Se‘h (VS "_’;li",-Tl-‘ ‘ _{ rBd”-d
XTNET POLICE Nmm'-"ﬂmﬂxm!m Mm mnmm Ug. ng

Page 33



I”—%g\?/rég@ kyx?@a%inet Sponsors

Sefton Council is leading on developing a new and exciting vision for the future of the Borough;
focusing on what is important and to be bold and ambitious, so that Sefton is a place where we are
all proud to live, where people want to spend time, where people can achieve and where
businesses thrive and investors are drawn to.

We have worked very closely with our partners, businesses, private sector organisations, the
voluntary, community and faith sector and our local community to understand what you love about
the area and how we can work together to deliver the ambitions expressed leading up to 2030 and
beyond. It has been really important that we ask local people, visitors and people who work in the
Borough what your Vision is for the Borough and the engagement we have carried out on the
Vision built upon the work and the many conversations that have taken place with communities
during the past few years.

The extensive engagement that was carried out to help us with our understanding saw us
engaging with over 3500 people of all ages from across the Borough, who visit the Borough and
who have businesses here to provide us with a collective view on the areas that are important for
the Borough for the future. The inclusive process included a development of a website and a
Visioning Toolkit, Pop-up Community Roadshows, meetings, workshops, surveys, a
comprehensive social media campaign and yes we even had answers on a postcard.

Developing the 2030 Vision will build upon the much strength we have in Sefton, including our
partnership working and the unigue assets we have to offer. The information gathered will help to
inform the Vision for the Borough; it is important that we continue to involve you as we develop the
2030 Vision and we look forward to your involvement as we work together with others to shape our
plans. We believe that the community engagement has been successful and would like to thank
everyone who has shown their commitment and support during this stage of the engagement
process.

CllIr Patricia Hardy ClIr Paulette Lappin

Cabinet Member for Communities and Cabinet Member for Regulatory,
Housing Compliance and Corporate Services
Imagine Sefton 2030 Cabinet Sponsor Imagine Sefton 2030 Cabinet Sponsor

Page 34


http://modgov.intranet.smbc.loc/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=206
http://modgov.intranet.smbc.loc/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=1552

Imagine Sefton 2030 viéigfnda ltem 4

Contents

© N o o bk 0 DN PRE

Executive Summary

The Community Engagement Process

How Did We Engage

Feedback from Sefton 2030 Visioning Toolkits
Buisness Forums

Letters of Representation

On-line Survey Responses

Appendicies

a) Events Schedule

b) CVS Response to Imagine Sefton 2030Report
c) Communication Evaluation

d) Young Advisors Report

e) Comments From On-line Survey

f) What | love about Sefton

g) Comments From The Buisness Survey

Page 35



AﬂeméﬁméSummary - Feedback from the
Consultation and Engagement on the

Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision

This report provides the findings from the engagement process undertaken by Sefton Council and
partners on the Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision for the Borough. The Council worked closely with
partners, businesses, private sector organisations, the voluntary, community and faith sector and
the community to help us focus on what’s important and to be ambitious for the Borough and its
communities in the future.

The Cabinet Sponsors for the 2030 Vision, Councillor Patricia Hardy, Cabinet Member
Communities and Housing and Councillor Paulette Lappin, Cabinet Member, Regulatory,
Compliance and Corporate Services agreed that developing the 2030 Vision should build upon the
work and conversations that have taken place during the past few years; to help avoid duplication
and consultation fatigue, previous consultations where residents have given their views have been
collated and early discussions with partner organisations, our business sector and feedback from
over 1000 Council staff were analysed and used to identify the eight emerging themes and
principles, that were consulted upon.

The theme areas:

From the consultations, eight common themes have emerged and these have been put together
into a draft Vision and Outcomes Framework. The emerging themes are:

Theme What does the theme mean?

1. Resilient people and | Being able to deal with problems, either as an individual or in the
places community and coming up with solutions. If you need help,
knowing where to get it.

2. Growing, living and People are happy and healthy, prepared for life and independence
ageing well

3. Agreat place to live, | A great place with a real sense of community and so much on
work and play offer. There is better housing and more jobs for people

4. Activities, sociability Being able to meet with family and friends, have things to do and a
and hosting place where sports, arts and music events take place

5. Pride in the place Being proud of where we live. People stay here and people come
to visit us because it is clean and attractive

6. Accessible and linked | Sefton is accessible and connected — there are great transport
links in the Borough but also to other places and people can get
here easily

7. Right for business There are lots of businesses of all different sizes. There are lots of
good jobs and people are trained and have the right skills to get the
jobs. Also we attract investors and businesses to be based here

Page 36



~A l+Aarn

A NSNS
. . . (—\ 1 | 111 5
8. Digital, Science & Everyone can use digital technology and is %LE to %{)%ectlbcetter.

Technology The technology helps make Sefton an attractive place to live, work
and visit. There is increased investment in science

As well as these themes people have told us that we have some unique assets in the borough and
they think that we should make the most of these assets; they think they should form part of
Sefton’s identity. These assets are:

The coast and the water based environment
Culture, heritage, science and leisure
Sports

Businesses and the port

Our people

Urban Villages & Towns

The engagement process took place over a seven week period from 13" June until 315 July 2016.
The vision conversation was launched with an interview on Radio Merseyside by Councillor
Lappin, it included a wide range of methods including information on social media, developing a
dedicated partner website, on-line survey, ‘talking heads’ videos, radio interviews, events in parks,
workshops, meetings, focus groups, organised by Sefton Council, Sefton CVS, Sefton Young
Advisors, Sefton Library Service, Sovini and postcards distributed by many other partner
organisations.

Key messages from the consultation and engagement process:

In total in excess of 3500 people engaged in the process. There were some common messages
that repeatedly emerged during the engagement process:

e Participants want to be kept informed and given the opportunity to stay involved

e Participants recognise that developing and achieving a vision is something that has to be
done as a partnership with all sectors involved to build on each other’s strengths,
relationships and ideas to implement it for the best outcomes for our communities.

e |t is difficult to choose three important themes as they are all important. There is recognition
that the emerging themes are the ‘foundations’ and link together. If one is achieved, it will
lead to achievement in the others. Many people of all ages identified that job opportunities
are the cornerstone to this.

e Investing in the infrastructure of the Borough will help to provide a strong, sustainable
economy, be it regenerating town centres and high streets, improving highways and
connections (but being mindful of traffic volumes); developing urban, village communities
that have affordable housing and access to social activities.

e Sefton has many natural assets including the coast, local heritage and open spaces; these
should be used in the development of a Sefton brand/identity. Promoting the Borough will
attract businesses, investors and visitors.

e People have a sense of pride in the area; the people and places. There is a sense that

people want to live in a community where they look out for one another and they want their
community to be well kept and looked after by being free of litter and weeds.

Page 37



Agenda ltem 4

e Feeling safe is a cross-cutting theme that has been mentioned by young and older people
alike — reassurance that everyone will feel safe in the future in open spaces, on public
transport at local amenities and in their own homes.

e Sefton is a diverse borough with many communities with different needs. Acknowledging this
diversity and providing equality of access and opportunity is important to all, however,
particularly important to our communities where there may be barriers.

Key findings from the on-line survey

Over 1000 people clicked through from the Imagine Sefton 2030 website and viewed the
information and consultation on line, with 332 people then going on to complete the on-line survey;
268(86%) being a resident of the borough, with half of the residents also indicating that they also
work in Sefton. Generally the results for identifying the three most important themes were quite
evenly spread, as were the age ranges for people who completed it. The top priorities for people
completing the on-line survey are as follows:

e People will be happy, healthy and well (16%)
e There will be vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods (15%)
e People will take pride in the place (14%)

Respondents were also asked to provide any additional comments. The comments were wide
ranging, however a number of themes were apparent that centred around:

e Pride in the place — Concern about the amounts of litter and weeds were a common
response and that these are making the Borough appear unkempt and less attractive and
therefore can give the impression that the area is not safe and welcoming.

e Infrastructure — Investing in, and regenerating the town centres and high streets were
common suggestions to help develop a strong, sustainable economy for the borough. At
the same time, protecting open spaces and areas of natural beauty and the borough’s
heritage and urban and community villages were also deemed important. Recognising the
community and social investment that is currently taking place/could be developed and the
social value outcomes that are derived are also important as is the private sector
partnerships, including the Port development.

e Scepticism — There was some concern that the Vision may not be achieved due to funding
cuts and austerity.

e How to prioritise — There was some recognition that all the statements are important and
link to one another; that they are broad statements and how they can be drilled down to
specific actions, involving local people and partnerships.

Respondents also had the opportunity to tell us what they love about Sefton. Hundreds of reasons
were given, identifying the many great assets the diversity we have in the borough, the people and
sense of pride and community that resonates throughout. Examples range from the beautiful
coastline, the green spaces, the urban village feel, the shopping experiences and the proximity it
has to other local attractions in the City Region.

Page 38



A number of people representing partners of voluntary, community a&g@ Qedcaorbt@ﬁlbré

completed the survey and have supplied their contact details to stay involved, as have 64 local
residents who would be interested in engaging their colleagues, neighbours and friends about their
vision and goals for 2030.

Key findings from ‘Answers on a Post-card’

Over 5,000 postcards were distributed geographically, either individually or as part of the toolkit
packs. With the support from partner organisations, 2286 postcards were returned. The postcard
was a slimmed down version of the on-line survey with two questions focusing on prioritising the
three most important emerging themes and whether they were a resident, work in Sefton, a visitor
or a business/investor. The three most important areas were:

e | will feel safe (15%)
e | will live in a community where people look out for one another (15%)
e People will be happy, healthy and well (13%)

Key findings from the social media survey

As part of the social media campaign the two questions on the ‘answers on a postcard’ survey
were used in a survey as part of Facebook advertising. There were 910 clicks to the google form,
with 155 people completing the survey. Of the 155 people, 94% identified themselves as a Sefton
resident and the three most important emerging themes were:

e | will live in a community where people look out for one another (50%)
e There will be vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods (48%)
o | will feel safe (34%)

Key findings from the on-line survey for Businesses/Investors

Invest Sefton facilitated contact with over 4000 businesses, who received information on the
Imagine Sefton 2030 Campaign and a link to an on-line survey; 42 businesses/investors took part
in the survey with 64% of businesses stating they employ between 1 — 50 people and 67% of
businesses indicating that they have been trading for more than 10 years.

Page 39



AGERGE Hem.4

Industry/Sector
14
12
10
8
6
4
2 .
0 .
5 2 .O& e QO R N 2 Q @ <
FEF & F I E F S E
A A R I P & &
& & WY & S \\:b S N
o 9 O x SIS R\ P
R C N & G & < NI
%\)Q ® &% o & & O §°
> &< Q S O 3
QS & 2 K o
'\O(\ << ‘.\}O \\% ’DQ(OQ
. \(_) oﬂ '\0
- Q &§ 2
& © &
Ay Q¢
o
~

The businesses that identified themselves as ‘other’ include businesses within the
Voluntary/Charity Sector, Education and training, Health and Social Care, Leisure, Landscaping
and Social Enterprise.

Critical success factors

When asked to identify the success factors to ensure growth and a competitive business moving
towards 2030, the top three areas were identified:

e Sefton will be a place to seize opportunity (16%)
e There will be a strong ethos of public —private sector partnerships (14%)

e There will be a thriving entrepreneurial and enterprise culture (13%)

Other comments/themes centred around acknowledging that the VCF sector and social
businesses contributing to the Sefton economy, needing a long-term plan for public health, Sefton
MBC having less bureaucratic processes for businesses and businesses in Sefton valuing
employees as an investment. Comments were also given in connection to improving the retalil
offer and shopping experience across the borough, including parking to access shopping areas.

Page 40



Key findings from the business forums Agenda ltem 4

Invest Sefton organised two business forums; one in the north of the borough and one in the
south. Following an introduction by Sarah Kemp, Executive Director of Sefton Council, on why a
vision is important for the borough, the emerging eight themes and the findings from previous
consultations with businesses, a discussion took place with attendees on ‘what do you need to be
a sustainable competitive business and how the themes are relevant to business.’

Whilst each locality identified their own ideas for Sefton in 2030, much of the conversation at the
two events identified some common themes:

e Creating success and promoting Sefton as a place to visit and as a business destination
e Ensuring that there is a positive customer experience

e Talent and skill development

e Partnership working

e Digital communications

e Taking Action and risks

e Removing red tape

Key findings from the visioning toolkit/workshop sessions
(35 sessions in total)

Group/Organisation Key Findings

People with Learning
and Physical disabilities

Being healthy, happy and well
Feeling safe

Improve connections

Being near family and with friends
Equality of access and opportunity

Young people Increasing social activities and attractions
Enhancing job opportunities

Housing choices

Feeling safe

Improved education

Clean environment

Older people Looking after one another

Jobs for all

Better housing choices

Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods

Accessible public transport

General public (Library » Being healthy, happy and well and looking out for one

sessions) another

e Improving accessibility, including access to public services
and activities

e Good well paid jobs for all

» Business developments and regeneration of the built

Page 41



LN

environment
Affordable adaptable housing options
Activities for young people

General Public (Sovini
Residents session)

Cleaner Environment
Better Transport Links
Pride in its people

Diverse range of housing
Tourism and economics
Education

Activities for young people

Mental Health Service
User Forum

Communities looking out for one another
Removing stigma of mental health
Inclusive services, jobs and housing

Sefton Access Forum

Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods
Housing choices for everyone

Job Opportunities

Clean environment

Sefton Visually Impaired
Group

Looking out for one another

Affordable housing

Education

Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods
Feeling safe

English for Speakers of
Other Languages

Lord street and area need shops, etc. open later

Better education for adults / more English for speakers of
other languages (ESOL) in particular, are needed for better
integration.

Parks are lovely and clean. More events would be good.
Housing is a problem, especially private rental. Poor
availability and condition

Celebrate the cultural aspects of town, involving all
nationalities. More socialisation opportunities for all
languages, to help practise English.

Sefton Carers Centre
Voice Group

Communities looking out for one another

Knowing where to get information and go for advice and be
able to self-care

Improved transport

Sefton Healthwatch
Champions

Business developments and regeneration of the built
environment

Affordable housing

Investment in young people and the older population
Clean environment

Page 42




+ ~
. . HHCII A ILCII11 4
Communities looking out for one anotifer — cohesion

Accessible and dementia friendly

Improved housing, education and job opportunities
Improved connections across the Borough

Thriving voluntary, community and faith sector actively
engaged as a vibrant partner, recognising the contributions
to all aspects of community life to support the wellbeing and
aspirations of residents

Voluntary, Community &
Faith Sector led events

CVS staff e Tackle health inequalities

e Enhance activities and hosting opportunities

e Quality education

» Business developments and regeneration of the built
environment

* Improved connections

e Feeling safe

The Atkinson User
Forum

Vibrant communities

Clean environment

Improved transport in Southport
Business regeneration

One Council Volunteers Enhance activities and hosting opportunities
Business development and digital connection
Community cohesion and socially connected

Community resilience

Overall did people agree with the emerging themes?

The methods used during the engagement process helped our communities, local businesses and
investors, visitors to the area and people who work in Sefton to identify the three areas they
thought were important for the borough leading up to Sefton 2030 and beyond. Overall most
people we spoke to felt that the themes were comprehensive. Whilst some people showed
preferences for themes relating to themselves, many also showed consideration for more holistic
issues that impact on the wider community.

During the engagement process we received feedback that highlighted some gaps and additional
areas for consideration and these are detailed below.

Perceived gaps in the emerging themes as identified by our local
businesses/investors, our communities, people who work in Sefton
and our visitors to the borough

Our partners and communities had the opportunity to identify ‘something else’ that they perceived
wasn’t included in the eight emerging themes. An analysis of these identified the following “gaps”
in the Vision and Outcomes Framework. This does not mean that these areas do not exist — it
means that the communities of Sefton did not perceive that the work done so far had given
sufficient importance to them and they need to be highlighted:

Page 43



Agenda ltem 4

e Capitalising on Sefton’s assets and developing an identity.
e Sefton should continue to be renowned for its biodiversity, embrace new technology and
methods to reduce our impact in terms of waste, pollution, loss of species.

Page 44



2. The Community Engagement P’ratgzee%@a ltem 4

This report brings together and summarises the results of the community engagement process
that Sefton’s public and voluntary community agencies have undertaken around the Sefton 2030
Vision.

Sefton Council, its partners, local businesses, elected members, local community groups and
members of the public have worked together, to ensure that as many people and local businesses
as possible have had the opportunity to comment and to have an input into developing a vision for
the borough.

This report brings together the feedback and lays out the key points and recommendations that
have emerged through our conversation with the public and stakeholders over the recent months.

What were the aims of the engagement process?

The Cabinet Sponsors agreed that the methods for engagement would raise awareness of the
importance of a vision, the emerging themes, be participative, interactive and suitable for everyone
to take part.

To carry on the conversation with partners, businesses, local residents, visitors and Elected
Members an engagement approach was developed to co-design the 2030 Vision. The aims of the
approach:

e To create a campaign that clearly articulates what the 2030 Vision is and engages
with our target audiences

Increase the engagement and support of the target audiences

Seek views on the draft 2030 Vision and Framework

Share the findings of the consultation and feedback so far

Check out whether there are any gaps

Understand more about how Sefton should look and feel like in 2030 and beyond
Find out from local people what makes Sefton unique

The process also engaged key groups whose voices are often not heard such as children and
young people, care leavers and equalities groups. The outcome of the process is to develop an
understanding of what is important to people as we develop the Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision.

The engagement approach also included a visual and interactive social media campaign with the
key message being that Sefton Council and partners have a positive vision for the borough. It built
on the people and physical assets that currently make Sefton a great place to be and whilst
accepting of the challenges the borough faces, Sefton is looking ahead by asking residents, local
businesses and partners to help shape their borough for the next fourteen years and beyond.

There were a number of elements central to the engagement approach:

e That the 2030 Vision and Framework will be co-designed by residents, businesses,
partners, potential investors and visitors.

e Use the numerous existing communication and promotional tools that we currently
use both externally and internally to promote Sefton and the Council.

Page 45



Agemdﬂldl&am&llent partnerships and involvement that we have with colleagues

and partners to increase internal and external involvement and maximise our media
profile.

e Work flexibly with other current/planned communication campaigns and
consultations to identify opportunities to engage and raise the profile of 2030 Vision.

Was it successful?

We believe that the community engagement has been successful and would like to thank
everyone who has shown their commitment and support during this stage of the engagement
process. Some of the things that helped make the engagement process a success were the
partner and stakeholder involvement taking a ‘One Sefton’ approach, that enabled us to hear the
views from traditionally excluded groups of citizens, the range of engagement and communication
techniques that were used and the involvement of local groups, forums, people who work in the
borough and the many local people and visitors who took part. Many people we engaged with told
us that all the options they had to choose from were all important areas and many linked to each
other. During the engagement process we have had some feedback on how it can be improved
and this will be taken into account when planning further engagement.

The success of a community engagement process is not always immediate to see. Over time we
will know whether the aims of the engagement process have been achieved. The approach
shows the importance of ongoing dialogue between our stakeholders, visitors and the
communities of Sefton and this was expressed by many of the community groups and residents
who took part in the engagement process, A copy of the consultation report will be shared with
groups and organisations involved in the engagement process and it will also be available on the
website. A newsletter will also be developed to keep people informed of progress and how else
they can get involved in the on-going conversations.

3. How did we engage?

In order to find out what the community’s response to the 8 emerging themes were we used a
comprehensive engagement and communications plan which was approved by the Public
En%agement and Consultation Panel on 27" May 2016. The engagement process commenced on
13" June with an interview on Radio Merseyside with Clir Lappin, Cabinet Sponsor and an Elected
Member briefing. An Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision website was also developed that in addition to
the narrative on why a vision was being developed, included ‘Talking Heads’ — soundbite videos of
partners, staff, elected members and members of the public, sharing their visions for the borough
in 2030.

The website also hosted a downloadable toolkit for people to run their own visioning sessions and
links to an on-line survey, a ‘What you have said’ and news pages and links to social media.
Social media was also used by all partners to raise awareness with residents, visitors and
businesses of the 2030 vision and promote participation.

A full schedule (appendix A) of 59 events and activities were organised by all partners who
engaged a cross section of Sefton’s population and business community using ‘pop-up shops’,
community roadshows, workshops, business survey, toolkit sessions and completion of postcards.
Information and materials were developed in accessible formats. A report by Sefton CVS that
details the activity they undertook is included as (appendix B).

Page 46



Communication & Social Media Agenda Item 4

A comprehensive communication and social media campaign was a key element of the
engagement process for the Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision. A dedicated website
http://www.imaginesefton2030.co.uk was developed, hosting the ‘talking heads’ videos and links
to how people could get involved, what people have been saying (with photo’s) and positive news
stories. Using the hashtag #Mysefton, the social media campaign was supported by partner
organisations. Some of the statistics are below, with a full list as (appendix C).

Press /Web / Radio Coverage

Press

Press release - Champion (Southport & Formby / Crosby & Litherland / Maghull & Aintree / Anfield
&Walton / Bootle) 15th June

Press release - Southport Visitor & Midweek Visitor 15th July & 20th June

Web

Press release appeared Champion Group / Southport Visitor Group / Liverpool Echo / Q Local
/Sefton@Work / InvestSefton / BBC News / Formby Today / Parenting 2000 / Sefton CVS / OTS
News

Formby First / Sovini

Radio

Radio Merseyside - Cabinet Member Paulette Lappin, lead story Tony Snell breakfast show 13th
June

Sandgrounder Radio - Cabinet Member Paulette Lappin, breakfast show 4th July

Social Media
Twitter
@seftoncouncil #MySefton 124 Tweets // 268 retweets // 136 likes // 51 replies

Facebook
124 posts // 67 likes // 14 comments

Facebook Advertising
910 clicks to the google form / 152 completed forms

Trinity Mirror Digital Campaign
Led to 133,642 page impressions resulting in 398 website clicks to the digital postcard artworks.

imaginesefton2030.co.uk
There were 1629 visits to the website.

Postcards from partners
A total of 315 postcards were collected by partner organisations that were collected either
internally, at events with residents, students, visitors and service users.

Yammer - internal Council staff engagement method

57 interactions using #imaginesefton2030 and #2030

Behind the scenes group created - 34 members including communications, senior managers,
consultation team etc.

Page 47


http://www.imaginesefton2030.co.uk/

Agenda Item 4

Answers on a Post-card

One of the key tools to engage people were postcards — 6 in total depicting 6 positives images of
the Borough. The emerging themes were transferred into statements and each postcard had the
same statements on. Participants were asked to imagine themselves 14 years older, consider the
statements and tick the three most important to them. There was also an opportunity to write
something else that was important and to inform us whether they were a resident, whether they
work in the Borough, were a visitor to Sefton or were a business/investor. Over 5000 postcards
were distributed across the Borough in council buildings, libraries, town halls, leisure centres, One
Stop Shops, at events and by partner organisations to staff, service users and members of the
public.

Community Pop up Roadshows

Community Pop-Up Roadshows provided an opportunity to engage with members of the public
across the Borough in parks, shopping centres, high streets, colleges and community fairs and
open days. As well as raising awareness of the 2030 Vision, 575 postcards were completed
where people could say what three things would be important to them in 2030 and had the
opportunity to write on a chalkboard to say what would make Sefton a better place in 2030.

Being near the river
and coast makes me
feel happy and well

7 Pop—up Roadshows

Raised awareness within excess
of 80 people

575 people completed a Postcard

Pride in the Place -
Areas that are kept well

are well kept




Agenda Item 4

4. Feedback from Sefton 2030 Visioning Toolkits

An adaptable toolkit was developed and tested, updated and distributed to partners. The aims of
the toolkit was to share the findings of previous consultations, ask participants to complete a
postcard and discuss what they love about Sefton and share what is important to them for the
future and offer suggestions on the opportunities for the Borough. 35 Visioning Toolkit sessions
were organised. An accessible version of the toolkit was developed to engage people with
learning and physical disabilities and people with visual impairments. Facilitators were asked to
complete a submission form with key findings from the session and a monitoring form.

People with Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabiltiies Events/Feedback

—
3mostnnportantﬁungstome

H ”""‘.ﬁﬂ!\t et

Sefton Council’s LD Information Officer
worked with People First and Sefton CVS to
adapt the Toolkit to develop and accessible
version to complete with people with Learning
and Physical Disabilities. Two events took
place in July with 42 people from People First,
Sefton New Directions — Lites and Sandbrook,
Bootle Day Service, Sefton’s Visual
Impairment Group and ABILITY.

After an introduction and a quiz to find out what
people know about Sefton’s people and places,
participants took part in 2 table exercise; one to tell
us their 3 most important things (using stickers) and
then drawing a picture of what they would look like
in 2030 (when they would be aged between 41 —
82 years old) and secondly to tell us what activities
they like doing in Sefton and outside of Sefton.

The aim being to find out what takes them out of
the Borough (so we would know what
activities/events we should have in the Borough in
the future).

There was also the opportunity to write on a
chalkboard what they ‘love about Sefton’ and have
their photograph taken with the #My Sefton and
Seftongram.

Everyone wants to feel
safe

Page 49



AAgi% d ae Imgﬁarées identified the three most important things that would make their

life better in 2030:

30
25
20
15
10 I
N4 (\ Qf’ ,_)Q/
> XX \
0"& ‘{\0 \ K & &Q \0‘ tf\ o(;\s 2
,b(\ \)ﬂ (2 ) AQJ > O X \(\

e S O o e <$ 0 G S NS

& ") & D & > X N Q )

SRS o < < & & N\ R &
& @S & @ S & & <
N N s
Q 'bob ,S{-Q’Q (\5\0 6\00 'b\{g,* QQ\\\ . 0\\
) ‘_),96‘7 %\\' ‘)\Q% ‘\\-*\ QIO\? \\® \0\'
@ & N N S S < il
R "_)\(\ Q\Q' A @6\ N $§\
& 0 O ¢ & e e &S
2 3 Q AN < X {
& (?’0 & N & R &
S \\@ @ é}o ¥ A
Q e O &
Q 0 B\ S
> N o
& & ©
N < Q,b
& < &
> <& 3
& &
7 &
\é\\\ Ag\
N @
Ni

The groups also had the opportunity to say other things that would be important if they were not on
the postcard. Where groups had said something that was included on the postcard, for example,
someone to look after me or keeping the day centres open, then this has been included in the
graph above.

The other things that people said was important are as follows:

e Have contact with my family

e Someone to look after me who knows me well and can support me

¢ | like my family around to feel safe and have support in my decisions

e ltis important that Sefton doesn’t go down the same route as Liverpool
e The Sefton Coast and RSPB reserve

Page 50



The group also took part in the Pick a Sticker Activity. The group Ioo%%mda(eu%m 4

eight themes that were on the postcards. When asked why these were important, some of the
common themes shared were:

Key points from the Pick- a-Sticker activities:

People will be happy healthy and well
e Better education on eating healthier and looking after yourself
e Good local health and GP service
e To be happy in my relationship and in time get married
e Improved means of having my insulin. | have to be home for the district nurse to give me an
injection

| will feel safe
e So |l don’t get hurt or mistreated
In my home and when | go to the Strand shopping or to the club in church
Socialising mixing with others, | still want to come to the day centre
To be able to travel safely with friends
Tolerance of people from different backgrounds and abilities

Improved connections
e | want my own bus pass and be able to travel on my own
e Better links between big residential areas and main services like hospitals, colleges and
shopping areas.

Housing choices

e Important to have affordable housing for everyone in the area they want to live with friends
and family

e Supported living choices

e | don’t want to move, | want help to be able to stay in my own home

e Affordable retirement housing for my parents to live near me and starter homes for my
children.

e More bungalows needed due to my declining mobility

Community
e Like people to look out for one another
e Community centres offering activities for everyone at all times
e Opportunity to meet likeminded friends, life should not stop when you retire
e Live in a community where people are respectful and where you are treated equally and it's
accessible

Job opportunities
e To meet more people
e More accessible buildings for disabled people and suitable facilities inside
e Jobs opportunities with a decent wages

Business
e | like local shops and don’t want to travel to Liverpool
¢ A buzzing thriving environment makes people feel alive and live in an environment which is
positive and inclusive to all

Page 51



Agﬁﬂ)dﬁe Iu@lmné'like the community local shops. We need to have low rent shops so

that more local businesses can start up

Pride
e |t will be a good place to live
e The place would be much cleaner and nicer if people wouldn’t drop litter or dump rubbish

Education
e Everyone should be entitled to a good education, with support if and when needed
e The power of education empowers people and gives them a chance to learn new skills
which can help change peoples life choices.
e Support to help with university advice, and free tuition no fees.

From an analysis of the activity/interest information provided:

e The activities that people do in Sefton centres around attending social and activity clubs,
visiting local attractions, shopping, taking part in indoor and outdoor leisure activities and
attending health appointments.

e The activities that people do outside the immediate area of the Borough centres around
having days out, socialising, shopping and eating out in other parts of the Liverpool City
region and the North West and visiting family and friends.

e The activities that people do further away from Sefton include visiting larger attractions such
as the Zoo and Theme Parks, shopping at large retail outlets and going on holidays.

Feedback from young people

As part of some pre-consultation work and developing the toolkit, two high schools: Birkdale High
and Hillside High were involved in identifying the areas that would be important to them in 2030.
Birkdale High identified a number of positive assets that Sefton already has including the beaches,
Merseyrail and nature reserves and bio-diversity and also a number of areas for improvement
including tackling crime and anti-social behaviour and addressing poverty. The pupils had some
fantastic ideas to make Sefton a great place to be in 2030, focussing around:

» Increasing the number of youth centres and social activities for all, including Sefton
being the host of high profile shows and gigs in great venues weekly

» Having world class family attractions

» A specific place for graffiti artist to teach others/youths

* A dedicated Apprentice centre

* A Dblue bike scheme

A Toolkit session took place with a class of year seven pupils from Hillside High School, Bootle,
prior to the consultation commencing to test out the methodology. Pupils were asked to think
about what Sefton would look and feel like in 2030 (when they would be aged approximately 26
years). They were asked to imagine themselves being aged 26 and choose the three most
important things that would make their life better in 2030: (nb: please note the option areas are
slightly different from the final version of the wording of the options)

Page 52



s
§

10 v
9 +°
g
7 1
6 1~
3
a4+
3 .
2 .
1 .
0
< 5 S 2 ) 2 o 2
& & & F & & &
S Q 2 ® & & R )
RONIIS ISR L < & S
Ko‘z ) \Q‘g‘o ngfb & & ‘é'b& S ¢ N 06‘?'
o& 6{\Q/ &Q’b %\‘9 Qb ’00(\ ’g\* \0‘0 S
. X
N &° \{—)\0 >° s & &
O & % o q;\ < < ?
< ) & N x§ Y Q N\
A\ 3 0 < O @
Q Z \\ o) 6 AN) \\\ ("]
& BN & 2 W N N N\
Q > e Y 8 X Q N
< A X \Qo QK (2] < 4\
$‘(\ (b > Q,\ § @
Q ¥ T S K
X N Q < -
\)Q o‘e 4\\ N ,{(\ rb*
& e @ X
& < & ¢ o°
o ¢ & <& Qo
>” D &0
. ) \
,AQ/\ Q}Q’ 4\0
\\\\\ ,\‘{\ &\QQ/‘
N N
N &

The pupils also had the opportunity to say other things that would be important if they were not on
the postcard. The top things that were mentioned were No/less taxes, hospitals and more libraries.
The pupils were asked why they had chosen the things they had chosen the following points were
discussed:

e Feeling safe - Important to feel safe and go to the park and not being any gangs hanging
around.

e Activities, sociability and Hosting - Southport has lots of attractions. There should be
attractions in Bootle.

e Job opportunities - Having different kinds of jobs available and people can have careers.

e Housing choices - Wider variety of housing, including flats.

e Pridein the place - The area should be clean — more bins.

¢ Digital technology - The use of technology for older people.

Information on the Sefton 2030 Vision was distributed to all schools and the engagement and
communications team were invited to attend Holy Family Catholic Primary School (Southport)

Page 53



Bfeﬁg@zmgahu-ee(@%ége 2 children took part in an interactive assembly where they were

asked how old they would be in 2030 (they would be aged between 21 — 25 years old), what they
would look like and what they like to do at the weekends.

After assembly there was an opportunity to meet with the school council and the school’s Eco —
Group consisting of 15 pupils from years 4 — 6.

The pupils were given a post card with eight themes. They were asked to choose the three most
important things that would make their life better in 2030.

< ) 2 4 & N S [
N 006 & 9%\ oS $ P &L g
é\o N R ‘&Q} AQ}\\ é\c, Q\O > & &
N 3 Xe) N N
X0 . [ X
¢ & & ¢ > A L&
O o\é\ () N QO 00 N\ oQ <&
‘\o\ Q/\ X Q;‘j \’b b Q/’b NS (_)0
O\) & [ () 6\% \{g Q*‘ 0‘\
6{- o \\» A \)'b er xo
S & $§ '%\Q o{\- [e) Q:Q e\()
N2 Qe, o\) > \‘0 Q' S
O OQ\Q' A @6‘ S s& 3
Q& ® N AN
v\@:\ & & o R &¥
3 L @ Qf’"o A3
< 2 O
NS A &
> N ()
< & ©
<& e S
oY 3
PO &
\\“e\ *oQ;\
Q'\\\\ s&
\ @
N

Where pupils had said something that was included on the postcard, for example, more housing or
jobs, then this has been included in the graph above.

Page 54



The other things that pupils said, either in the small group or in classétgagld@nj'g%m 4

follows:

Living, growing and ageing well

e People who are homeless should have a house
e Good education to get a dream job - have money and a house

Activities, sociability and hosting

e Have more structures, museums and clubs
e Activities on the beaches and in churches

Jobs (a great place to live, work and play)

e The need for jobs to earn money and look after ourselves, so we are happy healthy & well

e Want to be able to help each other

e Able to buy a house, buy food and pay bills

e Schools will be bigger, with more classrooms and advanced technology. Specific teachers
with more knowledge for each subject and a wider selection of school meals, & more trips

e A lot more housing and jobs

People will take pride

e People will come on holiday and find it nice

Right for Business

e Stop closing down shops
e Hotels to bring more people into Southport

Digital, Science and Technology

e More technical opportunities

Feeling Safe

e Families need to be safe

e Have security cameras

e People looking after each other
e More police

The group also talked about their ambitions and what they wanted to do when they leave school
such as:-

Film director, working with the media or with computers, studying politics — hoping to become
Prime Minister, professional gymnast or coach, skiing instructor, actor or lawyer or paediatric
nurse.

Four of the pupils had agreed to be interviewed & filmed; they were asked a number of questions
such as age, ambitions & what they had chosen on their postcard & why.

Page 55



QA@retmda)elstalmaAut where you live?

Make it safer

More shops and parks and
activities at the pier

A lot more bins, which will
make the area cleaner

Doctors open longer hours

Lots of open spaces,
beaches and parks

The fairground, cinema and
bowling.

The Air Show, shops and
places to eat

Q — What would you change about where you live?

St. Nicolas Church of England School in Blundellsands also invited Clir Lappin to talk to the school
and parents about the Sefton 2030 Vision. Postcards were left with the parents to complete.
Those returned have been included in the ‘Answers on a postcard’ section.

Sefton Young Advisors organised a
programme of sessions to engage with
young people or advocate
organisations who work with young
people within the Borough using the
Visioning Toolkit, but adapted it to suit
the age of the children and introduced
energisers and a drawing activity to
help the younger children to draw their
life, themselves and where they
wanted to live in 2030.

Five sessions were held, with 222
young people/advocates. The young
people involved were aged between 5
and 25 years.

As part of the Toolkit sessions,
postcards were completed with the
older children (53) and the young
children took part in an interactive
session to record their top three most
important things for Sefton 2030.

The 53 postcards have been
incorporated into the Answers on a
Postcard survey.

4!

- =
s s p— ™ B Y -
-J iMmaaaine
—
W < aFircaes 22 Z0
- —2TTCONM Z0VO50)

-

Young advisors have facilitated the caonsultation
with young people from across the Sefton borough (ages
S5.25) Including loaoked after children, young carars and
young people with additional needs.

il dive In a community whore
1k ot

pPeaple 1o 3
feir warm ar othee
There will
e vibrant
businessas anc

_‘__ﬂ.uiummm Mhoods

—
_— 4
Thete "
will fae 4
aunlity \ P
oducation for all Pl
I will feel safe

There will be housing chalces
for everyone

/o Utherland High

Page So-RRe



from the sessions.

Agenda Item 4

The table below summarises the key points discussed at each of the sessions and the report
provided by Sefton Young Advisors that is attached as (appendix C), provides all the feedback

Sefton Council’s Targeted Prevention Team also carried out Toolkit sessions with 4 groups of
young people; engaging with 75 young people. The key findings from these sessions are also
outlined in the table below.

Group Areas of priority Number of
participants
EveryChild Matters | Resilient people and places 24
Forum Financial and debt management lessons
(Sefton YA’s) —
representation from | Activities, sociability & hosting
across the Borough | Bring back Active Sefton
More youth friendly community groups for young people
Green spaces/coastlines
Accessibility and linked
More link roads
Better bus links to train stations
Remove zones (Shouldn’t have to pay more to get to
Southport)
Other
Take away restrictions on day services
Litherland High Jobs (a great place to live, work and play) 13
School Vet and agricultural courses
(Sefton YA’s) More work experience
(representation from
Bootle, Litherland Activities, sociability and hosting
and Netherton areas | More gyms focused on young people
of the Borough Conventions e.g. vidcon, beautycon
Pride in the place
Park rangers
Accessibility and linked
Cheaper/free travel
Feeling safe
Lights in parks
Other
Tax discounts for students
Litherland Moss Resilient people and places 144

Primary School
(Sefton YA’s)
(representation from

The skills needed to live — “we would like to be able to live
alone”

Page 57




A ~vAanrnada 1A
B60Yg Tilheeke 1L

and Netherton areas
of the Borough)

| T Ve ¥ A
ClilnGtgrowing and ageing well
Home life — neighbours that argue /parents that argue
Staying close to family and friends
Being happy — feeling positive
Being kind, generous and helpful to the people around
them

Activities, sociability and hosting
Being fit and healthy/having access to gyms/activities

A great place to live, work and play — including jobs)
Having chances in the future for a good job/career

Feeling safe
Feeling safe and not being afraid to go and play outside

Making a Difference
(MAD) Group
(Sefton YA’s)
(representation from
Bootle, Litherland
and Ainsdale areas
of the Borough)

Resilient people and places
Welfare/benefits sector — accessibility
Better sense of community

A great place to live, work and play — (including jobs)
Apprenticeships/opportunities/early intervention to build
resilience/better health services/better education around
politics

Activities, sociability and hosting

Increase libraries/mobile libraries (?) and feel part of the
community

Utilise green spaces more

Events that promote youth confidence and empowerment
Local events for free

Right for business
Support to start a business

Digital, science and technology
Use newer technology in schools and free wi-fi in more
places

Feeling safe

Safer — it needs to feel safer/affordable transport, housing
and social activities

Anti-bullying/better support and protection

Buddy up (2
sessions, including
young people with
additional needs)
(Sefton YA’s)
(representation from
across the Borough)

Resilient people and places
Opportunities and support to live ‘normal’ lives

Activities, sociability and hosting

Ability to socialise

Importance of green spaces

Opportunities to keep healthy — go walking/jogging.
More youth friendly things for people to do

35

Page 58




Living, growing and ageing well

Good university opportunities

Support to develop goals and aspirations
Need good schools to support generating ideas and
opportunities for our futures

Accessibility and linked
Road improvements
More travelling opportunities

Feeling safe
Be safe

A Nf\lﬂhl
Agenta ttem4

New Beginnings
LGBT group (Sefton
Targeted Prevention
Team)
(representation from
Bootle, Netherton,
Litherland, Birkdale
and Southport)

In answering the questions and sharing ideas the young
people didn't just focus their ideas on the LGBT community
however ideas focusing on being safe, more understanding
of differences, education focusing on LGBT, Sefton to be a
place where everyone will be treated the same with no
hate and trans young people wanting people to understand
that there are more than two genders were considered as
key. They also felt that they wouldn’t be living in the area in
2030. Key discussion points:

A great place to live, work and play (Jobs)
Job opportunities and choices of housing
People will be happy healthy and well
Quiality education for all

People taking pride in the place
People taking pride in place and living in a community
where people look out for one another

Accessibility and linked
Improved connections

Right for business
Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods

Feeling safe
The main priority for young people was to feel safe in
Sefton now and in 2030

13

STAR Young
Women’s project
(Sefton Targeted
Prevention
team)(representation
from Bootle,
Litherland, Maghull
and Birkdale)

The consensus was that young people have a bad deal at
the moment due to not being able to go due to needles on
the ground and people causing trouble. All young women
identified the following as being important:

Living, growing and ageing well

Job opportunities and housing.

Cannabis use should be de-criminalised and there would
be less use of class A drugs because of better education.
Sex education should take place at an early age as year 7
young people are having sex so information should be
available at primary stage in relation to S.T.I's and condom

Page 59




f\mA

Lhddgé&FThere should be less hypocrisy in schools
promoting this as they offer advice but then frown on
young people taking the resources.

Young women would like there to be a more courteous
respect for women, referring to previous courtship rituals.
Smoking shelters.

Activities, sociability and hosting

There should be Sefton festivals, family events and parks
for younger children too.

One young woman wanted a futuristic city like Tokyo.

Pride in the place
A clean environment and homes for the homeless.

Feeling safe

In relation to young people in the future it was identified
that there should be youth facilities managed by workers to
promote safe space.

Teenagers dominate the parks but that when they have
their own children they want to be able to 'take my kids
there'. Fear of gangs and extremism were mentioned.
Hopeful that there would be less bullying but believe it may
be worse because of social media. There was agreement
that they wished mobile phones had never been invented
Phone chargers in bus stops so that if young people are
out late and their phone battery dies they can ring home.

Linacre Mission
(Sefton Targeted
Youth Prevention
Team)-
(represention from
Bootle area)

Resilient people and places
Young people will live in a community where people look
out for one another.

Living, growing and ageing well
There will be lots of job opportunities.
People will be happy, healthy and well.

Activities, sociability and hosting

There should be more places to go that are free
particularly leisure centres.

There should be more use of the canal for water sports
such as canoeing and kayaking.

There should be more things to do of a weekend.

Pride in the place
More places locally to put rubbish to stop fly tipping taking
place.

Accessibility and linked
There should be better bus services particularly of a night.

Feeling safe
Young people will feel safe

57 (55 YP
and two
adults)

Page 60




A NAII"\I
Targeted Youth Resilient people and places AYyci 1aa Ite'll 4

Prevention Better advertisement of services — need one place to go

Activities, sociability and hosting
Youth provision/centres. Regulated football clubs — places
that are safe to play in.

Living, growing and ageing well

More vocational training. Affordable university fees

More alternative education to support people into work
The cost of care homes should be lower — better standards
of care.

Health care will improve — more cures, better services and
shorter waiting lists.

More diverse accepted communities.

Pride in the place

Better recycling — shorter collection cycle.

Accessible and linked.

Transport on time, affordable. All shelters upgraded to be
SMART. Cycle lanes.

Digital, science and technology
Free wifi across Sefton.

Young Advisors Postcard Tally.

Buddy Up Buddy Up Litherland High ECM Forurn Litherland MAD Group
24/06,/16 30,06/16 11,0716 12/07/16 Moss 12,/07/16 | 12/07/16 T
| will live in a community
where people look out for
ane ahother 5 2 4 10 56 4
There will be vibrant
business and 4 3 3 & 15 0
People will take pride in the
place 4 5 7 3 19 1]
| will feel safe 10 10 g 7 57 0
There will be housing
choices for everyone 0 4 3 1 25 1
There will be improved
connections [community,
digital and transport) 2 4 0 0 26 1
There will be quality
education for all 1 2 3 5 45 1
People will be happy,
healthy and well G 5 3 17 62 4
There will be lots of job
opportunities 5 o | 5 &5 2
total number of ¥YP
campleted postcards

Nb: Of the 186 young people who completed the postcard, the results from 53 of the postcards have been included in
the ‘Answers on a Postcard’ survey
The Formby Parish Council conducted an under 18’s survey as part of the consultation on the

Formby and Little Altcar Neighbourhood Plan, which has similar themes to the engagement on the
Sefton 2030 Vision.

A summary of the results of 1291 young people who completed the question about “what do you
like about living in Formby?” are below.

Page 61



Agendasltem 4

e Good schools
e Formby swimming pool
e Living in a community

Young people were also asked “what do you dislike about living in Formby?”

¢ Not enough shops
e Nowhere for young people to go
e Nothing to do

The survey asks if young people feel that they are listened to and their opinions are taken into
account when planning for the future. 1280 young people responded.

Do you think young people are listened to and
their opinions taken into account when planning
for the Future?

BYes
B No

W Don't Know

Page 62



The young people were asked what facilities they would like to see rﬁrg(enda Item 4

r

If you could have more facilities what would you
like to see more of?
GOYG

m Sports Clubs

- Youth Clubs

50%

mrootball pitches

= Rugby pitches

400 m Tennis Courts

- Dance/Drama/Singing Clubs

- Martial Arts

304%

= Arts and Craft Clubs

W Cycle Paths

- More Parks

w More play areas for younger
children

W Gyms for younger peuople

10% v Keep Fit Clubs

v Other (please specify)

‘ 0%

Also how important are these to young people in Formby for the future.

Answer Options o :,n?p%ﬂam important ' Notimportant DontKnow  Sooponse
Skate Park 188 68 214 581 17 1168
Community Cinema 403 182 337 179 64 1165
Community Cafe in the Village for Young People 243 314 344 216 a7 1204
All weather public sports pitch 303 257 339 158 90 1147
Cycle Paths 334 373 297 126 46 1176
Mdre Football Pitches 247 172 276 326 106 1127
More Tennis Courts 123 132 325 401 111 1092
Gymnastics Facility 193 185 302 307 132 1119
Public Toilets in Duke Street Park 692 218 136 129 56 1232
Access to drinking water in Duke Street Park 506 273 174 154 69 1176
Better Park Facilities 449 343 228 114 55 1189
More play areas for children 337 262 291 172 75 1137
Other (please specify) 100
answered question 1261
skipped question 182

The “other” suggestions include:

e A bigger variety of shops

e More activity clubs

e Better job opportunities

e Toilets in the park and village

Page 63



Agenda.liem.4

Sefton CVS led on the activities to engage with the Older People’s Forums and undertook a

Visioning Session at each of the Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre (SPAC) Forums within the
Borough at a joint forum event, engaging with a total of 117 people. Other people who attended
the joint meeting of the Older People Forum also completed a postcard.

At each session, particpants were asked to complete a postcard to identify from an individual
perspective the three most important things (these have been captured in the ‘Answers on the
Postcard section’). A discussion also took place, where there was recognition that focussing on
one area leades to an improvement in other areas, for example, ‘looking out for one another will
result in a safe environment’ and ‘jobs — everything else will follow’. Below is a table with the
findings from each Forum, which includes residents from the respective locality.

SPAC
Forum

Areas of priority

Number of
participants

Bootle —
Linacre
Mission

Resilient people and places
Looking after each other, both individuals and services.

Living, growing and ageing well

Quiality education leads to better outcomes.

We have an ageing population so need to retain younger people.
Jobs - everything else follows - generates other positive things

Pride in the place
Teach young people not to litter, etc. - pride in place.

Right for business
Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods.

Other?
Where does our money go in Sefton?

16

Southport

Resilient people and places
Looking out for each other must be taught to younger generation!

A great place to live, work and play (including Jobs)
Full employment for all ages.

Accessibility and linked
Connectivity in all areas is important for socially isolated people.

Right for business
More shops and less betting shops, charity shops, etc. - Vibrant
businesses.

Other
Consultations like this are a waste of time! (sorry...).

53

Maghull

Resilient people and places
Looking out for each other will result in a safe community.

17

Page 64




§

Accessibility and linked
Connections - public transport is very important, particularly for
Maghull as it is not good enough and we feel isolated.

A great place to live, work and play (including Jobs)
Quality education for all, not just those that can pay.

Right for business
Vibrant businesses and shopping local needs to be encouraged.

Other
Have good policy and structures in place for Sefton.

—t

M

Crosby

Resilient people and places
Looking out for eachother most important - other things will follow;
with aging population this is increasingly important.

Living, growing and ageing well
If we are happy and healthy we will live longer.

Activities, sociability and hosting

Keep green space; Promote libraries and keep them open; develop
indoor bowling green; full employment, mainly for the young; open
a local museum for Seaforth and Waterloo;have local lotteries for
local causes;free outdoor bathing lake in Southport.

A great place to live, work and play (including Jobs)

We need better housing choices for increasing homeless people in
area.

Air quality and environment important.

Right for business

No austerity! We are in a negative cycle with people out of work but
vibrant businesses will improve this. Need to spend money to
attract business.

Need more independent shops and make it attractive for them to
stay, not rely on chains.

Should be more manufacturing.

10

Formby

Resilient people and places
Trading standards need to be better to prevent the abuse of older
people.

Activities, sociability and hosting
There will be no more green spaces if building is not checked.

A great place to live, work and play (including Jobs)
Housing very important, and maintaining a good environment.
Quality education is the future and a way to retain young people
Feeling safe

Safe community is important.

Accessibility and linked

21

Page 65




AYCTT IUdadddert Hattt accessible to all.

Other
Why the council have funded this activity in light of cuts, etc. and is
the consultation accessible for sight impaired people?

At each of the sessions, if time permitted, participants also discussed what the opportunities were
for the Borough.

Transport, re-establish
train lines from docks
and canals for
transport. More
moving sidewalks for
an ageing population

Take advantage of
lovely coastline

Feedback from the public visioning sessions held in the Sefton Council Libraries

A Visioning Toolkit session was held in each of the Sefton Libraries run by Library Service Imagine
Sefton 2030 Champions - (two sessions were held); and at each session, particpants were asked
to complete a postcard to identify from an individual perspective the three most important things,
(these have been captured in the ‘Answers on the Postcard section’). A discussion then took
place on the areas of importance and feedback has been captured in the table below.

Library Areas of priority Number of
participants
Bootle Living, growing and ageing well 9

Being happy and well is very important — but that comes from
having a stable, affordable home and job opportunities.

Activities, sociability and hosting

Page 66



Nf\lﬂl\l

§

A
Facilities that can help people in their lives — gyms, libfaxlepetclU
available in all parts of Sefton and available to all without profitable
cost/travel for people who could benefit from it the most.

A great place to live, work and play (including Jobs)
Good, skilled, well paid jobs in Bootle — need to attract firms to the
area — jobs that offer more than low skill/low pay.

—t

M

Netherton
(2 sessions)

Session 1

Living, growing and ageing well

Education — priority. Teachers being allowed to teach. Children
having the skills they need. Councils should stick up for schools
and retain control and schools should be properly funded and
supported.

Accessibility and linked
Canal should be utilised more for work, business and play.

Other

Concern about funding and spending priorities. Concerns over
closing libraries and swimming pools show a desire for publicy run
and funded services available for all.

Session 2

Resilient people and places

People look out for one another — and that includes council
services looking out for people as well.

A great place to live, work and play (including Jobs)

Jobs and businesses and the feeling that the place is going
somewhere - opportuntiies for young people that pay well and
provide security.

Housing — ‘feeling sorry for the young’ in terms of housing and
concern how young people can be happy, invest in their
communtiies and themselves if they can’t afford to rent and live —
not just survive.

Meadows

Jobs, housing, safety, leisure and the environemnt, education and
digital were all identified as priority areas.

Crosby

Resilient people and places

Living in a community where people help and support each other-
support for older people to live independently relating to different
services across the borough. Young carers support to assist them
with living and caring for a parent. Consider economic shocks,
strong leadership needed to support and adapt to change.

Living Growing and ageing well

If people are happy, healthy and well and have these key elements
in their lives they will be able to enjoy all aspects of life with family
and friends within a supportive community.

Active voluntary community sector, provides individuals with the
opportunity to volunteer and support all ages with positive mental
stimulus. Health promotion, support for social care NHS services,
good child care access and quality education across the borough.

Page 67




A~

l+Arn A
A ebottSatAilieStconsidered vital for schools and the community.
School offer and community portal to find information considered
essential. Good affordable housing was a big theme with the
younger people.

Activities, sociability and hosting

family and local history groups within the community support
culture and heritage. Public libraries considered an essential part of
the community for all ages. Supporting various groups in the
community to ensure individuals feel valued and as a result
become engaged with activities .i.e. older people.

A Great place to live work and play

Activities for teenagers in the future. The wider area well
maintained and managed with excellence facilities provided. Value
open spaces so residents have respect for the community they live
in, support from within the community would encourage a positive
outcome. Encourage ethnic minorities to integrate into the
community, so they don’t feel isolated, while respecting everyone’s
differences.

Image and Environment

The area needs clean streets to attract people to visit. Renewed
development in the built area is needed and managing historic area
coastline to attract visitors. Managing the soft coastline or low lying
areas to stop flooding.

Accessible and linked

Accessible parking is considered essential when visiting nature
areas, Formby squirrels and National Trust considered a good
example. Parking around the borough is considered problematic
and needs addressing to ensure a safer community i.e. cars
parking on pavements causes difficulties’ for pedestrians and
problems for residents and visitors. Support to help the older
people be more independent with links across the borough not just
North to South. Parts of Sefton are isolated i.e. Lydiate/ Lunt, all
parts of Sefton need to be linked with reliable accessible transport.
Better access to Peel Port to make a super port.

Right for Business

Development of the Peel Port Seaforth, possible brown fields or
green belt used to support new initiatives. New creative
programme developed to promote Sefton Borough with a national
profile. Small scale business initiatives can build local
opportunities. Skills and education considered to be crucial to
deliver the right atmosphere for large and small businesses.

Feeling safe
Older people want to feel safe within the community and secure in
their homes. To have more local amenities within the community,

and local corner shops.

Page 68




A NI N N

~ l+A
AYycliu Icilli
Other
Qualitative research considered key to maintain community interest
and develop facilities.
How will Sefton measure the outcomes and key milestones?
What will Sefton do if they fail to achieve these goals?
Will there be a plan B?
Formby Living, growing and ageing well 4

To be happy and healthy, the group said improvements are needed
around accessibility, to improve disabled people's ability to stay
independent in their own communities and live their lives to the
fullest.

To increase opportunities for independent living within communities
for disabled people by improving existing accessibility and seeking
out creative, innovate ways of designing future accessibility to
public services such as; education, health services, financial
support, quality transport and greater social activities, increasing
coast line accessibility.

Diversely cultural communities — mixed communities, wealth of
experiences, skills and learning from each other’s differences.
Tackling Loneliness - In 2030, No one in Sefton will have to feel
lonely. Local activities and events will provide opportunities for
laughter, friendship and fun!

Image and Environment

Keeping our green areas green, preserving the natural beauty of
our coast line but enabling better access for wheelchair users,
along all areas of the coast and not just within assigned areas.

Accessibility and linked

Although accessibility of pavements, homes, buildings and public
areas are taken into consideration in local plans currently, an
opportunity presents to build more accessibility as current levels
are ‘token-istic’ in nature and it can feel 'hit and miss' depending on
your locality, and the quality of the services available in any given
area, can feel like a 'postcard lottery'. Street-lighting, signage and
access to public buildings and services and accessibility to social
events and actvities also need to be considered.

Feeling Safe

To feel safe, live in a community that values and looks out for one
another, to be happy and healthy; big changes are needed to
better support members of the community whom are registered
disabled.

Other

The group reflected that each of these themes actually rely upon
each other and you cannot achieve one in the others fails! For
example: you can’t feel safe if you live in a community that doesn’t
value each other, and turns a blind eye to the need of others.

We are very good at consulting but not as good as following back
up afterwards. Consultation needs to be meaningful, with those

Page 69




Ageng

‘ﬂ/ol\lé'e" |Hein§‘|rnvolved at all levels of decision making and
planning.

Southport

A great place to live, work and play (inclusing jobs)
Reputation of our education institutions is second to none. Young
people can find rewarding and successful jobs.

Right for Business
Leading coastal tourist destination; reshaped and built retail offer;
built up a reputation as a great place to start up and run own

business; SME;s improved competitiveness.

Sovini Housing Association Residents

Sovini held a Toolkit “’,' W
Session with 40 of its

residents, aged between
the ages of 19 years and
80+, who mainly lived in
South and Central Sefton. — (‘3-2‘.:~ B i G
Gt = gk link
Following an introduction, (’W‘ﬁ. <5§4Q L aks
a postcard was completed ‘”"Q P
by the residents (which ; 9
has been included in the '
answers on a postcard
survey) and then a table
discussion took place,
which identified that
between the residents,
they thought that all of the
emerging themes were
important

Mental Health Service User Forum

Sefton CVS held a Visioning Toolkit session with 6 service users at the Mental Health Service
User Forum. During the discussion, they hoped that Sefton would be a kinder place in the future

and identified two areas of priority:

e looking out for one another.

e removing stigma of mental health and inclusive services, jobs and housing leading to vibrant

communities.

Sefton Access Forum

Sefton Council attended a meeting of the Forum, where 11 people were in attendance where they
undertook a Visioning Toolkit session. The group completed a postcard to identify individually the

Page 70



three things that would be important to them in 2030. The findings @g&ﬂ.@@dﬁﬁm 4

‘answers on a postcard’ survey, however, an analysis of the cards indicate that as a group, the
priority areas as:

e Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods
e Housing choices for everyone
¢ Job opportunities

The Forum members then took part in a general discussion and the following points were raised:

A great place to live, work and play - the retirements homes in Sefton are excellent, however
they thought that maybe investment could be made from either American or Canadian companies.

Taking pride in the area is important, with suggestions to reverting back to their childhood days
when the steps & pavements were kept clean by the residents of the street and those individuals
should be more responsible. Discussions then took place over grass cutting, weeds & graffiti. It
was noted that the volunteer group “Friends of Ainsdale” already cut grass & replant flowers.

Accessibility and linked - Improvements were required at Southport beach which is overgrown
and Formby beach to make it accessible for mobility scooters and pushchairs by extending the
pathways from the carpark.

Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods —attract businesses and commerce to the area and
Sefton should be making better use of the industrial estates. Sefton should be making more use
of the assets of Sefton and should encourage visitors either from cruise ships or holiday makers to
make use of the golf course, beach and Southport seaside resort. The group commented that
now there is nowhere to park outside local shops. They observed that Scarisbrick New Road has
a lot of Sefton Staff who now use it for parking. Also that for visitors wanting to use a short stay car
park it was costing between £1 - £2. Jobs have been lost through the cuts & now we need to look
at the positives of what Sefton has to offer.

It would be good to have an infrastructure in place to use as a building block for future Sefton.
However the problem is that there is a North and South divide which is very sad.

Feedback from the Visually Impairment Group - Sefton CVS held a visioning toolkit session
with seven members of the Sefton Visually Impairment Group who live across the Borough. The
key points from the discussion are:

Resilient people and places - Neighbours used to look out for each other and we need to get
back to this to end social isolation in light of less services from council. Younger people should be
encouraged to do this more.

A great place to live, work and play - Buying houses impossible for young - this is a problem in
communities / developiong neighbours. Education is important for older adults as well as children
and degrees are too plentiful and education should be more vocational.

Accessible and linked - Cars are part of the problem - nobody walks so don't stop to chat - less
car use would improve communities / social isolation. OR get a dog!

Right for Business — To have vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods shops should be within

Page 71



wﬁ(@ﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂ]m mis4ould help the local shopkeeper keep an eye on neighbours. A good

mix of businesses on high street is important - no out of town developments that people have to
drive to.

Feeling safe - feel safe in the day but not at night - won't go out.

Feedback from English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) - Sefton CVS ran a
Visioning Session with nineteen members of the ESOL group in Southport, with the following
findings:

Living, growing and ageing well — Better education for adults / more ESOL in particular, is
needed for better integration.
Housing is a problem, especially private rental. Poor availability and condition.

Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods - Lord street and area need shops, etc. open later.

Social, actvities and hosting - More events would be good. More socialisation opportunities for
all languages, to help practise English Celebrate the cultural aspects of town, involving all
nationalities.

Image and Environment - Parks are lovely and clean.

Sefton Carers Centre Feedback - Sefton Carers Centre held a Visioning Toolkit session with 15
carers, aged between 30 — 80+ who live in the South Sefton and Formby areas. Overall, they felt
Sefton was a good place to live, recognising that with improvements to some areas things could
be even better. The areas identified were:

Resilient people and places - Communities to be supportive and understand the needs of
others; e.g. Carers. Individuals will know where to go for support and support will be available to
increase coping skills and resilience

Living growing and ageing well - All ages will be respected in communities and older people in
particular will still feel valued and be able to contribute back to the community in a more
coordinated way - recognising the skills and experience many older people have. Services are
readily available to support healthy living, outdoor space feels safe and secure to use on your own
and people should feel safe to make full use of local parks. More services available in the local
community.

Accessible and linked - Not all areas are well served now its felt by transport links so for
example links to parts of Netherton and Maghull and Aintree could be improved. Important that
key services and support being more locality focused to allow walking to venues where and when
possible thereby reducing the reliance on transport and this in turn being more beneficial to the
environment. Specialist transport needs to be increased.

Digital science and technology - Overall this is an area that is welcomed however concern
about the support available to assist people in being able to make the most from this area and
able to be fully engaged in using technology. Suggestions that intergeneration work being
increased to support this area.

The main theme that linked through all areas was ensuring that information is communicated

effectively to all and relevant information is available to improve local knowledge and support self
care.

Page 72



Feedback from Sefton Healthwatch Champions - Sefton CouncilA@@(nldalo u@msé‘

the Healthwatch Champions; South Sefton and Central (10 people) and Southport & Formby ( 19
people), to undertake a Visioning Toolkit session. At each, following an introduction, members
were asked to complete a postcard individually (these have been included in the Answers on a
postcard suvey) and then took part in a general discussion. The key themes from each are:

Southport and Formby

Resilient people and places - People should be helping one another

Living, growing and ageing well — Important to get the basics right first (Maslow’s Heirachy of
Need)

Self drive cars are the future for improved social interaction.

Housing needs to be affordable and there should be choices for everyone.

More investment needed in young people and in social care as there will be an increasing older
population and dementia rates.

Accessibility and linked - Merseyrail good.

Right for Business — There will be a long-term change in shopping habits — perhaps think of
using vacant shops as residential accommodation. Businesses need to come together to look at
how to regenerate the shopping agenda. Independant shops could work. Some councils have a
system whereby they send a text to visitors to alert them that their pay and display parking limit is
coming to an end — perhaps Sefton could consider this?

South Sefton and Central

Pride in the Place - The area should be clean and safe — free of litter.

Right for business - Vibrant businesses and neighbourhoods — some of the option areas feed
into one another — if you acheive one, then will lead to successes in others.

Other - Sceptasism about the engagement process — how different to other consultations?
How will local people and groups be kept involved?

What are the timescales?

Replies to questions at Area Committees needs to be quicker

Feedback from VCF Sector - Sefton CVS organised two VCF Sector led events to discuss the
Sefton 2030 Vision; one in the North of the Borough and one in the South of the Borough. The
key discussion points were:

North

Resilient people and places — Look out for one another - this will lead to community cohesion. In
neighbourhoods we need to get back to talking to each other. We will focus more on our
similarities rather than our differences.

Living, growing and ageing well — In 2030, people will have stopped apologising for their

disabilities; there will be more intergenerational activity. The whole borough will be accessible and
dementia friendly. There will be no planning permission for developments that are not accessible.

Page 73



AAQ@QQQ I*Lﬁ/ﬁﬂk él‘ud play (including jobs) - There will be jobs for everyone not just

the able bodied and schools will focus more on technical skill development.

Accessible and linked - There needs to be improved connections and access for all - buildings,
events, etc. In 2030 all buses will be free, there will be no bus stops, you will just put your hand out
and the bus will stop. All buses will have electric ramps and enough space for wheelchairs and
children’s buggies. There will be no kerbs and pavements won’t have random obstacles on them.
Fewer lorries as goods are transported by train and canal and there will be better rail links to get
traffic off roads and shifting trade through the Docks - improvements in public transport.

Right for Business — There will be a thriving voluntary community and faith sector generating
hope, work and sharing. We will have strong links with and resources from the Dock Development
generating other businesses, organisations and jobs.

Southport will be proud of being a classic resort.

.

"

UNITY * EAVTH SECTOR S

 VOLUNTARY, (OMM

South

Resilient people and places — People looking out for each other - neighbourliness and
community. Resilient places need volunteers. Consideration for ageing population - offer for all
ages, not segregated, i.e. in education; businesses that are more about empowering people - not
just making money.

Living, growing and ageing well — Healthy eating is impacted negatively by cost savings; more
stress in people's lives through no money, the less healthy.

Page 74



Activities, sociability and hosting - Free leisure activities good forAJg@ma& :!tt%&s4

surroundings, outdoor environment.

A great place to live, work and play - If there is good housing for all, this impacts positively on
other areas. Quality education for all will lead to better jobs.

Accessible and linked — Improved connections, as even older people will be computer literate.
People will be happy and healthy if they stay active and connected.

Right for business - Successful businesses should be encouraged by the council, i.e. reduce
parking charges; diversify offer.

& J‘f:f’f]/’ :

U ﬂlgc:@ c@mmm

Feedback from CVS Staff
Sefton CVS ran a Visioning Toolkit session with 4 members of staff and provided the following
feedback on priorities and opportunities for the Borough:

Living, growing and ageing well — Happy, healthy and well - there are places in Sefton that are
far worse than others for heallth outcomes and this needs to be addressed. Have 6th form
colleges draft a European summit of educational excellence. Sefton University with specialism in
wind farming.

Activities, sociability and hosting — become a tourist destination with international comedy
festival;Hold the Commonwealth games. Free open air bathing lake.

A great place to live, work and play - Quality education is the cornerstone of everything. There
will be housing choices for everyone and and less disparity in quality of housing across Sefton.

Page 75



Rlekgr@ﬂdiaaslstE'MnA:)usinesses lead to jobs for all. Economically vibrant, less

deprivation; part of Scotland and the EU. Regenerate Southport beach to be a thriving tourist
spot; Waterloo seafront, marina and nature reserve will win town of the year; Waterloo and Croshy
business community replicated elsewhere in Borough. Recycling on a massive scale; Sefton as
the green capital of the UK / Europe.

Accessible and linked - Improved connections important; need more options for transport; digital
connectivity for isolation.

Digital, science and technology — Research centre on climate change and alternative energy
sources.

Feeling Safe - Safe communities will be important for an us as older people.

Feedback from the Atkinson User Forum
Staff from Sefton Council attended a meeting of the Atkinson User Forum to hold a Visioning

Toolkit session with 12 members. Following an introduction, the Forum members were asked what
it is they love about Sefton? There was a variety of responses including:

e There is a sense of community, feels like home

e Lots to do in Sefton, there is a nice hub

e Beaches, parks, nature and the Atkinson

e There are lots of volunteer opportunities published

e Free bus and rail pass which allows the freedom for people to move around and brings
them together

e | like the shops

The group completed postcards individually and these have been included in the answers on a
postcard survey. A group discussion then took place and highlighted the following key points:

Living, growing and ageing well - There are excellent nursing homes available at the moment,
especially for dementia. | am frightened to think what service will not be available in the future.
Now we have more single people that live alone, and this will only increase causing loneliness. A
more vibrant community is needed, which will encourage people to feel safe and get out. | can
see myself marooned in my home at 70. Sefton is the best place for disabilities. However, mental
health has lost so many services.

Activtities, sociability and hosting — Events on the beaches all along the coast and golfing.

Taking Pride in the Place — People will take pride — this also extends to the council services e.qg.
refuse collections and cut grass verges.

Accessible and linked - The Access routes into Southport need developing. There is no other
way to get on the park & ride bus unless you buy a ticket from the Eco centre. Residents pay
£1.00 to buy a card which they can display for free car parking. Hotels could also give them out to
their visitors. (Appleby have this system).

Right for Business - Southport needs to work on their image — it could become the option for a
“stay cation”. Local businesses need help to become more self-sufficient to compete with the

Page 76



supermarkets. The right type of businesses is needed, e.g. butchersA@@Qdag Ist@pgn 4

instead of more Costa Coffee’s or wine bars. Local residents have a card which can be handed
into shops such as fish & chips so that they pay the same price in summer & winter (Grimsby have
this).

Feeling Safe - | don’t at the moment with young lads on bicycles in Chapel Street, knocking
people out of the way.

Feedback from One Council Volunteers

The group of 25 one council volunteers’ attended the workshop. The Chief Executive of Sefton
Margaret Carney and Sefton 2030 Vision Cabinet Sponsor, Councillor Paulette Lappin shared
their views on why the vision is so important and why it is so important to listen to our communities
and what matters to them. A local resident was a special guest at the meeting. He spoke
passionately about the history and assets of Bootle and his vision for Sefton in 2030. Job creation
and opportunities to do more with the canals and the Strand were three of his key points.

When asked what they like/love about Sefton, a variety of responses were provided:
Resilient people and places

¢ Real sense of community.

e Passion of local people to want to make Sefton a great place to live.

e Communities that is able to look after themselves e.g. Volunteers, events.
e The people.

Image, culture and environment

e Great leisure facilities Sefton has a “quality of place” — running along the coast, there is a
strong sense of landscape & environmental quality & being by the sea.

e Walking the dog along the coast anywhere from Waterloo to Birkdale.

e Sand dunes.

e Pine woods and beach — which is breath taking in all weathers.

e Diversity of Sefton — heritage of Bootle, coastal paths, dunes, cycle paths, culture, canals
which are all free.

A great place to live and work

e Great place for families, housing for families, schools, assets, coast. Great place for
creating memories.

e Lovely place to live, met a lot of nice people.

e Family life.

e People — community spirit.

Right for business

e Sefton has provided me with a job

The group then to part in a Visioning Toolkit session and took part in a general discussion:

Page 77



Agenda ltem 4

Activities, sociability and hosting
Q —1In 2030, what do you like doing at the weekends?

e Having access to leisure and cultural pursuits including, fishing, and a choice of fithess
facilities.

e Being part of a community based projects which include cooking for voluntary groups, going
shopping for anyone who needs some help.

e | will have a choice of good restaurants when | go out for a meal & enjoy my social life.

e Enjoying all of the events such as music, food etc. which are taking place along the coast,
in the parks and leisure centres.

e Following the Sefton “Lamb banana” trail by foot or bike, looking for the mock up designs of
squirrels.

Right for business
Q — What will make Sefton a great place to work in 20307

e Good terms and conditions & pay.
e Businesses will be all digitally connected with accessible locations and safe travel.
e Help businesses to grown; linking with colleges for training and apprenticeship schemes.

Resilient People & Places —
Q- In 2030 what is the best thing about your community and where you live?

e All of the neighbours will know each other.

e People will be socially connected at all ages; young people will be interactive with older
people. This will add value to everyone’s lives which will naturally get people to join in and
have a sense of happiness and pride.

There will be improved connections (community, digital and transport) —

Q - What will help our community become digitally ready?

e Access to computers with free use of internet
e Education for all levels — different ages and groups

A great place to work, live and play
Q — What will make Sefton a great place to work, live and play in 2030?

Businesses using shop space in different ways.
Using the Strand as a hub for social activities.
Canal activities — fishing, walking, holidays.
Encouraging communities to think what they can do for themselves.
e Challenging residents to look after their property and area where they live.
The group ended the workshop by having a table discussing about how to keep the 2030

conversations going.

Page 78



5. Business Forums Agenda ltem 4

Invest Sefton organised two business forums; one in the north of the Borough and one in the
south. Following an introduction by Sarah Kemp, Executive Director of Sefton Council, on why a
vision is important for the Borough, the emerging eight themes and the findings from previous
consultations with businesses, a discussion took place with attendees on what do you need to be
a sustainable competitive business and how the themes are relevant to business. The feedback
was captured at both events by ‘More than Minutes’ in the artwork below.

Southport & Formby

Page 79



. = = Javrdew -“) e
7 e ‘;d“' ,_._:‘.“ PR PRSI ?’
\ A " :

e — N s
- "";‘-".‘?- wir y L:‘“""" ! &’
e = —

icnE COMMUNICFRIOR

‘l

L 14

e N LA . .- ld(
T N

| Wﬁﬁt iy,

6. Letters of representation

Mr and Mrs R

People Sefton should not bow to the lowest common denominator. Sefton should regain the upper
hand. Litter Louts, Graffiti Artists should be prosecuted.

Rudeness, swearing, unruly behaviour, misbehaving children should be frowned upon by the
authority not accepted as the norm. Parents should be held responsible for the actions of their
children and not left to school teachers to try and correct ill manners.

Why is it that primary school children say please and thank you without prompting, but older
children and youths have forgotten their manners?

Family values should be encouraged by Sefton as a whole, not just social services. Sefton should
take a lead in promoting family life across the spectrum of services it offers.

Environment - Sefton should only build on Green Belt when absolutely necessary. As an island
race we need to provide as much home grown produce as we can.

Rising population? Stand Alone Country? History of WWII convoys should not be forgotten.

Transport

The only way people will regularly use public transport is if it is - Reliable, Clean and Safe.
Sefton should make representation for improved rail links with the rest of the country. If
Manchester can, so can Sefton

Page 80



Agenda ltem 4
Policing

Police should be seen more. All people behave when they see a uniformed policeman. How many
times do you see cars slow down on the motorway when they see a police car ahead or in the rear
mirror. The same principle applies.

Pride in Sefton

Sefton needs to promote itself better.

Post Code should be a Sefton post code not Liverpool or Preston.

Fundamental look at where they spend money. Reduce funding on 'crack pot ideas'. Encourage
ethnic minorities to integrate instead of encouraging them to stand out, or become insular in their
own communities.

Take a lead in encouraging other local authorities to improve road links, and passenger and
goods.

L R, Sefton Green Party
How does the Vision fit with the Local Plan and how are you engaging with environmental groups?

Mr D,
| attended a public consultation today at Bootle Library to discuss and find out further information
regarding Sefton Council's vision for 2030.

I'd like to express my frustration that | and one other member of the public attended. This is hardly
surprising considering that the first time | became aware of this public consultation was from a
vague tweet by the Council. There is a noticeboard in the library as soon as you walk in and yet
there was no mention or advertising of the meeting on there. As you will no doubt be aware, the
older generation of Bootle residents don't have access to Twitter or other forms of social media.
What further steps did the council take to ensure that this consultation period was advertised
sufficiently to all its residents? It may be worth noting that after the meeting | knocked on 14 doors
on my way home and asked the residents if they were aware of such a meeting or indeed Sefton
Council's 2030 vision. Not one person had heard anything about it. Is this a deliberate ploy by the
Council?

Moving on to the actual meeting at the library, one couldn't help but feel sorry for the library
assistant who had been instructed to front the meeting. He was genuinely surprised that two
people had turned up, and of course he didn't have the answers to the questions we wished to
raise. Please be aware that he acted in a professional manner at all times and was apologetic for
not being able to help further. Lambs to the slaughter spring to mind.

The reason for my attendance was simple. Bootle has been let down by Sefton Council, almost as
if it were the illegitimate child born out of a past shire - Lancashire - and my concerns for the future
of Bootle are firmly grounded from the past visions and promises the Council has made.

In 2004, a 2020 vision for Sefton was compiled. The report was updated in 2009. The report stated
a plan to establish Bootle Museum & Exhibition Centre, to be sited in the old Bootle Museum. A
feasibility study/report was conducted by the council which cost £19,000. The report also
mentioned that there would be a full scale event in Bootle to commemorate the last ever Battle of
the Atlantic event, given Bootle's strategic and important role in that conflict. The museum and
Battle of the Atlantic event never transpired. When a concerned resident enquired about this, he
was told the museum was scrapped in favour of Southport's Atkinson, and that the one off Battle
of the Atlantic event was scrapped because the council would now only commit to support events
in Southport, such as the food and drink festival. In fact none of the Bootle projects mentioned in
the report came to fruition, whilst the majority of Southport projects did. Is this 2030 vision going to
be of any benefit to the people of Bootle, given that the last vision was not? We have no
confidence in this current vision given what has happened in the previous report.

Page 81



Agenda ltem 4

| can forward you a copy of the report and the recommendations made if required.

| feel it would be advantageous to the Council to hold a meeting with myself and other members of
the Bootle Action Group so that we can discuss your new vision and go over any plans, figures
and promises you may make.

Yours sincerely

Ten Parishes Council

The Parish Council's should have been engaged sooner and that the Council should ensure that it
abides by the Parish Charter. Information about the 2030 vision should have been added to the
recent refuse/recycling letter sent to every household i.e. the Council should be more co-ordinated
in its activities. Whether the Council has or will use the Formby survey information you have on
your website. There is a great deal of inconsistency between the 2030 vision (even in its formative
stage) with the yet to be finalised Local Plan particularly re housing and the Green belt.

Could the engagement be extended as you could include information about 2030 consultation on
the PC letter which is due to be despatched late July/early August? Can the Council attend the
Formby festival or provide information to you about the 2030 vision that could be distributed at the
forthcoming Formby festival?

7. On-line Survey Responses

Two surveys were available online (via e-Consult); a general public survey, and a survey for
businesses and leaders. They were available for people to complete over a 7 week period from
13" June to 31 July 2016. The survey for the businesses/investors was different to the general
public survey, in that the options were business specific.

Accompanying the survey was the draft Vision and Outcomes Framework which provided people
with a summary of the 8 emerging themes. The survey provided people with the opportunity to tell
us what theme areas they valued the most.

A total of 332 people completed the general survey and 42 completed the business survey. There
was also a survey on social media, with 155 respondents.

The important points to take from the responses to the surveys were what their priority areas
where and what they felt they needed to share with us in the open comments section, with a full
list as (appendix E).

Although the general survey included equality data and this will be analysed it is important to note
that these results are not representative of the Sefton population. It is also important to note that
all questions were optional. The results of the surveys will support the feedback from the other
engagement methods used.

Page 82



General public survey Agenda Item 4

Who took part in the survey?

Postcode Number of Postcode Number of Postcode Number of
responses responses responses
CHG60 1 L26 1 L39 3
L10 2 L3 1 L4 1
L12 1 L30 9 L40 3
L15 1 L31 19 L41 1
L18 2 L34 2 L9 1
L20 27 L35 1 L11 1
L21 16 L36 2 M29 1
L22 32 L37 26 PR8 36
L23 44 L38 2 PR9 24
SK5 1 WA7 1

Which of these best describes you?

m | am a sefton resident

m | am a sefton resident an also work

in sefton
u | live outside the borough, but work

in Sefton
H | am a visitor to Sefton

0.97% u | represent/own a local business

u | represent an investor/potential

investor o
u | represent a partner organisation

0.97%
0.32%

1.29%
0.65%

Page 83



>
(@)
D
TO
Q
—_
D
LN

ow did you find out about imagine Sefton 20307

m Council Website
® Partner Website
m Social Media

m | ocal Press

m At a Library
1.93%
0.77%

3.09%
1.16% u Radio Interview

u At a One Stop Shop
u School/College

2.32%

1.16%

What | love about Sefton

Respondents also had the opportunity to tell us what they love about Sefton. Hundreds of reasons
were given, identifying the many great assets and the diversity we have in the borough and the
people and sense of pride and community that resonates throughout. Examples range from the
beautiful coastline, the green spaces, the urban village feel, the shopping experiences and the
proximity it has to other local attractions outside of the borough, with a full list as (appendix F) .

Page 84



IMA

NI\ nAAa l+A
g naa ltem 4

Sefton will be better in 2030 becaus

5.92%

m | will live in a community where people

look out for one another
HE There will be vibrant businesses and

neighbourhoods
u People will take pride in the place

m | will feel safe

® There will be housing choices for

everyone
® There will be improved connections

(community, digital, travel and transport)
= There will be quality education for all

u People will be happy, healthy and well

Below is a table that details the locality of the respondents and the number of responses for each
of the priority options. Respondents were asked to choose their top three most important options
for Sefton 2030; however, some respondents may have chosen less than three or more than

three.

Page 85




Thinking about Sefton in 2030, Sefton in 2030 will be better because...

Postcode | Number of | | will There will be People I will There will | There will be There People | There will be | Other
responses | live in a | vibrant will take | feel be improved will be will be | lots of job comments
commu | businesses pride in safe housing connections quality happy, | opportunities
nity and the place choices (community, educatio | healthy
where neighbourhood for digital, travel n for all and
people |s everyone | and transport) well
look out
for one
another
CH60 1 1 1 The natural
environment
will be
understood
and valued
by all
L10 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 Young
U people will
o have a voice
D in decision
e making
L.O 1 1 1 1 Services will
be more
joined up
L15 1 1 1 1
L18 2 1 1 1 2 1
L20 27 9 7 8 6 4 6 10 12 9
L21 16 5 4 6 5 2 5 6 5 5
L22 32 15 15 10 8 5 9 9 15 7
L23 44 12 23 18 14 8 9 17 22 12 The community
have committe
leadership.
L26 1 1 1 1
L3 1 1 1 Cities and
beaches are
kept clean
and people
use hins.
Postcode | Number of | I will There will be People I will There will | There will be There People | There will be | Other
responses | live in a | vibrant will take | feel be improved will be will be | lots of job comments

7 Wa)| epusby



commu | businesses pride in safe housing connections quality happy, | opportunities
nity and the place choices (community, educatio | healthy
where neighbourhood for digital, travel n for all and
people |s everyone | and transport) well
look out
for one
another
L30 9 2 4 4 4 2 2 3 Improvement
to social &
leisure
Facilities
Increased
investment
by industry
due to Peel
Ports
development
L21 19 5 9 12 9 2 4 4 9 3 | will still live
5 in a village
«Q Cultural
@ Opportunities
0]
34\' 2 2 1 1 1 1
L35 1 1 1 1
L36 2 2 1 2 1
Postcode | Number of | | will There will be People I will There will | There will be There People | There will be | Other
responses | live in a | vibrant will take | feel be improved will be will be | lots of job comments
commu | businesses pride in safe housing connections quality happy, | opportunities
nity and the place choices (community, educatio | healthy
where | neighbourhood for digital, travel n for all and
people |s everyone | and transport) well
look out
for one

7 wal epuaby



another

L37

g9g abed

26

10

10

11

13

There will be
a superb
natural
environment
Green
energy the
environment
will be
respected,
protected
and nurtured
Sefton will
protect its
coastline

L38

L39

L4

L40

L41

R W P W N

There will be
more nigh
time offers
e.g.a
modern
bar/restauran
t & music

7 Wa)| epusby



scene like
Liverpool,
Ormskirk &
other
neighbours
have better
than Sefton

L9 1 1
LL11 1 1 1
M29 1 1 Development
that will take
place will be
for the
benefit of all
both Young
and Old
PR8 36 19 14 11 15 Southport will
o be free of
Q Bootle
«Q
@
— OO0 - -

F©o 24 8 11 13 7 innovative
governance
initiatives

SK5 1 1
WA7 1 1 1

7 wal epuaby



Agenda ltem 4

Additional comments

Respondents were also asked to provide any additional comments. The comments were wide
ranging, however a number of themes were apparent that centred around:

e Pride in the place — Concern about the amounts of litter and weeds were a common
response and that these are making the Borough appear un-kept and less attractive and
therefore can give the impression that the area is not safe and welcoming.

e Infrastructure — Investing in and regenerating the town centres and high streets were
common suggestions to help develop a strong, sustainable economy for the borough. At
the same time, protecting open spaces and areas of natural beauty and the borough’s
heritage and urban and community villages were also deemed important. Recognising the
community and social investment that is currently taking place could be developed and the
social value outcomes that are derived are also important as is the private sector
partnerships, including the Port development.

e Scepticism — There was some concern that the Vision may not be achieved due to funding
cuts and austerity.

e How to prioritise — There was some recognition that all the statements are important and
link to one another; that they are broad statements and how they can be drilled down to
specific actions, involving local people and partnerships.

Interested to stay involved

A number of people representing partner of voluntary, community and faith sector organisations
completed the survey and have supplied their contact details to stay involved, as have 64 local
residents who would be interested in engaging their colleagues, neighbours and friends about their
vision and goals for 2030.

Page 90



Agenda ltem 4

Monitoring information

Age

m18-29

m 30-39

m 40-49

m 50-59

m 60-69
0.37% m70-79
3.30% = 80-84

u 85+ = 0%

Gender

. -

Page 91




Agenda Item 4

Do you consider yourself to be disabled?

mYes
= No

Physical .
mpanment,_ DO You consider yourself to have any of the

7.14% following disabilities?

Visual

Impairment, ® Physical Impairment

® Visual Impairment

. u Learning Difficulty
Difficulty

76% . :
° ® Hearing Impairment / Deaf

® Mental Health / Mental
Distress

Mental Health /
Mental Distress,
16.67%

® Long term illness that affects
your daily activity

Page 92




Agenda Item 4

Ethr"C'ty ® Bangladeshi 0%

m Indian 0%

m Pakistani 0%

m Other Asian background 0%

m Black African 0%

m Black British 0%

m Black Caribbean 0%

m Other black background 0%

E Chinese 0%

m Other Chinese background 0%
m Asian and White

m Black African and White 0%

m Black Caribbean and White 0%
m Other Mixed

= White British

= White English

et = White Irish
0.74% = White Scottish
Asian = White Welsh

and = White Polish 0%
White,

= White Latvian 0%
u Gypsy/Traveller 0%
= Other White background

0.37%

Other White
background,
2 5904 Whitg

White Welsh, _|
0.74%

p Scottish, 0.74%

Do you have a religion or belief?

EYes
ENo

Page 93



Agenda Item 4

What religion do you follow?

Muslim,

Buddhist, 0.62%
3.73%

Sikh, 0.00% ® Buddhist
Hindu, 0.00% " Muslim
Jewisoh, u Christian
0.00% m Jewish
® Hindu

Sexual Orientation

® Heterosexual
= Gay

= Bisexual

E Lesbian

Page 94




Agenda Item 4

‘Answers on a Post-card’

Who took part in the survey?

Which of these best describes you

M Resident

B Work in Sefton
m Visitor

M Business/Investor

Although there were 2286 responses, 2,276 people completed this question.

Sefton will be better because...

m | will live in a community where
people look out for one another

B There will be vibrant businesses and
neighbourhoods

M People will take pride in the place
m | will feel safe

H There will be housing choices for
everyone

B There will be improved connections
(community, digital and transport)

 There will be quality education for all

1 People will be healthy, happy and
well

There will be lots of job
opportunities

Page 95



Agenda Item 4

Respondents had the opportunity to identify the top three things that would be important to them in
2030. Some respondents may have not identified three.

Something else

21 of the respondents choose to write an additional comment on the postcard.

Something else

B Improved accessible to social and
cultural actives

H The environment will be protected
and respected

M Increased investment required by
buisnesses

M Young people will have a voice in
decision making

Services will share innovative
initatives

2 The community will be committed to
make improvements

Page 96



Agenda Item 4

Social Media Survey

155 responses

INDIVIDUAL | Accepling responses .

Your life in 2030 will be better because... Please choose 3 options

(155 reaponsen)

I will live In & 78 (50 2%)
Thers will ba

75 (46.4%)
Paople will t

51 (32.9%)
1 will feal nale 53 (34 2%)
Thore will be 31 (20%M)
There will be 14 (O'%)
ere will be A6 (29%)
Faople will b 50 (32 2%)
There will be 48 (31%)
Other 16 (10 2%)

0 10 20 A0 40 6o 0o 70

Which of these best describes you? (1o vaponun

® | live in Senton

& | work In Sefton

& | have a businans In Safton
® | am a visitor 1o Slafton

Businesses/Investors survey

An email raising awareness of the Imagine Sefton 2030 campaign and a link to the Business and
Investor Survey was sent by Invest Sefton to over 4000 businesses and investors. A total number

of 42 businesses completed the on-line survey; all questions were optional with an opportunity to
add additional comments with a full list as (appendix G).

Page 97



Agenda Item 4

Who took part in the survey?

Business representation

M Sole Trader

B Micro business (1 - 10 employees)
m Small business (11 - 50 employees)
B Medium sized business (50 - 250

employees)

M Large business (250+ employees)

Length business has been in operation

M |ess than a year
B 1-3years
m4-10vyears

m 11 -20vyears

B more than 20 years

Page 98




Agenda Item 4

Industry sector responses

Industry/Sector

B Business Administration and Support
Services

B Finance and Insurance

B Freight & Logistics

33% M Healthcare

B Information and Communication

B Manufacturing

M Property/Landlords

M Retail

8%

= Transportation and Storage

Visitor Economy

Other

The businesses that identified themselves as ‘other’ include businesses within the
Voluntary/Charity Sector, Education and training, health and Social Care, Leisure, Landscaping
and Social Enterprise.

Page 99



Agenda Item 4

The top priorities for people completing the on-line survey are as follows:

20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T
Q o & & & & & @ Q& © ® .
0(\\ eé & e"’c) Q'b \ok @e Z}\\Q ’b\g (Q?/ obe \{@\(‘
& o & & K& SRR ©
S N g & ¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢ §F & O
Y N X
QJOQ \'2;\ J\QJ\ . Qoo & Q& be Q'b Qe & '\Qe c,\)Q
v ) R4 > be é} §\ 0K @QO > \)r’ N2
g & & & & F L &N
QO & & e <& © & e’ e? N o &
SO ST N PRI
& & & & & & & & S & & 2
S NS D o N\ > < / N ) o N
& S & & N S
4 Q o N ) &
2 < o S } ) o
¢ & & e s 6‘\6 S &
N RS & > & o < & &
N < N 2 @ & S NS &
QD (\% &% N Q/b ~(\° <© & ?S'
QS N > N Q) 3 o
o S Q 2 SR ¢ 0
& L o N N & &
) & N\ N N S
= IO & = &
‘Qe Q XY ° &
N N > ks
\‘& & o <
< RZ N
(4 Q N
N N\ D
& 0@ @
<$ g
& o\
;&\(\
Q&
&
)
A
<&
D
)
Z
"9\0
\0\)
@*

Page 100




Agenda Item 4

Other comments

e Sefton needs a long term plan and investment from both public and independent sectors.

e (Good quality care provision integrated into the community.

e Sefton 2030 needs to ensure that all businesses understand the value of staff and invest in
staff development.

e Educate young people to see that manufacturing is an exciting opportunity.

e Make use of Sefton’s assets, including the dockland area for both industrial and
contemporary commercial office space.

e There is an opportunity to become the UK’s number one seaside destination.

We would like to thank everyone who was part of the Imagine Sefton 2030 engagement process
that offered sustained and invaluable support and input throughout.

We would also like to acknowledge and thank all the people of Sefton who contributed to this
report.

Page 101



Agenda Item 4

Appendices Attached

(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)

Events schedule

CVS Response to Imagine Sefton 2030 Report
Communication Evaluation

Young Advisors Report

Comments from on line survey

What | love about Sefton

Comments for the Business survey

Page 102



Appendix A - Events schedule

Partner events/activities for Imagine Sefton 2030 Engagement @ 31st July 2016

Stakeholders

Date Event Location Time Contact Type of engagment
13th June Sefton Pensioners Crosby PM Ann-Marie Morrison (CVS) Visioning Toolkit/Postcards
Advocacy Centre
13th June Mental Health Maghull PM Ann-Marie Morrison (CVS) Visioning Toolkit/Postcards
Service User
Forum
-g 4th June Sefton Pensioners Bootle PM Ann-Marie Morrison (CVS) Visioning Toolkit/Postcards
% Advocacy Centre
IS 4th June Breathe Easy Strand By Me AM Gill Blane (CVS) Postcards
w Group
16th June Diabetes UK Strand By Me Conol Devitt (CVS) Postcards
21st June Strand By Me Bootle Strand | 10.00 — 3.00pm Conol Devitt (CVS) Chalkboards/Postcards
22nd June Strand By Me Bootle Strand | 10.00 — 3.00pm Conol Devitt (CVS) Chalkboards/Postcards
27th June VCF Sector Event CLAC Jan Campbell (CVS) Visioning Toolkit/postcards
- South
1st July VCF Sector Event Southport Jan Campbell (CVS) Visioning Toolkit/postcards
- North Town Hall

7 wal epuaby



12th July Carers Voice Carers Centre Claire Johnston (Carers Centre) Discussion/postcards
Forum South Road
Waterloo
12th July Health & Social Crosby 2.00-4.00 Anne Marie Morrison Sefton CVS Discussion/postcards
Care Forum Lakeside

0T abed

7 Wa)| epusby



Community Pop-Up Roadshows

Community Roadshow

Date Event Venue Time Activity
14th June | Hugh Baird Community L20 1.30 — 4.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow
Funday Postcards
Talking Heads
20th June | Active Workforce, 5K CLAC 4.00 — 6.30pm Chalkboard Roadshow
Postcards
Talking Heads
23rd June | Arden College ‘Party in King’s Gardens 11.00 — 3.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow
the Park’ Postcards
Talking Heads
;? ‘h June Strand by Me Bootle Strand 10.00 — 3.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow
«Q
® Postcards
'S h June KGV Careers Fair KGV 11.00am — 3.00 pm Chalkboard Roadshow
6]
Pop up Southport Postcards
Talking Heads
Community Roadshow
20th July Maghull Square Maghull Town Council Shop 9.00am — 3.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow
Postcards
25th July Atkinson Pop up The Atkinson 11.00 — 3.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow

PostcardsTalking Heads

7 wal epuaby



Other events and activities

Forum

Maghull

Date Event Venue Time Activity
20th June Sefton Leadership CLAC 2.00 — 5.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow
Collaborative -
Launch Post Cards
21st June | Sefton Older Peoples Formby Luncheon Club 2.00 — 4.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow
Forum
Post Cards
22nd Hillside High School Hillside High School 2.00 — 3.00pm Postcards
June )
Talking Heads
B U . . . . . . .
g ‘h June Netherton Library Netherton Library 2.30pm Visioning Toolkit Sessions
[0 Public sessions
-5
S h June Buddy Up Session Crosby Youth Centre Visioning Toolkit
Postcards
27th June Sefton CVS Crosby Lakeside Adventure 2.00 —4.00 pm Visioning Toolkit Session
Centre (CLAC)
Cambridge Rd, Waterloo,
Liverpool L22 1RR
28th June | Sefton Older Peoples St Andrews Church 1.30 - 3.30 pm Chalkboard Roadshow

Post Cards

7 Wa)| epusby



28th June | Healthwatch Sefton SING+ 10.30 — 11.30am Chalkboard Roadshow
Steering Group ]
Cambridge Road, Seaforth Post Cards
29th June | Sefton Older Peoples Lord Street 1.30 - 3.30 pm Chalkboard Roadshow
Forum )
West United Reform Church Post Cards
29th June | Crosby Library Public Crosby Library 11.00am Visioning Toolkit Sessions
sessions
29th June | Imagine Sefton 2030 SING+ 10.00 — 3.00pm Presentation
People First event Cambridge Road Accessible Visioning Toolkit
Seaforth session
30th June Buddy Up Session Southport COHH Centre Visioning toolkit session
;? Postcards
% st week Energy Bills Strand by Me 9.00 — 5.00pm Postcards
='June
S
1st July Sefton CVS Southport Town Hall (Birkdale 10.00 — 12.00 pm Visioning toolkit session
Room) Postcards.
Lord Street, Southport PR8 1DA
4th July Joint meeting of Bootle Town Hall 1.00 — 4.00pm Chalkboard Roadshow
Sefton Older People
Forum Post Cards
Talking Heads
5th July Bootle Library Public Bootle Library 11.30am Visioning Toolkit Sessions

7 wal epuaby



Sessions
11th July Litherland HS Visioning Toolkit Session
Postcards
12th July Every Child Matters SING + Visioning toolkits
forum
Postcards
12th July Litherland Moss Visioning toolkits
Primary Postcards
12th July | Sefton Access Forum SING+ 1.00 — 3.00pm Verbal Presentation
=y Cambridge Road Postcards
) Information in Audio
S Seaforth
- |_\ ; .
8 th July Holy Family School Southport 9.15-10.00 Presentation
Postcards
Talking Heads
12th July | Making a Difference Our Place Centre Visioning Toolkits
Postcards
13th July STAR Womens Cambridge Road Adult Discussion
Group Education Centre Postcards
14th July Formby Library Formby Library 1.00 - 2.00 pm Visioning Toolkit Sessions
Public session

7 Wa)| epusby



14th July | Southport & Formby Galloways 10.30 — 12.15pm Discussion
Communit Post Cards
Y Small Chalk Boards
Champion Network Southport
15th July Meadows Library Meadows Library 11.00 am — 12.00pm Visioning Toolkit Session
Public Session 0151 288 6727
18th July | Imagine Sefton 2030 Bootle Day Centre Presentation
People First event Accessible Visioning Toolkit
session
19th July South & Central SING + 10.30 - 12.15pm Discussion
Community )
Champion Network Cambridge Road, Seaforth Post Cards, Small Chalk
Boards
o
- QD
% th July New Beginings Crosby Youth Centre Discussion
H
8 LGBT Group Postcards
19th July One Councill Bootle Town Hall 9.00-11.30 Presentaion
Workshop Toolkit Session
Postcards
19th July | StNicholas School Blundlesands 1.30-3.30 Verbal presentaion
Blundlesands Postcards
21st July Sports Awards Litherland Sports Park Postcards

7 wal epuaby



21st July

The Atkinson
Community User

The Atkinson

11.00 -12.00

Visioning Toolkit session

Forum
21st July Targeted Youth Linacre Mission Visioning Toolkit Session
Prevention Team
22nd July Southport Library Southport Library 12.30pm — 1.30pm Visioning Toolkit Session
Public Session 0151 934 2118
22nd July Atkinson Library Atkinson Library Visioning Toolkit Session
Public Session
i 9-? th July Sefton 2030 — Southport Town Hall 11.30 — 2.00pm Presentation
L(% Business Leaders _
- Summit Workshop questions
B Talking heads
26th July Southport OSS Southport Postcards
28th July Sefton 2030 — Merton House Presentation
Business Leaders .
Summit Workshop questions
Talking heads
29th July Probation Services Trinity Road Bootle Postcards
31st July ESOL Group Southport Postcards

7 Wa)| epusby



Southport

31st July CCG Reception 3rd floor, Merton House Postcards
31st July Maghull Sefton Maghull Postcards
Pensioners Advocacy
Centre
31st July Crosby Lake Side CLAC Postcards
Reception
31st July Leisure Centres Various Postcards
Receptions
31st July Magdalen House Magdalen House Postcards
Reception
1
t% st July Merton House Bootle Postcards
B
||: st July May Logan Bootle Postcards
31st July Merseyside Fire & Bootle Postcards
Rescue
31st July Sovini Bootle Postcards
Talking heads
More than Minutes
31st July One Stop Shops — Bootle & Southport Postcards

Bootle & Southport

7 wal epuaby



Reception

31st July | Southport Town Hall Southport Postcards
Reception

31st July Aintree Hospital Postcards

31st July Bootle Town Hall Bootle Town Hall Postcards

Reception

ZTT obed

7 Wa)| epusby



Agenda Item 4
Appendix B — CVS response to Imagine Sefton 2030

= = Sefton CVS

Supporting Local Communities

Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision

Sefton CVS
What will Sefton look like in 20307

Introduction

Working in partnership with Sefton MBC and other agencies across the borough, Sefton CVS has
supported Imagine Sefton 2030 — a vision for Sefton consultation process undertaken between June
and July 2016.

The focus of our support has been:

e Promoting the Imagine Sefton 2030 Vision consultation through communication channels,
networks, forums and social media campaigns

e Delivered piggyback sessions added to existing meetings and events

e Provided access to the Strand by Me community health shop in Bootle Strand to enable
Sefton MBC to undertake a public consultation day

e Sefton Young Advisers have facilitated sessions with young people and children, young
people and families providers

e The Integrated Wellness Service Community Resilience Officer facilitated 11 open sessions
with VCF representatives, special interest and hard to reach groups

e Promoted participation in the consultation on Imagine Sefton 2030 by distributing postcards
through forums, staff members and the general public.

e 12 members of staff members, including Young Advisers, participated in Train the Trainer
sessions facilitated by Sefton MBC to support the consultation and engagement process

e Provided advice and support to Sefton MBC groups and forums whereby targeted
consultation could be undertaken

Between 13th June and 29th July 2016, Sefton CVS consulted directly with a total of 370 citizens
living and working in Sefton. Approximately 65% of those that participated in consultation
discussions were female and 35% male.

Many of the people consulted could be described as being ‘at risk of being marginalised’ or ‘hard to
reach’. The consultation process was adapted to ensure participants were able to feed in their views
enabling a wider proportion of citizens and groups, traditionally excluded, to have a clear voice in
the visioning process. Groups included: the Visually Impaired Support Group, Sefton Pensioners
Advocacy Forums in five localities, Buddy Up, a young people’s participation project, supporting
children and young people with disabilities.

Other sessions included: raising awareness at the Health and Social Care Forum, facilitated
discussions at the Every Child Matters Forum, the Making a Difference group (cluster of young care

1|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 113



Agenda Item 4

leavers), Litherland High School, Litherland Moss Primary School, the staff at Sefton CVS in Waterloo
and two open sessions were delivered for other VCF organisations in Waterloo and Southport.

Residents
Of those who shared details of where they lived, the highest number of participants were from
Litherland, followed by residents from Southport.

Residents
1 Bootle 120
2 | Netherton o 100
3 | Litherland @
4 | Maghull § 80
5 Crosby )
6 | Waterloo ; -
7 Formby 'E
8 | Hightown 3 20 l
9 | Ainsdale 0 '.—
10 Birkdale 1|12 |3(4|5[6|7|8|9]]10]11
11 | Southport M Series1| 48 (30 |105(/18 |13 (24| 1 6 71

More young people were engaged in the consultation than adults. The 30 to 59 age group had the
smallest number of participants taking part in the direct consultation. It is not possible to speculate
on the number of adults who completed postcards and submitted them independently as a result of
being provided with information at the direct consultation sessions.

Communication

Approximately 1,290 groups (per distribution) were advised of the process through Sefton CVS Chief
Executive Updates and Sefton CVS E-Bulletins, as well as thematic promotion through the Health and
Social Care Forum (177 recipients) and Every Child Matters Forum (469 recipients), Email Updates,
and a variety of social media posts on Twitter (3,591 followers) and Facebook (683 likes).

@ Joynsvincent md 2 otfiers Retwostod
Sefton Council for Voluntary Service - CVS ECM Forum Sefton CVS =0
w\"? n #2030 visioningl @

N2 Published by WaordPress [2] - 22 June ¥

As you may be aware, Seflon Council is leading on developing a new and
exciting vision for the future of the borough and wants anyone who lives,
works or visits Sefton to get involved. Imagine Safton 2030 will engage the
public, local businesses and potential investors in creating a vision that will
collectively promote shared prosperiy, coordinated public investment, and
a heatthy environment and population. [ 180 mare words. |

hitp //seffoncys org uk/ /imagine-sefion-2030-have-your-say

Imagine Sefton zogo: Have your say
at our upcoming VCF sector events
(27th June + 1st July)
A you may be aware, Sefton Councilis leading on
Sefton CVS developing a new and axciting vision for the future. ..
Celebrating 40 years
Supporting Local Communities

SEFTONCVS ORE UK

L

2|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 114



Agenda Item 4

e Sefton CVS @SeftonCVS - Jun 24
s',};‘ NEXT WEEK! Imagine Sefton 2030° Have your say at next weel's VCF sector
s events (27th June + 1st July) seftoncvs.org.uk/2016/06/22/ima
@seftoncouncil

" s . 1] oo

B Joanne Lee liked

Pl Sefton YoungAdvisors SeftonYAs - Jun 2
oy |magine Sefton 2030: Have your say at our upcoming VCF sector events (27th
June + 1st July) seftoncvs.org. uk/2016/06/22/ima

&~ t3 1 L}} so®

Sefton CVS Chief Executive’s Update (22™ July):

As we approach the final week of the Sefton 2030 Vision consultation, there is still time to have your
say before the closing date of midnight on Sunday 31st July. For those not familiar with the 2030
Vision, Sefton Council is leading on developing a new and exciting vision for the future of the borough
and wants anyone who lives, works or visits Sefton to get involved. Working closely with partners,
businesses, private sector organisations, the voluntary, community and faith sector and the wider Sefton
community, the aim is to focus on what is important and to be ambitious for the borough and its

communities in the future

Click here to take party in the online survey, and please click here to visit the Sefton 2030 Vision
webiste.

Sefton CVS Chief Executive’s Update (30" June)

If you or your organisation haven't had the opportunity yet, there is still time for local voluntary
groups to have their say in Sefton Council's Imagine Sefton 2030° consultation. Sefton CVS
are hosting the second voluntary sector event tomormow (Friday 1st. 10am-12noon) at
Southport Town Hall (more info), and Sefton Council are continuing their Community Road
Show across the borough over the coming weeks (more info). For full details of the

consultation, please visit www.imaginesefton2030.co.uk.

Sefton CVS E-Bulletin (14™ June)

Sefton Council launch ‘Imagine Sefton 2030’ consultation

Jun 13, 2016 02:00 pm

IMAGINE SEFTON 2030

| Sette: Covani i
Sefton Council is leading on developing a new and exciting vision for the future of the borough and
wants anyone who lives, works or visits Sefton to get involved. Working closely with pariners,
businesses, private sector organisations, the voluntary, community... Read more...
share: K1Y

3|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 115



Agenda Item 4

Approximately 20 packs of information were directly distributed to other VCF organisations to
undertake the consultation activity themselves. Although these people were asked to contact us to
let us know if they had undertaken further consultation, it is not possible to estimate how many

people have been engaged through this cascade method.

Responses

The respondents to the consultation were asked to consider what they like and value about Sefton
now and what they would like to see in 2030.

The Young Advisors have produced a separate document cataloguing the evidence gathered form
their consultation activities with children and young people.

From open discussions
Themes

Sense of Place and Community

The breadth of lively conversation that accompanied discussion of the positive aspects of living in
Sefton was encouraging, suggesting that there is a strong sense of connection to the locality and
distinctive recognition of place by community and neighbourhood. Unsurprisingly, these areas are
identified by less formal methods e.g. by landmarks, walking, travelling routes, road or estate
boundaries, rather than the geographies identified and used in spatial and service planning, such as
ward boundaries, Clinical Commissioning Group localities, and parliamentary constituencies.

Overwhelmingly people engaged in the direct consultation wanted to see a borough in which people
look out for each other in 2030.

Several of the comments from the older citizens highlighted the need to think about young people
and how they relate to each other as older and younger citizens and how this is demonstrated in
community settings.

Transport in, around and out of Sefton

There appears to be a wide range of concerns regarding transport, which was a consistent theme
from older citizens and other sessions.

This included: access to public transport, within the borough; the road system-traffic on the main
arterial routes, rail transport, costs of public transport and car parking. In the sessions with older
people, there was concern about young people having access to transport outside of Sefton to travel
to work or take up opportunities. This could lead to younger people having to move away to get
jobs.

Free transport for everyone was an aspiration for 2030, a borough in which everyone can move

freely and is not dependant on money to explore the richness of the boroughs many assets.

4|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 116



Agenda Item 4

Impact of Docks and Development

There were concerns about future development of the Docks making it a busier place and placing
strain on the road infrastructure. The Waterloo open meeting for example, focussed on the resource
and cost of the Docks and transport on wellbeing and the environment.

Environmental Initiatives

The CVS group talked about environmentally friendly development and eco power driving change in
Sefton. Promotion of low carbon initiatives, imaginative use of green space, parks, bridleways and
park buildings including asset transfer, co-location were considered.

Shopping areas need to be improved

The deterioration of local shopping areas also seemed to be a thematic issue, visually rows of empty
shops was depressing and unappealing as a venue to visit. Of those participating people in the north
of the borough, thought Southport was less appealing as a shopping area as it once was; the loss of
independent shops was cited, for example and how might it be possible to re vitalise the resort of
Southport.

Gifting or enabling shops to be used for community arts, enterprise start ups pop up shops, such as
the CVS initiative Strand By Me in Bootle Strand were ways in which vacant shops could be
revitalised and support new growth.

5|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 117



Agenda Item 4

Accessibility

The Southport Open Event included members of the Sefton Access Forum. They were very hopeful
that, by 2030, the accessibility of the borough will have improved enabling those with disabilities to
be integrated following a social model of disability. Adaptations and considerations made to services
and landscape are mainstream, enabling people with additional needs to live happy, fulfilling lives.
Ideas such as doorways that slide into walls creating enough space for people in wheel chairs to pass
by easily, and locations where people with complex disabilities can access suitable toilet facilities in
the community “Changing Places”, were just two of the ideas that came from the Southport open

meeting.

Each group generated their own vision for the borough with members of the group influencing and
shaping each others thoughts as they spoke. There were many inspirational thoughts of how the
borough might look in 2030.

Analysis of post cards
In terms of the post card responses, the top three responses for all respondents submitted were:

People feel happy, healthy and well.
| will feel safe

People will look out for each other
Followed by:

There will be lots of job opportunities

The pie chart on page 7 displays the key priorities illustrated by the % of responses from the younger
people participating in the Sefton Young Advisor’'s sessions. A place where ‘I will feel safe’ was cited
as the top priority representing 27% of the participants’ responses. This was followed by: ‘People will

be happy, healthy and well,” 16%; “there will be lots of job opportunities’, 14%.

Interestingly of those participating, younger people do not seem to feel as safe as the older
participants who believed, by 2030, the borough will feel safer. The younger participants did not
place housing as a priority. ‘There will be vibrant businesses” was viewed as a key feature of a vision
of 2030, yet only 3% of older people gave it any priority compared to 11% of young people. Only 6%
of Strand by Me participants and 3% of the younger people participants viewed quality education as
a priority.

6|]Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 118



Agenda Item 4

Young People Iliveina

community where
eople look out for

each other
13%

There will be vibrant
businesses
11%
There will be quality
education for all
3%

There will be
improved
connections
community,

transport and There will be

digital housing choices for
5% everyone
0%

At the Strand By Me consultation, ‘I live in a community where people look out for me” was the top
priority, represented by 23% of those responding. This was followed by: ‘I will feel safe’, 18% and

then mentioned by 16%, ‘People will be happy, healthy and well’. Community pride and sense of
community was also rated highly.

There will be lots of Strand By Me
Job opportunities

Ilive in a
8% \ community where
B eople look out for
People will be i aach other
happy healthy and

" 23%
% wel
There will be 16%

quality
education for all
6% There will be vibrant
businesses
There will be 3%

improved
connections
community,
transport and digital

5%
There will be
housing choices for
everyone

7|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 119



Agenda Item 4

n g = 7= -
W, g g o - = A5 o ey VR 1 o Y e r—— P e | [P e
[I’,l =2 () 10) || (= r @ (! olr Z W ssil ZICITE . = = ( [ 1| (=

> = > et U2 — 4 L > J 4 J 3 — — + — — — J = — ) a = —F ’ — W L dod —

I J - J
Have 6th form colleges draft a European summit of educational excellence; become a
tourist destination with international comedy festival, Hold the Commonwealth games;
Develop a research centre on climate change and alternative energy sources; free open air
bathing lake; Economically vibrant, less deprivation; part of Scotland and the EU; regenerate
Southport beach to be a thriving tourist spot; Waterloo seafront, marina and nature reserve
will win town of the year; Waterloo and Crosby business community replicated elsewhere in
Borough; Sefton University with specialism in wind farming; massively recycling on a
massive scale; Sefton as the green capital of the UK / Europe. Communities need to support
each and look out for each other in light of fewer services from Council. Free leisure
activities good for all; keep up the standards of surroundings, positive outdoor environment;
resilient places need volunteers; consideration for ageing population and living well in to old
age - offer for all ages, not segregated, i.e. in education; businesses that are more about
empowering people - not just making money; open air bathing pool back in Southport; 1 day
per month free emotional counselling / support for all; free public transport with a frequent
reliable service and well designed buses for all; transport of goods from docks to local
distribution centres and hubs via train; the docks and Bootle celebrated with an industrial
living museum; vibrant economy with social businesses; develop the whole coast from
Waterloo to Southport as a holiday resort building on what we already have (facilities, golf
courses, etc.); attract more conferences and exhibitions to generate incoming resources and
exposure to the borough; promote our coastline and make Southport the best seaside
resort in the country; free parking everywhere; international week every year, celebrating
multi cultural and diverse Sefton. All buses will be free, there will be no bus stops, you will
just put your hand out and the bus will stop. All buses will have electric ramps and enough
space for wheelchairs and children’s buggies; People will have stopped apologising for their
disabilities; There will be no curbs and pavements won’'t have random obstacles on them;
There will be jobs for everyone not just the able bodied, Fewer Lorries as goods are
transported by train and canal, A thriving voluntary community and faith sector generating
hope, work and sharing. Strong links with and resources from the Dock Development
generating other businesses, organisations and jobs, Better rail links to get traffic off roads
and shifting trade through the Docks- improvements in public transport, More
intergenerational activity, Southport will be proud of being a classic resort., We will focus
more on our similarities rather than our differences.

Schools will focus more on technical skills development. The whole borough will be
accessible and Dementia friendly. There will be no planning permission for developments
that are not accessible.

8|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 120



Agenda Item 4

What will the Voluntary Sector look like in 20307

The consultation led by Sefton CVS demonstrates both the aspiration and inspiration that local
people and staff from across the voluntary, community and faith sector have for the Borough.
People who participated hoped that, by 2030, they would continue to see a strong Voluntary,
Community and Faith (VCF) sector in Sefton actively engaged as a vibrant partner contributing to all
aspects of community life to support the wellbeing and aspirations of residents, whilst providing
support mechanisms for our most vulnerable.

The VCF sector has a particular reach to some of our most disadvantaged and vulnerable residents;
Without the work and active participation of the sector many of the voices that we have heard as
part of this consultation would likely have not engaged and widening participation of those
traditionally excluded has been a key target in ensuring all parts of Sefton engage in expressing their
vision for the future. If we are to deliver people’s aspirations for 2030; to live in a community where
people look after each other, feel safe and can live a happy healthy life; we need to ensure that the
environment to ensure the Voluntary Community and Faith sector s maintained and encouraged to
grow continues to be nurtured. If the people of Sefton are to flourish in a vibrant healthy
community we will need to ensure the community architecture is maintained to enable delivery of
sustainable person-centred support from early help to more intensive interventions. Ensure that the
sector economy both at provider and micro- community level is sufficiently stable to create the
conditions where groups of residents and individuals can contribute to self management of both
personal and community resilience.

9|Page Sefton CVS response Imagine Sefton 2030 July 2016

Page 121



Agenda Item 4

Continued and increasing recognition of the sector as positive contributors to transformational
change in the community, both socially and economically, are expressed in the following statements:

A borough in 2030 where:

* The New Realities Vision underpins how we do business in the borough going forward;
removing barriers and resistance that hinders innovation and ideas.

* That public and community workforces have core employment competencies that are
engender problem solving, solution finding, and partnership working as first response.

s A thriving VCF sector providing an integrated offer of support from early help to crisis with
strong referral and signposting between all organisations focused on providing person
centred services dedicated to reduce acute admissions and emergency interventions.

* Where there is a culture of valuing and mobilising our citizens as assets in every street to be
good neighbours and positive citizens engendering community cohesion, pride and strong
support networks for one another.

* Where the spirit of entrepreneurship growing local public, social, economic and community
leaders is at the core of how all sectors do business.

* |nitiatives and incentives where the Sefton £ is promoted across all sectors- whether trading
buying, investing or giving.

* Jobs are for local people - to gain, retain and succeed in. This would be supported by an
imaginative use of public, private and charitable funds to support apprenticeships, work
placements, local employment schemes, (similar to Future Jobs Fund); also create the
conditions and culture for enterprise. Raising achievement, aspiration and ambition would
be the underpinning drivers from early start.

# Encourage all agencies to commit to a quota of employment of people with additional
support needs as part of our collective corporate social responsibility.

* Where people and families are supported early to keep themselves, their families and
communities well, enabling health inequalities to be reduced.

¢ Where assets — land, coast, green space, buildings, skills are used imaginatively for the
common good. The contribution and significance of micro community resources are both
recognised, valued and utilised

* Where volunteering and social action are recognised as key enablers and igniters to pro-
active solution finding.

l10|Page Sefton CVS responil?,a.g.e‘.];Z.ZE Sefton 2030 July 2016



Agenda Item 4
Appendix C - Communication Evaluation

Engagement Key Facts and Figures (Communications)
19 June — 31 July 2016

During the campaign we worked with partners to make sure that we reached as many people as
possible during the engagement.

The Council communications team co-ordinated with partners to ensure consistency of message.

Some key facts and figures are listed below:
Partners

e Sovini — where a number of visioning events took place with residents and employees. A
total of 81 postcards were completed with feedback on the consultation.

e Hugh Baird College- held events and completed 85 postcards via promotion on their
intranet, internal brief and team meetings

e Merseyside Fire & Rescue — completed 48 postcards and promoted the consultation via
their intranet, internal brief and team meetings

e CCG - held internal meetings with staff and completed 21 postcards

e Aintree NHS Hospitals collected 49 postcards from across the organisation

e Probation Service — engaged with service users, visitors and staff to complete 31 postcards

Press/Web/Radio Coverage
A number of press releases were issued throughout the campaign. These included

e Champion (Southport & Formby/Crosby & Litherland/ Maghull & Aintree & Walton/Bootle)
15 June
e Southport Visiter & Midweek Visiter 15 July & 20 June

Digital versions of the releases were also featured on the following websites:

Champion Group/Southport Visiter Group/ Liverpool Echo/ Q Local/ Sefton@Work/
InvestSefton/BBC News/ Formby Today/ Parenting 2000/ Sefton CVS/ OTS News/ Formby First/
Sovini

Radio Merseyside featured Cabinet Member Paulette Lappin, as the lead story on the Tony Snell
breakfast show on 13 June to officially launch the consultation.

Sandgrounder Radio also included a significant feature with Cabinet Member Paulette Lappin, on
the breakfast show on 4 July.

Social Media summary

Twitter - @seftoncouncil #MySefton 124 Tweets// 268 retweets// 136 likes// 51 replies

Page 123



Agenda ltem 4

Facebook -124 posts// 67 likes// 14 comments
Facebook Advertising -910 clicks to the google form / 152 completed forms
Social Media — Partner Activity

The Imagine Sefton 2030 was retweeted and shared on Social Media by the following
organisations:-

Sovini Southport & Formby CCG
One Vision Housing (Sovini) Merseyside Fire & Rescue
Sovini Property Service Aintree NHS

Hugh Baird College Sovini Trade Supplies
Police South Sefton CCG

Sefton CVS

Yammer — internal staff engagement platform
57 conversations using #imaginesefton2030 and #2030

Behind the scenes group created — 34 members including Communications, Senior Managers,
and Consultation Teams etc.

Trinity Mirror Digital Campaign

Digital artwork was featured on a number of Trinity Mirror digital websites. This delivered 133,642
page impressions resulting in 398 website clicks

e Digital artwork of Southport (Marine Bridge) — 43 clicks

e Digital artwork of Aintree (Aintree Races) — 44 clicks

e Digital artwork of Crosby (The Gormleys) — 44 clicks

e Digital artwork of Formby (Red Squirrel) — 48 clicks

e Digital artwork of Bootle (War Memorial) — 63 clicks

e Digital artwork of Maghull (Meadows Junction) — 156 clicks

Imaginesefton2030.co.uk
There were 1626 visits to the website during the consultation period.
Video views included:

e Sefton 2030 intro — 244 views

e lan Maher — 56 views

e Hugh Baird — 50 views

e Older People — 31 views

e More views from partners — 39 views

Page 124



Agenda Item 4

e Partners views — 34 views

e Listen to ClIr Lappin — 37 views

e Holy Family School — 35 views

e Derek McShane — 17 views

e Views from more partners — 5 views
e Local Businesses - 2 views

We have learnt lessons, that we will use during future onsultation and enagagement activity, about
the approach of the consultation and what has worked well to enagage with partners and the
community.

Page 125



Agenda Item 4

Appendix D - Young Advisors Report

Page 126



Agenda Item 4

Imagine
Sefton 2030

Young Advisors collation from facilitating the
Imagine Sefton 2030 consultation with young
people from across the Sefton borough
(ages 5-25).

22/07/2016

Page 127



Agenda Item 4

Contents

What have we done?

ECM Forum

Litherland High School

Litherland Moss Primary School

M.A.D Group

Buddy Up

Postcards

What happens now?

Page 128

14

20

24

29

31



Agenda Item 4

What have we
done?

Sefton Young Advisors have consulted with over 200 young people from across the Sefton
borough on behalf of Sefton Council. We have consulted on what Sefton will look like in
2030 and the people in it. In order to do this we have used and developed the ‘Sefton 2030
toolkit'. We have worked closely with Jayne Vincent throughout the consultation and we
have collected views from a wide range of young people; including young carers, looked
after children and children with additional needs.

We used the ‘Imagine Sefton 2030 toolkit’ as a starting point. We then developed two
separate sessions which was more appropriate for a wider age range. For example, when
delivering our session with Litherland Moss Primary School we made the sessions shorter

but spent longer on engaging energizers and focused more on the drawing activity. This

activity helped the children to draw their life, themselves and where they wanted to live in

2030. This activity was really successful and is the reason why 104 children were able to
take part in this session.

Sefton Young Advisors have now collated our findings from the groups and schools that we
have consulted with. Within here are completed Monitoring and Submission forms for each
session that we have delivered, including the discussions we held about ‘Sefton 2030’.

Page 129



Agenda Item 4

ECM Forum
Session

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Resilient People and Places

Advocacy
Financial capacity/debt management
Opportunities to feel useful
Early intervention and prevention in schocls
Engaging with all
More community activities/places

Education for all life skills not just academic

Welcoming
Networks and forums to provide “silo” mentalities
empower and dignify communities by giving them, access
Adequate benefit to welfare system for all

Living, Growing & Ageing Well

Retirement pathway - youth hefriending
Accessible services for all
Services dementia friendly

Not “one size fits all”

Activities, Sociability and hosting

Affordable
More outdoor activities cheaper/free
Protect nature park areas
Safe and policed
Host larger events (expand economy)
Encourage local people to use spaces

Page 130



Agenda Item 4

Image and environment

Green spaces/coastlines
Closed shops/Find use for empty buildings
Better use of Pontins
Bootle has a bad name
Cleaner beaches
Parks need to be better maintained
Safer and more well-lit
Litter free, more seating
Free public toilets
Education for all
Pride in our environments
Redesigned high streets

A great place to live, work and play

Active Sefton - equality of access
Tackling obesity — nutrition
More youth Friendly community spaces for YP's (especially urban)
Empowering people to report hate crimes

Organisations to have mindfulness

Lots of green
Swimming pools too expensive
Rimrose Valley Road getting wrecked
Pay everywhere to park
Recycling man gone
No links
Budget cuts endanger good bases of work — physically moved to lesser quality places

Less pollution

Accessible and linked

Train journeys difficult travelling into Sefton from other areas

More link roads

Better bus links to train stations

Take away zones — shouldn’t have to pay more to go to Southport
Take away time restrictions on day-savers
Joined up cycling infrastructure throughout the borough
No traffic zones near schools to reduce traffic
Parking to be easier, Cheaper, and more accessible

Accessible taxis

Ramps for trains more available

Parking

Page 131



Agenda Item 4

Right for business

Business Rates
LA tackling private landlords overpriced rent
Links to Liverpool
Skilled local workforce

Digital Science and technology

Secondary education of IT in community
Accessibility and updating of websites
Effective IT systems for employers
Up to date data to forward plan
Using technology to gather YP’s views during consultations
Support for parents to use technology
Services supported to be able to deliver services using technology (e.g. FaceTime/Skype)
Design technology to be accessible and affordable for all
For it to be reliable

Page 132



Agenda Item 4

imagine NoENEEDE

SEFTON
2030

Imagine Sefton 2030 Visioning Toolkit
Submission Form

(Please continue on a separate sheet if you need to but don't forget to let us know which session it relates to)

Key points from the Discussion and/or Pick a Card Activity:

3 /L)Dr\vﬁ hade achiue §efton

2. Fwoncel ol Jibh mavugtinent Lessens

3. More Sm\\ friedy  mmanity spacs gor P

a. Mol Link (\@a@(S

5 |ohe awey resteickons oa <ot 3
o Tl bk [dm @ deedn S\t 645
2 (RN sPALEs ((orsu eg

5. REMOVE 2N (CHWLONT HMETD Py Mate DAY TO
SoUTH 00e D)

Overall Opportunities Date of Visioning Session:
(if discussed): I
121116
Location and address of session: 21

FSING Pls 53¢ Gonbecdy. PAWYE

Name of host:

Smane Mﬁ(&sku

Email address of host:

NN, MCCCASI’\-K A S:zf)'or\cvs o:\‘} e

Organisation (if any)

Seglon CVS

Number of people attended:

24
Imagine
www.imaginesefton 230, co.uk SEFTON
#MySefton SEFToN

Page 133



Agenda Item 4

Litherland
High School
Session

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Resilient People and Places

Healthier food x5
Gyms should be free
Reduce drug use
Ban smoking x2

Living, Growing & Ageing Well

More closer hospitals x6
More gyms in our area x5
More health centres
Gyms for children
Sport fairs

Activities, Sociability and hosting

More places to play football
More cadet groups x2
More sport facilities x2
Local gymnastics competitions
More youth clubs x4
More equipment for sports/ sports facilities x4
Conventions eg. Vidcon, Beautycon
Festivals and carnivals x7
Theme park should be built
More places to go for teenagers/ children x4
More local football teams

Page 134



Agenda Item 4

Image and environment

More security police/cameras x6
More police stations
Cleaner beaches
More public toilets x7
More and cheaper parking spaces x4
Safe parks x3
More bins x6
Less abandoned buildings x3
More gardeners/park rangers x2
Rewards for not littering
Better pathways for the night time
Education about litter x2

A great place to live, work and play

More and better job centres x4
More vet and agriculture colleges/ courses
More job opportunities x5
More community centres x2
Work experience/ better careers education x7
Better education x2
Improved swimming pools x3
More housing/reduce homelessness x2
Better maintenance if buildings x2
More places for teenagers to live
More schools

Accessible and linked

Electric cars/transport x3
Cleaner buses x2
More bikes x2
Cheaper/Free travel x3
Use segways x3
Cheaper monthly bus passes for children
More reliable transport x2
Buses and trains should have seatbelts x2
Cheaper taxis x2
Toilets on public transport x2
Later buses x2

Page 135



Agenda ltem 4

Litherland High andhigh - Jul 11
‘ HS
=, ) Sefton Young Advisors met with Student Voice representatives this afternoon! #m

#MySefton

“\ Litherland High [ itherandhigh oo 71
SEMon Younn AGvSors met with Student Yolce representatives this atternoon! &

Page 136



Agenda ltem 4

Imagine i lwmll = i G
3’5519;?3; i B0 BB Y ) () () B

Imagine Sefton 2030 Visioning Toolkit
Submission Form

{Please continue on o separate sheet if you need to but don't forget ta let us know which session it relates to)

Key points from the Discussion and/or Pick a Card Activity:

1-/\%(\/\ /}Zwﬁefs

. N\Q)M UL Oxfev encl

3. Mang jJMS JéCV\Vc‘! on %@u‘lﬂﬁ eople
4. VQ\’ oweh C\SV(U&U’U/&& couvrse S
5

' L\fj\/\§(§ VWA PQ“\'\S

(o))

~C®Y\V~Q\/\1ﬁ0f\5 QJ \J\(\(Ov'\. freciw Jcom
7.<\/\QQ(LLf)JCMQ +r&v\_e\ I[c,(
8 \Q*l CX\SCOMV\-H /«Qr Sﬁoll.m*s.

Overall Opportunities Date of Visioning Session: W RPOERDPNH.
(if discussed): lH/0%/1b
Location and address of session: EkpSBoRR

LITHER L

SRR AR
HIGH < wg)L_
Name of host:

Clore. Gouds

Email address of host: 2g

C (jcw@&é)wj hS-o

Organisation (if any)

Lithwland T 9 Scheol

Number of people attended:

(3

igine
WWW.IMagi ton2030.co.ul SEFTON
#MySefton 2030

Page 137



Agenda Item 4

Litherland
Moss Primary
School

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Me, My Life & Where | live...

In order to get answers from the young people about the above categories we used the
following prompt questions;

What would your ideal career be?

Teacher Work in a gym
Clothes and shoes designer Vet
Racing car driver Professional scooter stuntman
Police Officer Personal trainer
Join the army Lawyer
Famous YouTuber Prime Minister
Racing car driver Architect
Palaeontologist Dog or baby/sitter
Video Game Designer Photographer
Wrestler Chef
Footballer/ Coach Work in a supermarket
Paramedic Make-up artist
Mechanic Singer
Firefighter Actor
Own a Beauty Salon or work in Boots/Perfume Shop Journalist
or Beauty Salon Dancer
Gymnastics Coach Hairdresser
Masseuse Work in Spring City
Doctor

Page 138



Agenda Item 4

What would you like to have been improved in your area in 20307

Have no crime in their area
Have a nice community
No litter on the parks or the beaches
Have a clean environment/make it look nicer
Have more shops nearby
Have a university nearby
Bigger schools
Have no gangs in their area
Live in a safe area
Live close to a cinema
Live in a quiet and peaceful area
Get the bowling alley back
Utilise renewable energy more
More jobs
More trees

Have cheaper houses

Big houses for everyone

Be more world-renowned/have more opportunity in Sefton
Safe places in the community for minority groups
Choose people for important jobs that we know are not racist to anyone
Better public transport
Better/ more activities
Connect primary and secondary school

Have more education

DCA=T gNJK. mn
_opqm-gyg\_z

)(1»-_ leam : ——

Z. 0350 W :] .J\ “t:d" '-) /‘ 7 f
\,f; ‘;ﬁb’ ??0:4 "-L‘ ““’f -

? o w;/ wmadfc&\ "'V’;‘A
o' /35 il s S0 rontay 7
Jv* Kind e tane healfy - wﬂ"p

m! mode] mnmcd &‘;hf"‘ o¥

Qm ’hmnal o gn 'h [ rhiu
iy A “h
[e

@ ,,,3_«—‘ e m 1 Soweree

- Clowr houte ,‘—“J
Seaben b vr:..“a

Duﬁf -:.Jllﬁ N

Joanne Lee

L
What will 2030 look like for you? Had an absolutely great day
listening to amazing children from @LitherlandMoss|

Page 139



Agenda Item 4

Where would you like to live in the future?

Outside of Sefton (Spain, Australia, countryside, America)
House w/with a big garden
Swimming Pool
Live close to their family
Live nearby to a gym
Live by their friends
Live by the beach/sea
Live close to a park
Live near a river/waterfall
Have a large house
Have a nice community
Live near a wide range of shops
Have a house with a loft conversion
Live with my sisters/family/nan
Live in a lighthouse
Live near their place of work
Stay nearby to their family
Live near a university
Live in Hollywood and take their family with them
On a calm private street
Live in a mansion
Not where | live now
Live in a penthouse
Live with my friends
Live in a forest
Live in a castle
Abroad
London
In a big city
Peak district

Page 140



Agenda Item 4

What type of person would you like to be in 20307

Be able to drive a car
Be able to drive a motorbike
Be more intelligent
Have a degree/Go to University
Be happy
Be healthy/work out/lead an active lifestyle
Have a lot of friends
Be respected
Have a good career
Have a good sense of style/be fashionable
Be relaxed
Be married
Have children
Be thoughtful
Be kind
Be helpful
Be funny
Feel valued
Be able to cook
A vegan
Be adventurous
Be wealthy
Have pets
Have respect for others

atheriand Woss (v Uthorlandhozs - Jul 1
‘I Great day today with @Joarnelze YA, over 100 Lithedand Moss

children vaiced their opinions and ideas Thank you

Sefton Council @aztoncouncl

Imagine

i How do you Imagine Sefton in 20307 Have your say on

yOUr DOrougn oy 31 July #ySerton ow vXEiws0 jKIF

Page 141



Agenda Item 4

imagine I £ B 3 ) D
2030

Imagine Sefton 2030 Visioning Toolkit
Submission Form

{Please continue on a separate sheet if you need toa but don’t forget to let us know which session it relates to)

Key points from the Discussion and/or Pick a Card Activity:
oot ik ke e tnd  Plaa L “—"‘\S'L
1. Fet\mc) sape [nsk b(.'-.f\Cj Coprear @ bo _C,c o W
I LI AN S fral e lGuil
2. i".i’-:‘vu "L,\_{{' = ."Lx\(j\h:\-ys 'U/u;-ct L"'\‘JL\L // Ixr.(‘ s L A 1\’
P SE | ]
3 Nbua.lj CAG i) i~ (e o At fev e _Cf'c(‘ }b Feanset
5 s /ey ales 1 f*x.')..m/:.ﬁ:c‘um\c-w
4. s -\j (.‘.:\(_ ond hee u"“a / 7 J:
5. f‘f‘»» \._‘/ l‘o\’-,rP‘(j- t‘J-‘:-tul,-j !f};‘;\h-“:— : _
ey i liliad ® @ peps (.l.v't;x-"kt& i e
6.beuny kind, o - win acud Wl ppd
3 . ; & fracadn
7. S Ap g Close  to (aﬂuuf) s fa _ ‘
8. b sl nsded b L = Tk wiald  Uke lo be bl o five edons
Overall Opportunities Date of Visioning Session: {7 {31/ | &
(if discussed):
Location and address of sesgion: sus {
e lead Ness xfn..w:iz," Sch&s
Name of host:
Email address of host:
Organisation (if any) Y e
i\‘.b(ﬂ('&-“{.d Moy 8 Lo Sled
wJ
Number of people altended:
i A
|44
Imagine
www.imaginesefton2030.co.uk SEFTON
#MySefton 2030

Page 142



Agenda Item 4

M.A.D Group
Session

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Me

Improved health and welfare

Happy
Clever

My Life

Apprenticeships and more job opportunities
Better early intervention
Gyms - better access
Increase number of bins
Improved health and welfare
Food banks

Page 143



Agenda Item 4

Where | live

Stronger Community
Get rid of gang culture
Social programmes to tackle gangs and youth crime
More effective anti-bullying
Better promotion of ethnic diversity and multiculturalism
Local events
Travel
Good sense of community
Better education of politics
Tackle racism
More/ better youth faces
Better technology in schools
Better promotion of further education for children
Improvement of looked after children services

Quiet
Safer
How it was many years ago
No fear
Transportation
Increase in police
Housing
High technology
Green spaces
Do something with empty properties
Affordable housing

Page 144



Agenda ltem 4

imagine ) Muing OERDERE

SEFTON a1

Imagine Sefton 2030 Visioning Toolkit
Submission Form

(Please continue on a separate sheet if you need to but don’t forget to let us know which session it refates to)

Key points from the Discussion and/or Pick a Card Activity:

= : /
1. appreatcesnps /oppoctunhes fauty inlenention o dM?C{ Lehes
réslience / beder health  2rucen / e M edumcedion asouwnd (ol PEs

2. peker sScnse C‘S (1)(»\/‘:’\\,&//\'.kgj/{cccd ewents (w frel

blg & fagrerdodla
3, Senjer , b agsedS lo  peel  Sals / apperdtable branspovt faptes
"\D\z)‘/\ﬂ/so(i,\_} actitres

4 tnweqre  Ubraries ,/Mﬁ-'o.(x. 1brames? /pad pat § Commumiy

5. u.)&uclﬁ /ba,uq ,‘13 Seciter — a CLLS;' (al.«'(;.) ?

6. 0)"\**.' b;\l({,)‘/\:) /M&J { \,L_r)pg.,'t_ a“ld \()b*.ed_lo,\/s\w‘,b t Stcf/k a &AS\MSS
7.0l dhat ponste ypdt pnfidina ond  emposemank

8. Ul sk lechas lag v~ Ed,\.cd“/ahus’e 8&Q'\ SP(N&J r"‘a‘e/k\bz el
I~ pove P\C\Ud"

Overall Opportunities Date of Visioning Session: | 2/ O0}/16
(if discussed):

Location and address of session: .8 P AC £
C &R E

Name of host: KAREN ERAY

Vo

o

Email address of host: ke -g.’au_;(@éﬂ-“d\- 5,
Organisation (if any) MAD Gpﬁup

Number of people attended: 6

Imagine
www.imaginesefton2030.co.uk SEFTON
#MySefton 2030

Page 145



Agenda Item 4

Buddy Up
Group Session

Buddy Up is a project that supports young people with additional needs through social
activities. We decided not to deliver our full session plan to the young people as they attend
this session in their spare time and after a long day at school.

However, each member filled out an Imagine Sefton 2030 postcard.

There were 2 visits to Buddy Up and each visit there was a discussion about Sefton 2030.

24/06/2016

‘Good university

opportunities’

30/06/2016
‘We want road

improvements’

‘To be able to travel’

Page 146



Agenda ltem 4

Imagine HOEREEEE

SEFTON
2030

Imagine Sefton 2030 Visioning Toolkit
Submission Form

{Please continue on g seporate sheet if you necd to but dom't forgerto let us know which session it relates to)

Key points from the Discussion andjor Pick a Card Activity-
1L NSOV G Gediaise

2 %% 2ale

. Graed SN ees=Y ppedteli s,

:‘i’?‘i‘j"‘f & Sdap cpen, b onptrclians
SR X giaen Apacea

* Cppet T ee, HE e Vive, Ve e [N

7. g
99@9{@’:’&’_@3 =S kQQ{—" Y T %\HEIH@}“j
8. ‘\l‘-ﬂ'e'é o M— E’DQ :{!:I: RIS j t ) | i
APCyen &{'ﬁ{ﬂaﬁd el [:?‘[;?::\rhq" fb ‘ae- ®
Overall Opportunities RS O
(if discussed): 2 [ LG

i
Heses Cﬂ\"fﬂi%q%ﬂr\ .\W\V&\Cﬁa Location and address of session:

:}:»“-“B ?‘L‘Dﬁe LN s, Meadte Cackrp

Name of host:

SISz
AN
= ('31’_&‘\'\ 1R
Email address of host:

Organisation (if any)

Number of people attended:

25

o fmagine
www.imaginesefton2030.co.uk . SFRTOR
#MYS(“{{ fl neo S e ot - = Tl T e R Toeer & L LR 2 E\’J; ::f}. @ -

Page 147



Agenda ltem 4
2030

Submission Form

(Please continue an g seporate sheet if you need to but dont forget to let us know wehich scssion il refates t)

Key points from Lhe Discussion and/or Pick a Card Activity:
1 ”?\cc.z ‘1‘*{ o Vg,
Piovewmwk

\i/]::‘@ l(w <
A {‘Jﬁb,"t'\.’\lk‘;\\z‘

.

(S}

f.

Overall Opportunitics Date of Visioning Seswsion:

{if discusscd). _(%
o < L=
location and address ol session:

%.—L\‘;ng’(‘ C&»n\wa\\\ﬁj CQS\(“:(/
Name of hos! "

E‘”\\W 1—03&\\‘.)2.5‘&/

Fmail address of host:

Organisalion (if any)

O 3 i
= 1("\2{\ CNES

Numbar of people altended:

%S

#MySefton | 2 0 30

Page 148



Agenda Item 4

Imagine Sefton
2030 postcards

The Young Advisor team has ensured that each young person that has been consulted with
have filled out a Sefton 2030 postcard (or the equivalent).

Overall we have collated the results from 186 young people which amounts to 558 votes.

Buddy Up BudoyUp [Utherdand High | ECM Forum litherland | MAD Group
24/06/16 30,06/15 11/07/16 12007416 |Moss 12/07/16 | 12/07/16 Total
I'will live in a community
where people ook out for
one another ) 2 4 10 56 4 81
There will be vibrant
business and 4 3 3 5 15 0 31
Jeoplawill take pride Inthe
placz 4 5 7 3 19 0 38
| will feel safe 10 10 ] 7 57 0 92
There will be housing
chol ces for everyone 0 4 3 1 23 1 32
Therewill be improved
connections (community,
dizital and transport) 2 4 0 0 26 1 33
There will be quality
educat on for all 1 2 6 5 45 L 60
Peoplewill be happy,
healthy and well 6 5 3 17 62 4 97
There will ba lots of job
oppartunities 5 9 8 5 €5 2 94
total number of YP
compl eted posteards 186
Cther Cornments smoother roads // be well behaved/! Itwill be more culturally diverse // do fun stuff togather as a cammunity // 'Dan't change"

Page 149



Agenda Item 4

200+ YOUNG PEOPLE

Our top priorities are... l

{each young person had 3 votes on which was their top priority totaling at 558 votes)

Page 150




Agenda Item 4

What happens
now?

We have now finished consulting with our network of young people on ‘imagine Sefton 2030’. However, in order to
maintain our links with our network, in the near future we would like to revisit our groups to deliver the overall findings
of the wider consultation in Sefton.

After one of our previous commissions for Sefton Council (the Children and Young People’s Plan) we created an
infographic video presenting our findings from the commission. We would also like to create one for ‘Imagine Sefton
2030’ for the overall consultation with permission from the Council.

To view the CYPP Infographic—
https://vimeo.com/152950507

Thank you on behalf of all the young
people across Sefton and the Sefton Young
Advisor team.

Page 151



Agenda ltem 4

Appendix E — Comments from on line survey

| do not feel road connections, particularly through Crosby, need improving as | fear the resulting
solution would be to destroy some of the regions beautiful open spaces.

The council seem intent on making Sefton worse. Housing on the green belt, not listening to residents,
placing huge multi-coloured signs in areas of natural beauty. Unrepresentative surveys on traffic
management. I'd like to name one thing that the council has done to improve Sefton in the last 10
years, but | can't. Sefton seems to be about Bootle and the interests of that part of the community, and
nothing more. The list above is comical. Sefton will be safer for all - there is not even a full-time
manned police station in Formby?

Bootle Golf Club has improved since being taken back by the Council from a private leaseholder who
had no interest in the Golf Club apart from milking it dry. | would like to see some investment into the
Club House to either build a hotel, which could be used for venues or purely as a club house for all
persons to share in?

| would like to see increased employment rates linked to the development of the port of Liverpool. An
increase in cultural activities in the area. Greener and more vibrant communities.

I would like to live in a clean environment with litter regularly cleaned up all over Sefton not just the
tourist areas.

The coast - particularly at Crosby, remains an untapped resource for Sefton Council. The Anthony
Gormley statues are a crowd pleaser, but there is no money coming into Sefton as a result of these
visitors - this needs to change - "invest to gain" for 2030. In the current economic climate | have grave
reservations whether the Borough will have the necessary resource funding to effectively drive any
improvements in Sefton. Unless the Council are able to access major funding streams from Central
Government and also enter into effective public-private partnerships | don't think that we'll see any
significant changes. | hope that 2030 will see "People taking pride in the place" - it's certainly a
struggle in 2016 when we can't even see grass verges and roadsides being cleared on a regular basis
- it's absolutely shameful and gives the wrong impression to visitors to Sefton.

Want to see natural asserts like the beach developed to attract more people. Would like to see more
affordable housing in the north particularly social housing as there is a problem with poor and
expensive housing let by private landlords. Would like to see more integrated cohesive communities
and neighbourhoods in the north with investment in community organising and neighbourhood
planning.

Southport is a very large town with very bad connections to the National Road network. It thriving long
term will depend on how quickly and effectively it is connected up to the road network North and South
- in particular extending the M65 to north Southport or at least a system of dual carriageways to join us
up to the northern routes from the Port of Liverpool to Lancashire - if Liverpool 2 is to benefit the whole
of Sefton - to assist increased prosperity in Sefton as a whole. It is vital to bring skilled work
opportunities to the whole area especially South Sefton and to ensure that people have the correct
skills to take up these jobs - forward planning in conjunction with the Liverpool Combined Authority
and the City Region is key to dealing with this supply and demand issue. Please do not forget that 1/3
of the population of the borough live in Southport and that there is the full range of Socio economic
groups in the town.

As soon as | can retire | will be leaving this area as the south of the borough is a series of massive
highways criss crossing the locality. North of the borough | can’t afford.

Increasing the volume of traffic (on already congested roads) under the guise of job creation is utterly
abhorrent. Not to personally inform residents of the borough who will be directly affected borders on

Page 152




Agenda Item 4

negligence. Have rail links or an underground road network been explored? Where is the consultation
from the council?

Free car parking, cleaner streets, roads mended, cycle lanes.

Loads of business regeneration needed especially in Bootle. Shopping in Bootle is fairly grim, few
facilities for people working in the Bootle area, e.g. more cafes needed for lunchtime, no dry cleaners,
very few shops to buy cards, gifts etc. at present it really is somewhere that | work, no inspiration to go
out at lunchtime to spend money in Bootle and support local economy.

Green infrastructure, cycle links, natural environment will all be improved.

I worry for my children in terms of them being able to get onto the housing ladder and find jobs in the
area, for their children with regard to overstretched education, | think too many houses are being built
on the green spaces around Formby, brownfield sites in other areas should be cleaned up and built on
first before green spaces are built on. There are not enough police and areas such as Formby are
targeted because response times are slow.

Not sure how you will do this though.

Can we please have more cleaning in the area fly tipping is becoming chronic and is spoiling the
borough terribly, the dog dirt is a disgrace as well, when the dog warden patrols were about it
improved but now it has gone downhill. There should be more community events in local
neighbourhood parks to bring communities together for the children and future generations. There is
far too much faceless activities in this day and age Sefton as a community and local authority needs to
develop communities for the vulnerable, the elderly and future generations. It needs to thrive again
and the anti-social aspects need to be dealt with.

A small point...but large points grow from small points. The provision of public toilets is a disgrace.
The one behind M&S remains closed. The one in Duke Street Park was a pigsty when | was last there.
People flock into local pubs and cafes because there is nowhere else to go dozens go into Kitty’s cafe
at Freshfield station without wishing to buy anything. And the Council does not seem to care.

Sefton will be locally productive and globally connected place, where people's health and wellbeing is
at the heart of the community which empowers the people to create a sustainable place to live, work
and place for everyone.

Investment in cleaning up Crosby Village which could be a lovely vibrant social and business centre,
creating training and job opportunities for lots of young people.

Sort the road network through Crosby out. All traffic from Liverpool heading to Formby and beyond
goes through the congested A565. We've got the brooms cross road which is great. But once you hit
Thornton, getting to Crosby is worse than before, take traffic away from Crosby through rimrose valley.
Also, don't put parking charges on burbo bank car parks without laying yellow lines. There is one road
in the vicinity burbo bank road. (Not north or south just burbo bank) that has no yellow lines (we used
to until you put the road chipping surface down) you can't leave one road without yellow lines. SORT
IT OUT OR WE'LL PUT CONES DOWN THE ROAD.

Reducing speed of drivers including acceleration speeds.

I think the priority needs to be people, so an improved environment, greater real sustainability (try
studying Curitiba in Brazil, we do sustainability pretty poorly), less pollution, air pollution in L22 has
consistently been well above recommended levels in 2016, as this area has a very low life expectancy,
compared to national figures, air pollution reduction has to be a priority along with improving the health
& well-being of all residents. Sefton is not just the affluent areas, outside the city, but a diverse
community with many needs.

I do not have any confidence in any of the above options becoming a reality.

Page 153



Agenda ltem 4

The Bootle area is currently very dangerous, and work needs to be done to improve this.

All of the above in question 6 apply. More work needs to be done however to regenerate town centres.
Outskirts of towns seem to be thriving at the moment and the coast is improving but town centres
aren't vibrant enough and not enough is being done in terms of the offer for young people. In order to
envision the future it is important to keep in mind those that will be benefiting most from these changes
and that is young people in our community. Housing, education, leisure and employment opportunities
are what the focus should be for the future of our young people.

If you want Sefton to be fabulous in 2030 DO NOT allow them you build a road through Rimrose
Valley Country Park.

They need to bring the area back to being more desirable is essential for it to be attractive once more.

| think we need better travel connections... Everything in focussed on routing via Liverpool, but north of
Sefton is equally as close to Preston & Wigan, and these are difficult to get to... We need to spend
time developing the community... Enabling parking, encouraging trade by affordable rates etc.

Get rid of the iron men on the beach, have a no dog zone & spend some money on lighting for the
promenade As well as clearing the sand off it!

The choices above are not choices, but should all be a given.

Southport will be an easier place to visit for car users (parking situation is really off-putting.) Bootle will
not feel like a war zone - | work in St Peter's House and have to walk across the park every night to my
car parked on Wadham Road - the most dangerous road in Liverpool it seems, murders, shootings,
stabbings etc. are so frequent. The park is also very intimidating in the evenings. It is a lovely park
though and very well looked after in terms of landscaping just feels so unsafe.

If the council invest in all the borough.

Disappointed that money appears not to be available to restore our beaches and thereby encourage
tourists. As a former member of 'Southport Tourism Business Network' | am still keen to help Sefton in
any ways | can.

| wish people would take pride in the place and keep it tidy and clean. | wish Sefton could clean our
beach of grass near the pier. | would like more cycle ways and free parking in Southport.

Crosby Village, as everyone knows, is in a sad state. Would like to see that improved at the earliest
opportunity. | would like to know what the plans are now from the new firm that bought the property off
Sainsbury's. | haven't tried too hard to find out to be honest. | do like the look of the new retirement
apartments by Home Bargains - they look well in that location.

Please make sure that the cuts don't mean the end of the open spaces and the other things that help
the environment, recycling, keeping the air and water clean and renewable energy. Thank you.

Pride in the place is important as certain areas of Southport i.e. Ocean Plaza by the takeaway
businesses is quite dreadful after the weekend litter everywhere. Community and a secure and caring
neighbourhood is very important and connections to all areas in Sefton.

Sefton council need to work better with external care providers to negotiate fair rates of pay. This
directly affects the quality of the care provided. More should be made of Crosby village. There needs
to be tighter controls on gangs in areas like Netherton and Bootle.

| fail to see how you hope to achieve any of the above. Funding is at an all-time low.

What are the plans for up to 20207

Page 154




Agenda Item 4

Don't ruin a lovely area by building too many houses. Preserve what's good and unique about my
area. Seek to improve what is already here like state school standards.

I want Deaf community to be fully involved in any decision about their well-being and impact on their
lives, in their prefer language, British Sign Language.

Communities need to have a broad & balanced education system to ensure they make informed
decisions regarding their own health, wealth & well-being.

| want for Sefton to be a place where small local business still thrive & | think we should do everything
we can to help that. To be a place where people look out for one another & take pride in their towns,
where we keep the feel of small English villages in the countryside & protect our gorgeous landscape
with the surrounding fields and ever changing coastline.

Young people need their voices heard.

How is this questionnaire engaging people in a discussion about Sefton 2030? The questions are
narrow and bland. The face to face sessions are all during working hours too!

Need to consider Formby and other village centres and encourage retailers by having some free
parking or park and ride schemes that work well. Keep rates to a reasonable level and encourage
landlords to do the same with rents. Stop any frCking schemes that are proposed for the area.

My fears for south Sefton and that's south of Formby is while Southport districts boast manicured
roundabouts with stature works of Art , grass verges and parks a Dictator would be proud of that are
regularly maintained using the whole of Sefton’s funding Crosby Waterloo Maghull Seaforth Bootle
green spaces are left to destruction un-kept and turned to meadow Grass Crosby has two
roundabouts the main roundabout for twenty years has been a disgrace it's the gateway to the Great
Crosby and the iron men and Blundelsands one of the wealthiest areas but Crosby’s left to rot this
has to change.

None of the above in fact quite the opposite. Areas in Sefton namely Litherland and Bootle areas are
falling apart and are in dire need of investment and regeneration, communities are gone because pubs
and other public services are closing and young feral gangs are frightening people. Soon it will be one
big council estate with nothing to do. The golf course is also an indictment of this area. | do
sympathise with the council and the police and hope they can achieve their objectives for 2030.

How does the above represent meaningful consultation?

I have ticked the two which | feel will encompass the rest.

As Sefton need to make a lot of cost savings | would recommend using your parks better South Park
on Baliol Road is huge and currently there is trouble on the park. | know this is controversial but |
would sell the land and make money on it for the council and build house or apartments on it. Serious
measures are needed to fund the council going forward. | suspect other councils would follow suit be a
leader not a follower!

I hope there will be a new building program not forgetting social housing.

Southport hopefully will be out of Sefton making the both better.

It all depends where you live. Money is not spent equally in Sefton.

| believe that the council should make a greater commitment to the environment and act as a national
leader in this respect. | would hope to see an increase in the creation of a separate cycling network
borough-wide (i.e. as in the Netherlands rather than 10 feet of red tarmac at junctions) where cyclists
of all ages can commute/travel without being exposed to road traffic. The green belt should not be built
on and brownfield sites should be used for housing or turned in mini-parks/green spaces. Littering and

Page 155



Agenda ltem 4

dog fouling should be heavily penalised. Dangerous chemicals should not be allowed to be used as
pesticides within Sefton.

| grew up in Formby and can no longer afford to live there, my husband is the same from Maghull. |
would like to think that if my children want to live near to us when they are adults that they are able to
make that choice unlike us.

It is disappointing to note the number of empty shops through Formby Village. | believe the
introduction of parking charges on village car parks dissuades people from using the local shops and
facilities resulting in fewer shoppers visiting the area. Instead people chose to visit the likes of Tesco
with free parking.

Disappointing that breastfeeding is no longer supported by Sefton maybe 2030 mothers will have this
wonderful service again in line with nice guidance.

As only three items can be chosen in Q6, my comment is that | would like to live in a Sefton that has
all the qualities listed as well as excellent public services and a clean environment.

| am very concerned at the cuts to our public services, i.e. fire service, ambulance service, facilities for
the disabled. The amount of houses being built on green field sites, when many other alternatives are
available. Building on green field sites, destroys the very things we love about Sefton, in that, it
destroys the countryside, it increases traffic flows, it increases air and noise pollution, things we should
be reducing year on year, but are failing to do so. Sefton can lead the way in this | hope and set the
standards so other boroughs can follow. Let Sefton shine.

More support available to help local businesses and new start-ups. This could be done through
schools, partnering with local businesses, incentives like reduced rates, short term lets, to encourage
take up of empty shops, more support for people to set up new businesses; For example - | was
made redundant a few years ago and on attending the job centre in Crosby to sign on, | asked about
the possibility of setting up my own business. | was told that until | had been signing of for over 8
weeks this type of support would not be available to me. Luckily | had the motivation to go out and find
support from the Women's Organisation in Liverpool, but for others 8 weeks could mean the difference
between a life on benefits becoming the norm, loss in confidence and social isolation.

| hope the port brings more job opportunities to Sefton. | hope there no further cuts to services and |
hope there are more partnerships with local services. | hope there are safer neighbourhoods and
stronger communities

There are many issues that | would like to see addressed to improve the area of Southport at this
stage.

Sefton should look to follow the lead of communities in America and main land Europe to have a
municipal high speed internet connection. Investing in high speed internet speeds of at least 1gb
would attract businesses and residents to the area.

There needs to be improved opportunities for people to walk - whether to walk, to shops or for leisure.
It needs to be safer, with less emphasis on cars.

I would like to return to how the council used to cut grass verges, hedges and other green areas in
Maghull. Everywhere in Sefton is starting to look awful, even abandoned due to lack of care. There are
some weeds growing everywhere, including by the traffic lights and pavements. In some areas it
overgrown bushes obstruct the views to get out on the main road, for instance green lane and
therefore very dangerous.

The loss of jobs in Bootle will have a large effect on the town centre. Government cut backs mean cut
backs in services.

Page 156




Agenda Item 4

More investment in Bootle required

Any future for Sefton has to be sustainable and that means that not all development is good,
especially if it focused just on short term gain. People need to move away from their traditional beliefs
- for example golden sands change and move, saltmarsh is good not bad. Southport is not the resort it
was or that it is marketed as and needs to embrace change whilst retaining its Victorian character.
Developments at the docks may bring jobs and prosperity for some but this should not be to the long
term detriment of others (more roads through greenbelt, pollution). Planning is essential to make sure
Sefton retains its assets - balancing income generation against the reasons people want to come to
live and work here. Once open space is gone it is gone forever. For people to be healthy, mentally and
physically, it starts with a good natural and built environment. Sefton should continue to be renowned
for its biodiversity, people in harmony with the landscape and the natural world, housing and business
solutions that enhance rather than destroy, that embrace new technology and methods to reduce our
impact in terms of waste, pollution, loss of species. Would like to see Sefton better connected as well -
part of its charm is the 'villagey' nature of its communities but they do seem disconnected from each
other and not so welcoming to outsiders. Sefton has extremes of poverty and super-rich, haves and
have-nots. The aim is for everyone to be contributing in terms of culture, with a level playing field for
access to education, health and recreational opportunities.

Sefton has gone down in the 20 years | have lived here and the costs to be part of Sefton gone up
whilst residents receive less, have fewer services and live in towns where all of the shops have closed
or been replaced by short term tat shops. Sefton will not be better in 2030 unless these points are
addressed. | cannot see the current council addressing any of it.

| don’t have any confidence in this administration. I'll be living somewhere else by 2030.

Transport is good in Sefton. Housing in Bootle and Litherland is poor.

Development should be sustainable. There should be a proper effort by Sefton to improve the quality
of the environment and access to the countryside. The council should oppose fracking and refuse to
cooperate with fracking companies. The local plan is likely to be a complete disaster for the quality of
life in Sefton and will cause irreversible damage to the environment. There is no real policy on infra-
structure, delivery or flood prevention. The Rimrose valley is likely to be destroyed in order to appease
Peel Holdings - Appalling!

'It's a great place to live!' (Year 6 child)

I have concerns about lack of jobs for young people, not enough decent houses, crime and the lack of
money to deliver services to the most vulnerable people in our community.

People will take responsibility for their community.

Important to offer practical ways for the communities to adapt to the changing economy, allowing a
free voice for all with minimal bureaucratic tape to wade through to make quick and effective changes-
solutions that are affordable.

Traffic volume is a huge problem in the area, it needs to be reduced in order to make the roads safer
for vehicles and pedestrians as well as reducing pollution. Also there doesn't seem to be any
enforcement of the 20mph speed limits and there is an extreme problem with people speeding and
going through red lights at pedestrian crossings.

Very badly worded question - should it have said "Sefton in 2030 would be better if...."

Hopefully Sefton council look after our beautiful area and don't make it into a horrible place to live.

People will be encouraged to support local businesses- free parking would be available to ensure

Page 157



Agenda ltem 4

people can access local business without incurring parking charges on top of their shopping bills.

Sefton's investment in the Atkinson has been vital in providing insight and investment in understanding
our heritage. Broadening this and being more inclusive to support local businesses could establish
Southport as a centre of excellence for arts and culture.

There seems to be a big gulf between south and north Sefton which appears to have widened over the
years since the merger of the county boroughs into Merseyside. A very small detail is that in Maghull,
Ainsdale, etc. there are more flower beds, hanging baskets, roundabouts with flowers. Maghull library
and leisure centre looks great. Netherton would benefit from a similar scheme. When places look nicer
and you feel better. There used to be a lot more trees in Bootle, lots of lovely flowers around Bootle
Town Hall. There is some regeneration now but it is worrying to see how some areas are losing
businesses that would enhance and draw people in. The loss of M&S to the Strand is a huge blow.
Marian Square is also sadly changed. How 3 betting shops in such a small area is supposed to
enhance the area is puzzling. Lord Street Southport has also greatly changed and no longer seems as
attractive. Exercise activities are available but the cost is personally prohibitive. Would like to see more
sponsorship of health activities. Maybe if M&S would sponsor some improvement to the Strand that
would help with their leaving. Hopefully whatever replaces that unit won't be another budget shop or
charity shop which are all necessary but which aren't particular draws to the area as they are
widespread. Maybe it could be a health and wellbeing centre, including items such as financial and life
skills advice. Personal experience of social and local health services has made me aware of what can
be offered now is not what used to be available. In 2030 hope that people will be healthier and feel
safe and cared for.

| am expecting that Sefton Council will also provide excellent Health Care to the residents.

We need to value environmental choices. Encouraging and supporting cyclists, allowing more
renewable sources of energy to be available to all not just the rich. More tourism in the south of the
borough. Bootle and Waterloo are rich in history. I'd like to see this nurtured rather than the
domination of Southport. Air pollution needs to be reduced. Peel holdings need to be held
accountable for their pollution of our borough.

| think it's important that we make sure people feel happy and supported over the coming years. One
concern though, is the proposed road that will run through Rimrose Valley.

Your categories are naive.

| realise that development needs to take place to allow Sefton to "grow" but | think it's essential that it
is done in such a way so as to retain the essence and historic values of Sefton as we know it.

People and businesses tend to be inland focused except when it's a hot sunny day and they want to
get to a beach. But a lot of what they do - or don't do - affects the coast and the wonderful coastal
landscapes and the nature that lives there and makes it a really special place. If we abuse it we lose it.

| was unable to answer question 6 as | don't feel like any of the statements will be true in 2030.
However, | wish they do become true.

The Sefton costal path should be rethought with well-developed recreational and proper eating
facilities at regular intervals. This would attract many thousands of tourists and bring in much needed
additional funding to the area. It could actually very easily the coastal jewel in the north of England.

| want Sefton to capitalise on its coastal walks, cycle ways, and to make Waterloo a proper visitor
destination. | live in Hightown but Waterloo has huge potential to support the Liverpool/Sefton visitor
economy which would not only create a lot of jobs but would also create great pride in the southern
part of the Borough. This must involve recognising that the southern half of the Borough needs to be

Page 158




Agenda Item 4

fully linked into the Liverpool tourism offer! Join the Liverpool City-Bike scheme for a start!

I want Sefton Council to abandon the pretence that there is any natural connection between
Southport/Formby and the North end of Liverpool. Bootle/Crosby belongs with Liverpool, maybe, but
Southport and Formby belong either as a unitary authority or as a part of West Lancs or a new area
within Lancashire. Make sure that revenues raised in Southport are spent here, and stop milking us for
cash to spend on Bootle.

It is important to feel safe where you live and people feel looked after. | would welcome the opportunity
to participate in a closer community.

| would like to see health services improve one of the main ones being CAMHS, waiting for a routine
appointment is a long time, they should have something while the young people are waiting like
sessions were they can learn different ways to help themselves. Also CAMHS should go up to age 25
as people have to transition to adult services at an important stage of their lives (should follow
Birmingham’s new way up to 25). There are lots of football fields etc. in Southport but there is no
running track, athletics. (Multi sports place) with tennis facilities, outdoor netball etc. all in one place.
There should be cheap sports facilities especially for those on low incomes and on benefits as sport
may encourage them to get healthy, and be doing something. As gym memberships can be
expensive. Should have a dedicated drop in centre for all people suffering with their emotional well-
being, somewhere that is 24 hours a day. | would like to see more leisure facilities as it is meant to be
a seaside town, so could have things like Neville street dungeons, and maybe a big complex with ice
skating rink, trampoline park etc. all in one.

People high up should not get paid as much so like the chief executive of Sefton council she gets paid
too much. And the mp more money could go into Sefton then.

The streets are currently permanently festooned with council-sponsored litter, which attracts further
dumping of waste.

Crosby village is desperately in need of regeneration. | find myself travelling to Formby in order to find
high quality shops.

Hate the fact that Crosby village is so poor in terms of street furniture, buildings, shop choice,
expensive paring.

We should adopt the New York broken window initiative (which worked for them) - if you don't keep up
proper maintenance in an area (e.g. if you leave a broken window) people will start to treat the area
with disrespect and it will end up derelict. We need to bring back pride in our areas and this isn't
helped by weeds, litter and broken street lights, pavements etc. Streets should be swept and
maintained on a regular basis.

We need to continue to work and engage with our communities to make them safer, stronger and
above all better neighbourhoods for people to live.

The above is a nice aim to strive for, but it's highly unlikely those soundbites will be reality without
copious amounts of investment. On a Dubai scale.

Health and wellbeing is vitally important as we are living in a more digitally advanced but often isolated
and stressful society. We need to find ways to look out for each other more.

| think it's essential to focus on modernisation and innovation in education and health, if people feel
well and their children are learning and their potential is being unlocked as much as possible, it
creates the tools necessary to further our improvement, in a generational cycle.

Page 159



Agenda ltem 4

The three | have chosen are like a virtuous circle (perhaps triangle). If you are happy, healthy and
well, you will be able to look out for people, so people will feel safe.

Sefton has and will continue to face the challenge of declining retail trade. This has an impact on the
visitor economy, jobs and therefore the wider social context. Sefton and specifically Southport needs
an attractive which will define the region and grow tourism (Crosby and the Beach figures has been a
roaring success) What could Southport do differently? Well, Southport did invest in Cycle infrastructure
however this has fallen flat. Sefton could build a coastal, raised cycling deck on the dunes running the
length of the coast, specifically for cyclists. Such a project would define the region, tourism, trade and
wealth would be created. This would be an outstanding, world leading feature at relatively low cost.

Keep the Borough clean and tidy to encourage visitors.

It befits the Council (certainly, in the context of this consultation exercise) to look forward to
opportunities for more responsive governance. Representative institutions — by which | mean the
Council including the process of Councillor selection, primarily — have changed little, if at all in the
past century. It is fitting to go beyond platitudes about innovative, especially digital technology. The
Council should actively seek out opportunities to participate in innovation in community input to local
government decision-making processes.

We need to concentrate on the community and improving it for all!

| feel that there already housing choices for everyone who are prepared to work for them and not given
them on a plate. There are also lots of job opportunities within Sefton again for people who are
prepared to work for them. | would want these to continue however the 3 ticked in question 6 are the
most important to me.

Younger people need to be encouraged to stay in the borough with better job opportunities and social
events.

Bootle has a rich heritage that is slowly being eradicated. All items pertaining to our history are now in
the Atkinson, other than those to be found at Bootle Town Hall, and there is much discontent in Bootle
regarding this! Whilst being proud to be part of Sefton, we also need to remember Bootle's past. There
is no civic pride in Sefton, due to Southport's dislike at being associated with anything south of
Ainsdale, and it is important that this attitude is changed for the benefit of all of Sefton. Sefton is slowly
being absorbed into the Liverpool Metropolis, and it is important that Sefton acknowledges its close
relationship with Liverpool, but that we are a proud borough in our own right.

I would like all of the above but unfortunately with Local Government cuts in services | cannot see how
many of the above will be achieved.

For me we need to keep a leisure and culture offer if we are to attract people to live, work and play in
Sefton. Without these things people will not live in the area. It has to be a vibrant place for families to
feel they can settle and enjoy the area.

Some of Sefton's shopping areas and shopping parades are very lack lustre and need revitalising.
Housing facilities need to be more integrated perhaps with own facilities such as greenspace and
shopping parades.

| would like to believe the above vision for Sefton, although don't feel very optimistic with the austere
measures taken by local councils, cuts, loss of services and damage to third sector.

We hope Sefton remains a good place to live but also hope that there is no north/south divide in the
borough.

BUSINESS OF TRUST DISCUSSION IMPORTANT BECAUSE WE LIVE IN A WORLD OF YOUTH

Page 160




Agenda Item 4

THAT WANT TO ENHANCE KNOWLEGE IDEAS PLAY IT SAFE GO FOR IT!

I'd like to think that by 2030 Sefton will not exist. A new local authority will exist that reflects the true
boundaries of Greater Liverpool. This will comprise of most the area we know as Merseyside (apart
from Southport) along with Runcorn and several other areas such as Ellesmere Port, Ormskirk and
Skelmersdale. We will then have a city region with a population well over 1.5 million governed by one
authority, Greater Liverpool. Only then will the area start to punch its weight and claw back some of
the ground lost to Manchester over the last 40 years. The dog's dinner of Sefton created in 74 should
not have seen the light of day.

All areas stated above require continuous Improvement. For me personally | think education, further
education, apprenticeships, and specialist careers advice and employment opportunities for everyone.
| feel the council still needs to focus on and support business more. A strong local economy will enable
more investment and attract more people to the area.

We need to provide opportunities for our young people not just in work but in play, many voluntary
organisations are struggling at the moment but a lack of things to do can only lead to bored,
disgruntled kids who will lack drive to build on our Sefton community culture for 2030.

I'd like to see a clean and litter free Sefton where groups of youths have more to do than hang around
outside pubs. More skate parks like potters barn. I'd like to spend more time shopping locally than
having to travel into town or out of Crosby to Formby. I'd like to see a family friendly Sefton where
pubs close at midnight, not 2 or 3am.

We have to develop the area to be business friendly to bring in investment to the area which in time
will create more jobs and wealth.

| do not believe any of the above are applicable or achievable.

Sefton compared to when | was growing up is very run down. The Parks and Gardens are run by
Volunteers. Lord Street is like a ghetto due to all the empty shops. The roads aren't cleaned and there
is litter everywhere. Bootle is also not a safe place to work.

How can you have a vision for Sefton 2030 when Sefton 2016 the roads are very rarely cleaned the
road gutters are covered in rubbish? There are weeds growing out of control everywhere. Cyclists
cannot ride safely at the side of the road because of all the rubbish. Residents cannot walk or cycle
along the coastal paths safely because the sand is very rarely removed. Sefton residents should all
ask the Council tax bandings to be reviewed as the cleaning/maintenance of the borough is now that
lax it is having an adverse effect on house prices.

| think Sefton needs a bit of investment, especially the Strand, if that goes it will have a negative effect
of the whole area. It could be something really good if it wasn't overrun with pound shops.

They need to sort Moor lane shops out in Crosby, it's an absolute dump. If you go to Formby Village it
is lovely. Crosby Village is full of Charity shops and cheap discount shops. The rents are to high for
local business people to open shops, they charge way too much for parking, it used to be free for half
an hour, now they charge 30p, so | don't bother going now. The Strand shopping centre is like
something off shameless, loads of shops closed down, it just looks like a deprived area and to be fair
Sefton is not a deprived area. If | was visiting Sefton for the shopping | would not come back again.

Bootle isn't currently a great place to work. It can be a grim experience going out in the local area at
lunch-time or early evening after work. Very few facilities such as coffee shops, cafes and decent
eateries for people working and wanting to socialise with colleagues or business acquaintances in the
local area. Not even a dry-cleaning business in local area.

Page 161



Agenda ltem 4

If I tick improved connections you'll probably use this to justify building more roads on green spaces.
NO MORE ROADS, NO MORE CARS!

We need more local business's that aren't run by big corporate companies. We don't need more
supermarkets there's too many! The more big supermarkets built the more the smaller local
businesses are suffering! We need to look after our local environment. Sefton Lunt Meadows was a
fantastic idea to not only preserve nature but to get people out into it, however, it was not very well
advertised. Parks, woods, fields etc. can make an area beautiful and bring people together. If you
want people to take pride in their community give them something to be proud of.

I would love to see an outdoor swimming pool. One that can be used all year round.

There is going to be too much house building, once greenbelt has gone its gone. It must be preserved.

Trams would be a great source of transportation.

I AM OPTIMISTIC FOR THE FUTURE BUT | THINK CUTS TO PUBLIC FUNDING IS GOING TO BE
A PROBLEM FOR THE FORSEEABLE FUTURE.

Great ideal

Imagine Sefton 2030 Sefton Green Party.

The key Vision for any local area should focus on the health, happiness and well-being of its
population. The drive for economic growth has been shown to be a flawed method for increasing well-
being in that our most deprived communities are in fact being left behind as the gap between the
haves and the have nots grows.

The pre-eminent principles of the UK Sustainable Development Strategy are Ensuring a Strong
Healthy and Just Society, and Living within Environmental Limits; and the three building principles to
achieve the top two are Achieving a Sustainable Economy, Promoting Good Governance, Using
Sound Science Responsibility, i.e. it is important to recognise that the first 2 are what we are aiming
for and the last three are the supporting means of achieving.

To this end | would suggest the following; 1. The health, happiness and well-being of all the residents
of Sefton put the borough within the top quartile for health and life expectancy. 2. All development is
sustainable in achieving aim 1. l.e. that regenerates our borough, particularly in Bootle and Central
Southport, in a way that promotes healthy and fulfilling lifestyles, in an enhanced and valued
environment, through appropriate economic stimulus, not based solely on consumption. 3. We
celebrate the distinct communities of Sefton while embracing cultural diversity. 4. Our children and
young people have access to high quality education that enables them to achieve their full potential. 5.
Sefton plays a positive part in the Liverpool City Region and the North West of England. 6. Good
governance is evident by the active and comprehensive engagement of the community in the
democratic processes of the area.

In achieving this we have; 1. Promoted and ensured innovative and high quality sustainable
development, that champions healthy lifestyles, and resource efficiency, with safety and security. 2.
Preserved and enhanced Sefton's natural and built environment. 3. Ensured that quality infrastructure,
services and facilities have been provided that are genuinely attractive and accessible to all sectors of
the population. 4. Reduced overall reliance on cars for access to employment and services through
the provision and/or promotion of innovative spatial and transport options such as car clubs, bike
provision, free buses, remote working initiatives. 5. Mitigated and adapted to the effects of Climate
Change, and encouraged re-use of resources, land and buildings and reduced Sefton's carbon
footprint. 6. Made Sefton a Zero Waste authority. 7. Ensured we provided sustainable and appropriate
homes, meeting Sefton's affordable and special housing needs. 8. Promoted an economy that
supports sustainable employment in existing and new businesses and in volunteering. Particularly
supported the development of the Green Economy and intermediate employment opportunities. 9.
Maximised the contribution of the Port as a driver for improvements in the local environment and the
quality of life of local communities. 10. Maintained high quality academic and vocational education and
training, controlled by local people. 11. Promoted democratic accountability to ensure trust and
engagement in our governance.

Page 162




Agenda Item 4

| have lived in Sefton for 4 years and do not have a car. whilst walking on Preston New Road, | have
been told to "get a dog love" by a man with a dog; have been moved physically out of the way by man
who was jogging and came up behind me without my realising it, had a dog of dangerous breed, jump
over a wall and run around my feet, nearly knocked me over, owner shouting "he’s not dangerous".
Southport could be a model for other seaside towns around Britain. Wake up! Public spaces are still
controlled my men and mad women with dogs. Waiting near the monument in town for a bus has not
been a happy experience.....walking in parks and on beaches is still not safe. Dog owners are the
worst at breaking laws and men in power do not understand the needs of women. Nobody patrols
beaches, parks, roads. By walking and being accessible to the public. Instant fines might help....please
do something. New chairs and tables outside cafes and restaurants everywhere....and ash
trays...everywhere. Smoking! Confused thinking Health and Wellbeing...do not cater to the lowest
possible denominator! Fast food at the front...a great opportunity missed to create a mecca of
wonderful eating places...to cater for cheap and nutritious food for the many cultures that visit. Terrible
music from the past on the Pier. Wonderful music could be available.

It would be great to see a greater integration between residents and businesses especially in Bootle
town centre, where there is little interaction between those who work here and those who live here.
Proactive "place creation" with a focus on building up vibrant neighbourhoods will certainly help.
Community businesses can play a key bridging role in this process having a "foot in both camps".

I live on Hatton Hill and my commute to and from work each day can be frustrating. The highways
need to reduce the congestion. There is a bottle neck at the junction of Hawthorn Rd and Sefton
Street. At times the sequence of the lights alters and no right turning filter arrow appears leaving a
backlog of traffic up Sefton Road. ALL traffic junctions across Sefton should have filter arrows. Peel
holdings should definitely consider building a tunnel from Switch Island to the docks for lorries and
wagons. The sheer volume of traffic has increased tenfold over the last few years and the noise
pollution is damaging. Please oppose any road through Rimrose Valley and save our greenspace and
wildlife.

| am fascinated that this study doesn't actually ask anyone what their vision is for Sefton in anything
concrete. There are literally hundreds of people with incredible ideas and many working towards
making them happen - across Sefton. E.g. in Bootle - there are plans for new housing projects, micro-
brewery, social supermarket, community growing, social enterprise town and much more. Ykids has a
vision to open a new community hub in the Klondike/ Orrell, an alternative education centre for young
people struggling with school, a social enterprise centre employing young people and generating new
businesses, an eco-centre educating young people about our environment and these are just a few of
the current plans we have - and we are only one small group - we have created 40 jobs in Bootle and
aim to create many more, we are charity but independent and not reliant on council funding ( though
investment is always welcome) and enjoy a great partnership with our local council. Could we not
have a vision document that joined up what the council, the private sector and the community and
voluntary sector are planning and share practical answers and vision together? Just maybe we have
the missing piece in each other's puzzles. The community sector has the relationships with the
community, the private sector has the money and the public sector has the strategic overview and the
power to implement it - real transformation will only take place when we work together and
acknowledge each other’s strengths, and talk to each other. Forgive me but these questions seem
really woolly - of course we want all of the above - the question is not do we want them - but how do
we achieve them - should we not be asking widely - what can you do to contribute to the vision - what
will you bring to the table? Now that would be really exciting, practical and a vision that people can get
behind. Money is not the issue - money follows vision and that needs to be clear, defined and SMART.

| would like to see more shops and businesses in Southport in 2030. | find it sad walking around the
town at present as there are lots of empty shops.

Page 163



Agenda ltem 4

Disabled people make a valuable contribution towards life in Sefton and their requirements should not
be overlooked.

I would like to see by laws that inhibit small business growth removed.

Sefton is currently going through a period of significant change as Liverpool2 and the Super Port
facility come online. They are part of the growth plans for the Liverpool City Region Local Enterprise
Partnership (LEP), and form one of the LEP's 'transformational policies’. The expansions of these
facilities have been targeted as projects that will help to stimulate growth. This stimulation of growth
will mean there will be greater levels of investment from businesses and developers to ensure levels of
demand are met to allow for continued long-term growth. Liverpool2 and Super Port are long term
projects that will encourage long-term investment from other delivery partners, developers and
investors. Ultimately this will mean increases in the numbers of homes, the need for additional
employment and retail floor space, a demand for job opportunities as well as the need to improve
connectivity with the wider area and region. Sefton must ensure it takes a proactive approach to
facilitating this growth and capitalise on the opportunities that are made available through the
extensive investment that has already taken place. They must recognise the various land assets they
have to facilitate the growth, take a proactive approach to understanding the various development
opportunities available to them and encourage a joined up way of thinking to ensure a sustainable
growth pattern is achieved. It is essential that Sefton does not miss out on the opportunities that are
being produced by the Liverpool2 and Super Port projects. There is a real chance that if the
opportunities that present themselves now are not seized upon and taken advantage of then Sefton
may be left behind the rest of the Liverpool City Region. This is something that cannot happen. Sites
and opportunities need to be made available by the Council to capitalise on this unique opportunity. If
it doesn't then development and investment opportunities will be missed that will have significant
impacts on the future growth of the area. An effective economic and development strategy that
encompasses the rapidly evolving picture within the area is a must.

The coastline will be protected and creatively managed with leisure activities included, traffic moved
away from the coast and the unique attributes of the area highlighted for visitors.

| do not believe any of the above statements.

Page 164




Agenda Item 4
Appendix F — What | love about Sefton

Rimrose valley fields, beautiful canal, proximity to coastal park, pine woods, open fields, sand
dunes.

It has potential, but needs to be run properly.

The geography of Sefton gives a lot to the area with the coastlines, towns and interior land.

Coast, local environment, good schools.

Friendly place to live and work.

| love the coast and open spaces however | feel that the state of Southport beach is letting us
down. It needs the grasses clearing away and restored to a tourist beach again.

The Sefton coast and Rimrose Valley Park because they are green lungs in a densely populated
area.

The diversity of activities and facilities in the area.

The beaches and coast.

The beach, the thriving independent businesses, the close-knit community, the wildlife, the housing,
the array of activities available and the education.

It's a very diverse area and that's what makes it such an interesting place to work and spend time
in.

| don't love Sefton. It has drastically gone downhill in recent years. In my area alone in Crosby we
have drug dealers selling drugs on streets opposite a primary school (St William of York) we have
scrambler bikes speeding on our streets where children often play. In the past 10years | have seen
a policeman walk past my house on the beat on one occasion and there is no more neighbourhood
watch. There is now no feeling in our area that we can trust our neighbours. If | could get a job
elsewhere | would move out of Sefton. | am a hardworking citizen and have been in full employment
since the age of 16 when | got an apprenticeship after leaving school. | also believe the schools to
be well under par but you would know that already after reading the recent Ofsted reports on
schools in Sefton.

I live in Southport. | love the sea front the parks the marine lake.

| love the coastal setting of Sefton as it offers access to beaches/ coastal walks and promotes
healthy lifestyle options. The beaches are looking much cleaner than they did back in the 70's and
80's and we can now be proud that more people want to visit our beaches.

I love visiting the Coast between Crosby and Southport.

I think Sefton as a council need to realise that people don't love "Sefton" as a place. They may love
the town they live in but the see those towns a separate entities to the other towns in Sefton.

Lovely beach countryside walks and food.

The people and our beautiful green spaces.

| enjoy the space of living in Southport and being near the coast, yet convenient for Liverpool,

Page 165



Agenda ltem 4

Lancashire and Cumbria and North Wales for work, and leisure.

First of all can | tell you that | work, only one consultation session takes place (and that is at a
sporting event) to seek my views and to understand what this is all about. | love the diminishing
amount of countryside that we have and | am concerned that big business is taking this away.

On the whole where | live is peaceful quiet and safe. My only overriding Concern is the increase in
traffic in recent years. | also have concerns about the expansion of peel ports and the increased
volume of traffic this has created. | was horrified to accidentally find out about the proposals to build
a road through the Rimrose valley which my road backs onto. | am thoroughly disgusted that the
council have not contacted residents to inform them about this.

The beach, Pinewoods and Formby Village street scene.

The Sefton coastline. Beautiful natural area, great views, walks etc.

Coastline, efficient rail line.

Lived here all my life

The green spaces, beach, it is my home area.

Lots of greenery where | live. Good environment.

Unique rural / urban environment, coast, country, seaside resort Good schools Good transport links
to motorway, Liverpool.

Great coast, close to Liverpool.

The people of Sefton have a great sense of pride in where they come from and will always speak
about the; city, town, village, or street they live in or have lived in with a fondness.

It is a thriving community. People care about what happens in regard to public services,
businesses, jobs, health issues, schools, shopping areas and there are lots of people doing
excellent work in various voluntary roles throughout Sefton.

I like the shopping opportunities offered in this area particularly Bootle where | reside, | like the
green spaces offered for children, local beach area at Crosby, transport links are good.

Quiet, no through traffic. Good local shops, pubs, restaurants. Above all, a good train service.

I live in Waterloo and love the feeling of living in a urban village that's connected, close to.my city
but not too close. It has its own ecosystem like no other place, good schools, parks, independent
shops,, library, cinema, bars and restaurants, places to care for my health and wellbeing but the
best is when | walk down to the beach and look out to sea and get a real sense of place and as
family how lucky we to live in such a lovely place.

Coastal parks and open spaces.

Our coastline

Reducing speed of drivers including acceleration speeds.

| like that we have easy accesses to open space each & parks, shame road building & pollution
creation seems to have a higher priority.

Page 166




Agenda Item 4

It's potential in terms of its coast for the future. It is a safe place to live with good schools and a lot
to offer in terms of some local amenities like restaurants, transport links, libraries, and cinemas.

Amazing beach, lovely parks, local shops and restaurants, good links to the city centre and
motorways.

Historically Crosby/Sefton has been a great place to live. However the lack of Council leadership in
allowing the centre to decline is leading to increasing numbers of our friends moving away. We are
not wishing to join them but could make that decision if things are not turned around quickly.

Transport links. Varied spaces, parks, beaches, urban areas.

I's next door to Liverpool.

I enjoy living in Sefton because of the local small town feel of the place, but that it offers the easy
access of being close to "big city" convenience.

Location - handy for the coast, the countryside and big cities.

Close proximity to everything - Southport, Liverpool, Wales, Wirral etc. Cheap prices for most things
Good community feeling.

| have lived my whole life in Maghull area. | used to love the fact that it WAS a 'very nice' place to
live.

The coastline - although not happy that | now have to pay to park there.

Southport, and that isn't (or at least shouldn't be) Sefton. Living in Litherland for years and seeing it
descend into a cesspit of chavs, terrible roads and spitting. | am originally from Manchester and
through my professional and personal life | have seen local authorities work together for the good of
their people, visitors and businesses. This has been through innovation, determination and putting
aside of petty squabbles. It's not just Sefton, all Merseyside authorities are pathetic, unimaginative
and short-termist. Stop fight Peel, start working with them via a stakeholder relationship, sort the
roads out and stop infighting. You are supposed to serve the people and you cannot do that if you
are constantly tattle tailing. Worst local authority | have lived under. | have previously lived under,
Stockport, Manchester, Trafford, Tameside, Hammersmith and Fulham, Lancashire, the Highlands
& Islands, and now Sefton.

Page 167



Agenda ltem 4
Appendix G — Comments from the Business Survey

There is no mention of the Charitable, Voluntary and Faith Sector which contributes to the Sefton
Economy via 1200 organisations.

Ocean plaza was approved and built the wrong way around. There are no cafe bars restaurants
overlooking the sea like other coastal towns. It's just a concrete block with no sense of charm. | would also
like Southport to invest in its own university so that it can offer good education and become home to
students rather than service users.

Bootle has some strong, effective social businesses that have a social impact of many millions - and play a
role in hosting and supporting new micro business start-ups in particular. It would be good if this sector
was recognised for the added value it can bring especially for those furthest from the labour market, and
be knitted into any enterprise culture.

| have put innovative options to Sefton-and have consulted on the Southport town Centre plan-is this
another talking shop?

Sadly tourism has had it in Southport | know as | have had most of the attractions but alas they were
forced to close through no fault of mine.

The retail centres in Sefton are suffering from the changes in shopping patterns but easy inexpensive
access is being denied to customers. Parking charges are definitely having a negative impact on whether
a customer chooses to travel to a traditional retail centre. Why could we not have a 1/2 hr free parking
instead of losing the 1/2 hr option all together? It really does matter.

Integrated care systems are the core factor inscribed within the 2014 care act. There is a lack of
understanding [or is it desire to truly take up the challenge of integrated care systems still prevalent
amongst health and local authority.] | have particular concerns about some national areas of concern
which are reflected locally mainly in social care for the elderly, chronic mentally ill and children with
psychiatric conditions. The clinical care commissioning group have in the last year done some purposeful
work with the independent sector towards trying to reduce hospital admissions for the elderly however due
to CQC improved inspection processes there has been many loss of beds within the borough due to failed
standards and inspections also because of robust fiscal management and austerity programme affecting
local authorities there has been a large number of independent sector home closers within the borough.
The affect has been a lack of placement in care homes due to reduced bed numbers as hospitals find it
increasingly difficult to find placements in the community thereby causing increased pressure towards
hospital discharge and placement. The social care system is now becoming an area where lack of
purchasing and resources is reducing investment from the independent sector towards new innovative
schemes to improve health and social care in the community as organizations cannot sustain a business
at a loss. There is now an ongoing problem towards local community health. More needs to be done
towards encouraging and attracting business to the Borough. This pertains to all areas. We are 50 years
or so past Lord Beveridge and his 5 evils of society. Health Housing Employment Education and Poverty
of which there is much in Sefton. As all 5 evils are intricately linked to one another we need a long term
plan and investment from both Public and Independent sector to improve all 5.

Sefton needs to be a clean and vibrant place that people want to visit as well as reside. For example
Southport looks run down with many shops closed.

Sefton needs to be a good place to work and live. A range of housing, affordable and good quality care
provision integrated into the community is as important as purely economic considerations.

We need to encourage more retail businesses to the area, more and more shops are struggling and
closing due to high rental increase. This in turn will then encourage more people to the area. Liverpool
City Centre has drained all the business and local companies away from the area.

Page 168




Agenda Item 4

Bureaucracy will be reduced in order to speed things up. Sefton MBC to be more nimble and business
focussed whilst maintaining its status as a protector of the community - it's a difficult balance.

Merseyside as a whole still has a legacy culture from Objective One funding for staff training. Sefton 2030
needs to ensure that all businesses understand the value of staff and their continued development, and
that investment in staff development is extremely worthwhile even though free or subsidised training is no
longer available.

Any initiative that will help promote Sefton as an enterprising and vibrant borough will be of benefit to local
businesses and residents.

At this present time Sefton/Southport has an opportunity to become the UK's number one seaside
destination. We must all ensure that we do not miss this opportunity because we are unlikely to ever get
this chance again.

There will be an environment that will make retail a pleasant shopping experience. There will be incentives
to encourage people to work and develop rather than be caught in the benefits system with no desire to
escape it. With increasing pressure and financial burdens on small business there will be breaks and
incentives to help them progress.

We are a manufacturer based in Southport in Sefton selling directly to 88 countries and even more
countries through distributions. So our market is global so Sefton as a market is not our focus even though
we have a good customer base in Merseyside. What is required for success is education to see
manufacturing as an exciting opportunity for the next generation as this will lead to all the things above as
will making Sefton a focal point for start-up business as well as a magnet for business to relocate.

Over The years Sefton has helped me along with my business, Help is a phone call away.

My Co recently had articles written about my work in the Financial Times & the Liverpool Echo, both
reported that Liverpool & its councils did little to support local business especially in the heritage sector,
this has remained true in the past, and I'd like the future to be different.

Sefton will continue to promote exports from the region.

To seize the opportunities, Sefton needs to make best use of its assets - including the dockland area
(stretching between north Liverpool and Crosby), for both industrial and contemporary commercial office
space. Why couldn't this area be the next Baltic Triangle?

Page 169




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 1 September 2016
Subject: Revenue Budget and MTFP Update
Report of: Head of Corporate Resources  Wards Affected: All

Is this a Key Decision? No Is it included in the Forward Plan?
Yes

Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

To inform Cabinet of: -

i) Progress in the achievement of the approved Revenue savings for 2016/17
(including residual savings carried forward from 2015/16);

ii) The current forecast outturn position for 2016/2017 as at the end of June 2016.

iii) The receipt of grant for the Independent Living Fund;

iv) The request to engage specialist support to assist the Council in delivering a
change programme and a sustainable budget position for the period 2017/18 to
2019/20; and

V) The forecast on Council Tax and Business Rates collection for 2016/17;

Recommendation(s)

Cabinet is recommended to:-

i) Note the progress to date on the achievement of approved savings for 2016/17
and residual savings carried forward from previous years;
ii) Note the current forecast outturn position as at the end of June 2016;

iii) Note the receipt of £2.319m grant for the Independent Living Fund for 2016/17,
and agree that the additional receipt of £0.5m be allocated to the Adult Social
Care budget;

iv) Approve the proposed approach to deliver the 2030 Vision and a sustainable
budget for 2017-2020;

V) Approve the use of £0.3m from the Transformation Reserve to finance the
anticipated costs of specialist support in delivering the three year forecast MTFP
deficit of £64m. and

Vi) Note the forecast position on the collection of Council Tax and Business Rates for
2016/17.

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive Neutral Negative
Impact Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community o
2 Jobs and Prosperity .
3 Environmental Sustainability o
4 Health and Well-Being o

Page 171



Agenda Item 5

Children and Young People

Creating Safe Communities

Creating Inclusive Communities

(N[O

Improving the Quality of Council Services
and Strengthening Local Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

To ensure Cabinet are informed of the forecast outturn position for the revenue budget
and delivery of savings as at end of June 2016. The report also identifies the receipt of
Independent Living Fund monies for 2016/17 and requests approval for its use within
Adult Social Care to meet ongoing budget pressures. To approve the use £0.3m from the
Transformation Reserve to finance the anticipated costs of specialist support in
developing the necessary business cases and supporting the delivery of £64m savings
requirement, also requires approval. In addition, Cabinet will be updated on the forecast
outturn position with regard to the collection of Council Tax and Business Rates.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?
(A) Revenue Costs
i) 2016/17 Revenue Budget

Any under-achievement of the approved revenue budget savings for 2016/17 (and
residual savings from previous years) will need to be financed from within any surplus
identified within other areas of the 2016/17 budget, or from the Council’s general
balances. Any usage of balances will reduce the amount available to support the phased
introduction of savings in future years.

The current financial position on approved savings indicates that about £8.292m are at
significant risk of not being achieved (the “Red” marked items in Annex A). Due to the
time required to implement large projects, some savings will not be achieved (or
achieved in full) in 2016/17 but will be implemented in full in 2017/18.

As at the end of June, the surplus in the remainder of the Council’'s Budget reduce the
potential overspend to £4.664m. Should other budget savings not be identified during the
year , then an equivalent level of reserves would be required to support the budget. In
previous years, surpluses have tended to materialise toward the end of the financial year
as services restrain spending in order to remain within budget and an appropriate
intervention strategy has been implemented. As with previous years, the revenue budget
will be closely managed throughout the remainder of the year, with reports provided to
Cabinet accordingly. However, in order to identify options which could contribute to a
year end balanced position, it is proposed that all areas of expenditure will be reviewed
in order that improvements can be made to the forecast outturn position.

The Council has received notification of a Government grant allocation of £0.5m. It is
proposed that this be allocated to the Adult Social Care budget to assist with existing
budget pressures.

(B) Capital Costs

Page 172



Agenda Iltem 5

Implications:
Legal: None

Human Resources None

Equality

Equality Implication J
Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery:
None.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?
The Head of Corporate Resources is the author of the report (FD 4265/16)

The Head of Regulation and Compliance has been consulted and has no comments on
the report. (LD 3548/16)

Are there any other options available for consideration?
None.

Implementation Date for the Decision
Immediately following the call-in period following the publication of the Cabinet Minutes

Contact Officer: Stephan Van Arendsen
Tel: 0151 934 4082
Email: Stephan.VanArendsen@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers: None

Page 173


mailto:Stephan.VanArendsen@sefton.gov.uk

Agenda Item 5

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

Introduction

The Council approved the revenue budget for 2016/17 and this required savings of
£37m to be implemented during the year in order for a balanced budget to be
delivered. The approved budget also included the use of balances totalling
£0.869m, pending identification of any alternative means of financing.

This report therefore presents an assessment of the forecast outturn position for
2016/17 in addition to the latest position on the achievement of agreed savings for
2016/17 (£29.171m), plus the ongoing savings requirements carried forward from
previous years. This has resulted in an overall savings target of £37.407m for the
year. It is important that the Council remains within budget and also has a sound
financial base for the future financial challenges that are expected beyond 2016/17.

In addition, the report also outlines the current position regarding other key income
streams for the Authority, namely Council Tax and Business Rates, as variations
against expected receipts in these two areas will affect the Council’s financial
position in future years.

Cabinet has been previously advised that the forecast financial position for 2017-
2020 indicated a budget gap of £64m. This is in addition to the £169m already
delivered since 2011. Savings of this magnitude will require a further fundamental
change to the services provided by the Council and how those services are
delivered. The report outlines the need to engage external special support on an
invest to save basis to assist in the delivery of a sustainable budget position.

Approved savings for 2016/17 (and previous years carry forward savings)

The table at Annex A identifies the current position of the agreed savings for
2016/17. They are analysed into four categories: -

" Savings achieved to date (Blue);

" Progress is satisfactory (Green);

. Outcome is unknown and is at risk of not being fully achieved (Amber); and
" Known shortfalls, or significant risk of not being achieved (Red).

This approach is designed to ensure complete transparency, effective risk
management and improved consultation and engagement.

It should be noted that individual savings may be categorised into more than one
area; for example, part of the work to achieve a required saving may be on track
(and a value can be shown in Green), whilst another element is potentially at risk
(and therefore shown as Amber).

The position as at the end of June 2016 for the achievement of savings is that
£28.068m (75%) of the total required savings in 2016/17 of £37.407m have been
delivered or are on plan; with £1.047m (3%) at some risk of not being fully
achieved. This leave a further £8.292m (22%) of savings that are unlikely to be
achieved in 2016/17 (identified as “Red”).

Page 174



Agenda Iltem 5

2.3 As with previous years all budget savings will continue to be closely managed, with
regular reports being presented to Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny Committee
(Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services). Officers will continue to be
mindful of the ongoing financial position and take appropriate action where further
efficiencies can be found which do not require a change of policy.

3.  Summary of Forecast Outturn Position as at the end of June 2016

3.1 At the end of Quarter 1 (June 2016), a forecast deficit is projected on the Council’s

outturn budget of £4.664m. This is shown in the table below:

Budget Forecast Variance
Outturn
£m £m £m

Services

Strategic Management 2.836 2.836 0
Strategic Support Unit 2.719 2.838 0.119
Adult Social Care 86.139 89.114 2.975
Children's Social Care 27.613 28.894 1.281
Communities 10.828 10.781 (0.047)
Corporate Resources 4.301 4.301 0
Health & Wellbeing 23.395 23.395 0
Inward Investment and Employment 4.159 4.250 0.091
Locality Services - Commissioned 18.910 18.910 0
Locality Services - Provision 9.345 9.854 0.509
Regeneration and Housing 4.508 4.562 0.054
Regulation and Compliance 4.632 4.423 (0.209)
Schools and Families 26.211 26.181 (0.030)
Total Service Net Expenditure 225.596 230.339

Reversal of Capital Charges (13.376) (13.376) 0
Council Wide Budgets 1.271 1.192 (0.079)
Levies 33.769 33.769 0
General Government Grants (34.655) (34.655) 0
Total Net Expenditure 212.605 217.269

Forecast Year-End Deficit 4.664

3.2 Based upon the current forecast, if this position were to be maintained until the
year-end, the use of Council reserves would total £5.533m, due to the budget
already assuming the use of reserves totalling £0.869m.

3.3 It can be seen from the Table at paragraph 3.1 that the key variations at this time
are as follows:-

3.3.1 The Adult Social Care budget is currently forecast to be in a net deficit position
(£2.975m). This is due to the following main factors:

- Income of £6m had been budgeted for in 2016/17, this being the anticipated
contribution from Clinical Commissioning Groups via the Better Care Fund. It has
now been confirmed by the NHS that this sum will not be received from the

Page 175



Agenda Item 5

CCG’s. The Council appealed this positon through the Department of Health but
was not successful. A contribution of £0.910m will be received. As a result, this
has placed a significant budgetary pressure on the service and the wider Council
finances for which compensatory savings will be required. It is particularly
disappointing that the Fund which was intended to protect social care services has
not delivered on this objective.

- In order to manage this issue, each area of the Service has been reviewed with
savings identified, including £0.500m within the employee budget and an
additional sum of £0.650m being available from the 2016/17 Care Act grant
allocation. In addition the Community Care budget is currently forecasting a
surplus of £1m based on existing demand. Despite these opportunities, the loss of
the expected £6m support has led to a net deficit of £2.975m being forecast.

3.3.2Children’s Social Care is forecasting a year end deficit of £1.281m due to the

following:

- The service was awarded £2.5m additional resources in 2016/17 to support on-
going budget pressures across care packages and placements. However, despite
this, there is an additional forecast deficit on placements and packages of £1.14m
as a result of high numbers of Looked-After Children and the ongoing costs
associated with care leavers. This area is the subject of continual review to ensure
that young people are in the most appropriate placements in terms of both cost
and need.

Adoption Allowances are also forecast to be in deficit by £0.155m; however, this is
anticipated to reduce in future given the relatively low number of adoptions taking
place.

- These budget pressures are being partially offset by staffing vacancies, most of
which are within Children’s Social Care Administration.

3.3.3 The Locality Services (Provision) Budget is forecast to be in deficit by £0.509m.

3.4

41

This is due to an underachievement of income on Burials (£0.150m) due to the
effect of new private sector competition along with reduced capacity at Thornton
for 3 months, whilst capital works are carried out. Also there is an expected non-
achievement of savings on Public Conveniences of £0.084m and on the Security
Service of £0.275m.

In previous years, when overall deficit positions have been forecast, services have
reviewed all areas of expenditure in order to contribute to a year end balanced
position. In light of the current year end forecast, it is proposed that this process is
reintroduced in order that improvements can be made to the forecast outturn
position. This will be reported to future meetings.

Independent Living Fund Grant

A report to Cabinet on 18 February 2016 and Council on 3 March 2016 noted that
the final 2016/17 Independent Living Fund grant allocation had yet to be received
but agreed that £1.8m be approved for allocation to appropriate Adult Social Care
budgets. It was further agreed that should any further grant be received, that this
would be held in contingency and Cabinet would determine the use of the

Page 176



Agenda Iltem 5

remainder of the grant. The final grant allocation has now been received (£2.3m)
and it is requested that the additional £0.5m is allocated to the Adult Social Care
budget to assist with the budget pressures outlined earlier in the report (N.B. this
will not affect the forecast overspend figure above).

5. Delivering the 2030 Vision and a sustainable budqget for 2017-2020

5.1 The Council, its communities and partners have faced and continue to face
unprecedented change borne out of a radical reduction in resources coupled with
increased demand in services for vulnerable people and a dynamic national policy
agenda.

5.2  Since 2010 the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) has focused on becoming a
leaner and more agile organisation; and we have been successful in delivering
real term reductions of £169m, we have done this by:

. Right sizing the organisation

. Developing lean practice and reducing bureaucracy
. Implementing a new leadership framework and team
. Having a clear Council core purpose

. Developing a one-Council approach

. Working more closely with partners

. Increasing the role the community play

5.3 Looking forward, it is estimated that the Council will have to save a further £64m
over the next three financial years. Despite the scale of this challenge the
Council continues to be ambitious for Sefton and we are in the process of
developing a 2030 vision for the Borough of Sefton. We have engaged thousands
of people and invited them to tell us their aspirations for the Borough and what
they want and need now and into the future. The vision for Sefton 2030 is shared
across our residents, businesses, investors, visitors and workforces and together
we will deliver it.

5.4  In approaching this budget cycle, the key aim is to deliver on our emerging Vison
and achieve a sustainable financial position. With a current net budget
requirement of £213m in 2016/17, and having reduced the cost base of the
Council considerably in recent years, a wide ranging review of all services will be
required in order to develop proposals that will meet this twin aim.

5.5 Over recent years we have successfully managed to achieve our financial
objective whilst minimising the impact on front line services. A further reduction of
£64m will challenge us to think even more radically about how we can deliver
services differently, working in partnership with other public service partners,
communities and businesses, investing in new approaches and ways of working
that deliver a financial return, and engaging with the communities across Sefton in
new ways to make the most of everyone’s talents and skills.

5.6 At this stage we are developing a three year programme and financial plan built
around 4 key themes: -

. Public Sector Reform - improving the way the public sector works with
residents and streamlining the way we deliver services

Page 177



Agenda Item 5

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

6.1

6.2

. Economic Growth - enhancing our economic base through business growth
and development, infrastructure and housing

. Service Delivery - maximising efficiency and reviewing service standards
and levels

. Strategic Investment - capitalising on our assets and maximising their

potential so that we Invest to Save, Invest to Grow and Invest to Thrive

We are not underestimating the scale of this challenge. It will need to be well
thought out and based on evidence about what works and what is right for our
communities. The change programme will need to be appropriately resourced.

The first phase for us in this process is developing the ideas and testing their
initial viability. Once this is complete we will need to produce a full business case
which confirms the direction of travel and puts us in the best possible position to
implement.

To achieve all of this we want to set up a small Programme Management Office
(PMO) and relevant change teams. We will offer secondment opportunities for
staff to be part of the PMO and change teams, providing us with the capacity we
need to move to the next stage. However our initial skills analysis has shown
some gaps in key skills and also in specialist capacity; these skills will be essential
to developing the business cases in an assured manner. We will need therefore to
turn to the market to procure these specialist skills. The skills include commercial
and business development, technical business analysts and financial modellers,
specialist legal and property advice and specialist service skills such as
community development and commissioning experts.

At this stage we have estimated the additional cost of the change programme to
be around £0.3m. This is less than 0.5% of the savings requirement of £64m.
Whilst there is currently no specific budget provision for this, the Council has in
previous years established a Transformation Reserve to fund the cost of change.
It is recommended that this cost be met from this Reserve.

This approach will provide us with the specialist skills and capacity that we require
over the next 3 months and gain the assurance we need around the MTFP. In
order to provide a more sustainable approach we will ensure external support is
aligned with our business teams and that the PMO works together to. This way
knowledge and tools will be transferred into our workforce. The cost of change for
the three years will be calculated as part of this phase of work.

Council Tax Income — Update

Council Tax income is shared between the billing authority (Sefton Council) and the
two major precepting authorities (the Fire and Rescue Authority, and the Police and
Crime Commissioner) pro-rata to their demand on the Collection Fund. The
Council’s Budget included a Council Tax Requirement of £111.644m for 2016/17
(including Parish Precepts), which represents 85.4% of the net Council Tax income
of £130.689m.

The forecast outturn at the end of June 2016 is a surplus of -£1.321m on Council
Tax income. This is due to:-

Page 178



6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

Agenda Iltem 5

e The surplus on the fund at the end of 2015/16 being higher than estimated at -
£0.462m;

e Gross Council Tax Charges in 2016/17 being higher than estimated at -£0.572m;
and

e Council Tax Reduction Scheme discounts being lower than estimated at
-£0.297m.

Due to Collection Fund regulations, the Council Tax surplus will not be transferred

to the General Fund in 2016/17 but will be carried forward to be recovered in future
years.

Business Rates Income — Update

Since 1 April 2013, Business Rates income has been shared between the
Government (50%), the Council (49%) and the Fire and Rescue Authority (1%).
The Council’'s Budget included retained Business Rates income of £32.975m for
2016/17, which represents 49% of the net Business Rates income of £67.296m.
Business Rates income has historically been very volatile making it difficult to
forecast accurately.

The forecast outturn at the end of June 2016 is a deficit of £2.211m on Business
Rates income. This is due to:

e The surplus on the fund at the end of 2015/16 being lower than estimated
£2.438m;

¢ In year budget variations to date in 2016/17 of -£0.227m which are largely due to
the rateable value of properties increasing since December 2015 rather than
reducing as forecast.

Due to Collection Fund regulations, the Business Rates deficit will not be

transferred to the General Fund in 2016/17 but will be carried forward to be
recovered in future years.

Page 179



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX A

2013-17 LISTED BUDGET SAVINGS PERFORMANCE AT JUNE 2016

Savings achieved to date 22,877,667
Progress is Satisfactory 5,190,050
Risk of savings not being fully achieved 1,047,500
Known shortfalls or significant risk that savings will not be achieved 8,292,233
Total of Savings 37,407,450
SAVING
REQUIREMENT Red Amber Green Blue Comment
(2014/15) E2.1 Review of the Commissioning of 395,000 395,000 This budget was overspent by the end of 2015 /2016 and significantly contributed to the £3.8m
all residential care beds overspend across Children's Social Care. This over spend is reducing in 2016/17 partly through
an uplift to the budget (£2.5m) and careful monitoring; and partly from a reduction in care
packages and placements. However it is considered unlikely this and other Children's Social
care 'Red' savings in this analysis will be achieved in full this year.
(2012/13) C5.1 Children in Care - Reduce Care 396,000 396,000 See comment above (E2.1)
Package Costs
2_915/17 Ref 97b Budget Planning Assumptions - 700,000 700,000 See comment above (E2.1)
& Review of services for vulnerable
; children
2014/15) 11.3  Financial Assessments 250,000 250,000 Actions ongoing to identify how this saving can be delivered.
(2014/15) 11.4  Customer Access Point 250,000 250,000 Actions ongoing to identify how this saving can be delivered.
(2014/15) D1.9 Budget re-alignment of salaries to 116,000 116,000 It is forecast that this saving will not be delivered in year as the majority of budget relates to
be funded from grants, contracts Head of Service and grants are used to fund remaining staff staff within the service who aren't
and reserves core funded.
(2014/15) C6.6 Careline Service/Security Force 75,000 75,000 This saving was not achieved due to the removal of Council funding and the cessation of a
(income target) healthcare project. At this stage no alternative income sources have been identified and as such
It is unlikely that this additional income requirement will be met in 2016/17.
(2013/14) E2.8 Area Finance / Finance Visiting 28,700 28,700 This is the full year effect of the saving resulting from the review of this service and the saving
Officers - Review has been achieved in full
(2014/15) C11.2 Improved procurement of Council 61,050 34,000 27,050 A deficit is forecast on sponsorship income of £134k, therefore this saving will not be achieved Iin
wide communications activity year.
(2013/14) Management fee reduction - 50,000 50,000 Following re-negotiation of the contract this saving will be achieved
Formby Pool Contract
(2014/15) F3.1, Review of Commissioning - 261,000 261,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17.

F3.3, F4.2 &
D1.28

reducing funding support to
community groups -
Commissioning & Neighbourhood
Coordination

[y
o

OV

& Wa)| epus



SAVING

Lease on Houghton Street

REQUIREMENT Red Amber Green Blue Comment
(2014/15) F2.1 Street Cleansing - Bulky Items 6,000 6,000 The budgetary provision for Bulky Items has been adjusted to take account of a restructure and
Collection Service - Restructure Increased chargers and as such, the required saving target will be achieved in 2016/17.
Crews and introduce charge for
bulky items
(2014/15) D1.19 Street Scene - Building Cleaning - 50,000 50,000 There will be a reduction in the cost of cleaning Council and internal facilities during 2016/17 and
change frequency of office as such, the required saving will be met.
cleaning
(2013/14) D1.32 Public Conveniences increase 40,000 40,000 This saving will not be achieved in 2016/17.
charges
(2014/15) D1.33 Cleansing Service - 25,000 25,000 The budgetary provision for Cleansing Services has been adjusted to take account of the
Reorganisation of workload and restructure which has now been implemented. As such, the required savings target will be
work patterns achieved in 2016/17.
(2014/15) C6.2 Public conveniences reviewed for 20,000 20,000 This saving will not be achieved in 2016/17.
efficiency savings
(2013/14) D1.19 Street Scene - Building Cleaning - 19,000 19,000 There will be a reduction in the cost of cleaning Council and internal facilities during 2016/17 and
change frequency of office as such, the required saving will be met.
cleaning
2015/17 Ref 8 Sefton Care Line and Sefton 200,000 200,000 This saving target was predicated on increasing income by insourcing a wider range of
Securities - Increased income as previously externalised maintenance, testing and installation services across Council facilities
result of increased service activity and services. This did not happen as expected or proposed and as such it will not be possible to
generate this additional income on top of the increased income target set for the current financial
year. As such, this saving target will not be met during 2016/17.
_5015/17 Ref 9 Home Improvements DFG - Re- 10,000 10,000 On target to be achieved.
~ profiling the allocation of costs and
Increasing the level of recharges
2015/17 Ref 17 DCATCH - The scheme has 15,000 15,000 Saving will be achieved in 2016/17
already closed to new pupils,
saving reflects cohorts of pupils
completing the programme
2015/17 Ref 25 General inflation provision - 2,180,000 2,180,000 Budget provision reduced, saving therefore achieved.
Remove general inflation provision
set in MTFP at 2%. This will
require all services to deliver
general efficiency in the delivery of
all services
2015/17 Ref 27 Levies - Merseyside Waste and 2,509,150 859,550 1,649,600 The Council actively engaged with the levying bodies to try to achieve a 10% reduction in the
Recycling Authority and the cost of levies to the Council. Unfortunately reductions in the the Merseyside Recycling and
Integrated Mersey Transport Waste Authority Levy were not achievable in full. The partial non-achievement of this saving
Authority have been requested to has been built into the 2017/2018 to 2019/20 Medium Term Financial Plan.
support the Council by finding 10%
efficiency savings in setting their
budgets for 2015/16 and 2016/17
2015/17 Ref 28b Reduced accommodation costs - 76,000 76,000 This saving is unlikely to be able to be achieved in this or future financial year's due to it being a

duplication of the 2015-16 saving Ref 67 (E60k). However, there are currently one off savings
elsewhere within this budget to cover this shortfall.

G wal| epuaby

20f8



SAVING

REQUIREMENT Red Amber Green Blue Comment
2015/17 Ref 281 Building Maintenance - Recharge 136,000 136,000 This saving will not be delivered in 2016/17. However, a balanced service outturn will be
Salaries to Capital Schemes delivered and this will be delivered in future years.
2015/17 Ref 28ii Day Care - Day Care Review 873,050 674,000 199,050 There is a saving requirement in- year of £750k and £123.05k that relates to the previous
financial year. The element that relates to the previous year has been achieved in full as a result
of the full year effect of contract negotiations already agreed with New Directions. Of the £750k
In year saving, £76k has been identified specifically to date. The refurbished Mornington Road
and Dunningsbridge Resource Centres (for those with the most complex needs) are due to open
iIn 2017. Further contract negotiations will be undertaken with New Directions to reflect the
outcome of the Day Care review. There may be some further savings made in 2016/17 following
negotiations and depending on the timing of the completion of refurbishments. The saving
should be made in full in 2017/18
2015/17 Ref 29 Adult Social Care - Social care 3,000,000 3,000,000 This saving has been achieved in 2016/2017. However, note the issue regarding Better Care
services will be required to contain Fund income outlined in the main body of the report.
net demographic growth within
existing budgets for the duration of
the plan. The figure has been
adjusted to reflect Cabinet’s
previous decision relating to the
underachievement of the services
2014/15 budget savings
requirement. This assumption will
need to be kept under close
T scrutiny to ensure deliverability
@
z
2015/17 Ref 30 Children With Disability Service - 315,000 315,000 This saving should be achieved but not necessarily from the targeted areas ( original target
Continue with the development of, plans : £80k Staffing CWD & £235k CWD Care packages) .The situation will be carefully
and implement, new eligibility monitored.
criteria

2015/17 Ref 31 Domiciliary Care - Further explore 1,560,000 1,560,000 The saving was intended to be delivered in the first instance through a more effective
the use of adaptations, equipment Reablement Service model, reducing the need for ongoing domiciliary care, together with
and Assistive Technology Reduce Improved use of adaptations and assistive technology. The new Reablement Service is proving
the number of hours, number of effective with the most significant impact being to reduce the requirement for residential care.
calls, or number of carers utilised, The intention is to extend Home Care Re-ablement to community referrals. In addition re-
where this is appropriate Work in assessments continue with a particular focus on those cases where providers have identified
partnership with the that they feel provision could be reduced. Where domiciliary care packages are being re-
voluntary/community sector to assessed the option to increase established 30 minute care visits by 15 minute blocks rather
facilitate the development and than the usual 30 minute blocks is available. Early discussions have been held with the Cabinet
utilisation of low-level Member ASC, in respect of the redesign/recommissioning of the Domiciliary Care and
alternative/preventative community Reablement Services, with a view to exploring more outcome- focused commissioning
services Explore more outcome-
focused commissioning

2015/17 Ref 34 Street Lighting Energy - Invest to 530,000 430,000 100,000 £100k achievable from energy savings / reduced tariffs. Although the majority of this saving will

save in lighting columns and bulbs
to allow reduced hours of lighting.

not be achieved, the overall projected spend for the service is expected to be contained within
the total budget.

30

Wwa)| epuaby

21



SAVING

Reduction in Carbon reduction
service and community energy

REQUIREMENT Red Amber Green Blue Comment
2015/17 Ref 35 Libraries - Review of operation and 70,000 70,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17.
management of libraries including
book fund and opening times
2015/17 Ref 36 Aiming High - Continue with the 400,000 400,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17.
development of, and implement,
new eligibility criteria. Review and
potential cessation of funding for
some activities
2015/17 Ref 37 Housing Standards - Reduction in 20,000 20,000 On target to be achieved.
housing enforcement services
Including cessation of corporate
illegal traveller sites co-ordination
2015/17 Ref 38 Supported Living - Alternative and 1,800,000 1,293,000 507,000 £507k has been identified to date following the review of Supported Living care packages.
more efficient ways of meeting Officers continue to work on the commissioning of a more efficient, effective and sustainable
assessed care needs supported living and care model. Service users' eligible care and support needs will continue to
be met but possibly in larger occupancy dwellings. An increased number of people may have
their needs met through Shared Lives or other placements that meet their needs. Any changes
to a service user's tenancy will be via reassessment of need and will be agreed with the service
user and housing/care providers. It is anticipated that service users' care packages may change
through increased/additional use of assistive technology which will result in independence and
self-sufficiency. The recommissioning will consider 'zoning' of care providers. . Progress on the
project has recently been reviewed, an action plan/ time frame has been drafted and re-
specification and redesign of the service model will be completed by April 2017. The saving will
0 be achieved in full in 17/18
®
&
2J15/17 Ref 41 Planning - Increase in income 130,000 40,000 90,000 Planning application income is currently looking to be over achieved. If this trend continues it is
across parts of the service likely that £90k of this saving will be achieved in 2016/17. There are currently difficulties
Development Management, achieving Building Control Income targets, however the forecast over achievement of planning
Building Control, and Technical income can accomodate the shortfall.
Support [land charges] in light of
economic forecast
2015/17 Ref 43 EEMS (Energy and Environment) - 42,000 42,000 On target to be achieved.

allotment fees by an average of
£10 per full size plotin 2016/17
and again in 2017/18.

service

2015/17 Ref 44 Parks Maintenance - Botanic 30,000 30,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17.
Gardens Shop Closure

2015/17 Ref 45 Parks Maintenance - Increase 20,000 20,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17.

G wal| epuaby

4 0f 8



SAVING
REQUIREMENT

Red

Amber Green

Blue

Comment

2015/17 Ref 47

Further Changes in Style and
Standards of Parks Management

27,000

27,000

This saving will be achieved in 2016/17.

2015/17 Ref 47

Further Changes in Style and
Standards of Parks Management

64,000

64,000

On target to be achieved.

2015/17 Ref 48

Parks Maintenance - Reduction in
GM Contracts

30,000

30,000

On target to be achieved.

2015/17 Ref 49

Coast - Reduction to visitor and
site management activities.
Extension to the length of the life
guard contract on reduced terms.
Car-parking income charges

75,000

75,000

On target to be achieved.

2015/17 Ref 50

Environmental Health - Reduction
in front line environmental health
regulatory services. Reduction in
pest control services but retain full
rat control service

170,000

170,000

On target to be achieved.

2015/17 Ref 51

T abed

School Health - Re-
specify/recommission the healthy
Child programme for the whole 0O-
19 age range

260,000

260,000

Saving achieved in 2016/2017

&)15/17 Ref 54

Adult Assessments - An end to
end review of assessment and
review policies, procedures and

300,000

300,000

This saving has been achieved following the review of assessment processes, policies and
procedures

2015/17 Ref 56

Commissionirig ~Reduction of the
Commissioning Service staffing

144,000

144,000

This saving will be achieved in 2016/17 due to a restructure of teams.

2015/17 Ref 57

Attendance Welfare Service -
Improved administration of legal
procedures. Reduced eligibility for
service interventions. Increase
Income

142,000

142,000

This saving should be achieved in 2016/17.

2015/17 Ref 60

Locality Assessment - Redesign of
Common Assessment Framework
team Implement a stronger Lead
Practitioner model Implementation
of electronic —common
assessment framework (E-CAF)

60,000

60,000

This saving should be achieved in 2016/17.

2015/17 Ref 63

14-19 Services - Changes to
commissioning arrangements for
Information, Advice & Guidance

40,000

40,000

On target to be achieved.

2015/17 Ref 64

Children's administrative support -
Service redesign

20,000

20,000

On target to be achieved.

Wwa)| epuaby

50

21



SAVING

G wal| epuaby

REQUIREMENT Red Amber Green Blue Comment

2015/17 Ref 65 Highway management, 130,000 130,000 On target to be achieved.
development, design and safety -
Changes to charges Service
reorganisations

2015/17 Ref 66 Parking - Review of service and 467,000 100,000 367,000 There will be a shortfall in income achieved due the proposal to cease the refund of car park
charging regimes charges at leisure centres. The remaining 367k should be achievable subject to market

conditions.

2015/17 Ref 70 Public Conveniences - Closure of 74,000 24,000 50,000 The original saving included residual costs that are still being incurred so full saving not
all public conveniences achievable.

2015/17 Ref 71 Bulky Items - Increasing collection 48,000 48,000 The budgetary provision for Bulky Items has been adjusted to take account of a restructure and
charge from £7.50 to £10 per Increased charges and as such, the required saving target will be achieved in 2016/17.
collection

2015/17 Ref 72 Arts - Review management and 120,000 120,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17.
opening times at the Atkinson

2015/17 Ref 73 Sports Leisure- Active Sports - 30,500 30,500 This £30.5k saving is the residual amount of a total saving target of £84k of which £53.5k was
Increase in income due to achieved in 2015/16. It appears that there has been an element of duplication around this
Increased charges and new particular saving with the original proposal, by the then Head of Service, only anticipating £30k
programmes additional income. While there may be some further additional income achieved in this particular

area in 2016/17 it is unlikely that the full remaining £30.5k will be achieved in this specific
Income budget. However it is anticipated that there could be overachievement of income in other
areas of the budget. The situation will continue to be monitored throughout the year

%015/17 Ref 75 Public Health-Internal restructure 100,000 100,000 Saving achieved in 2016/2017

& to reflect the need to strengthen

% the influencing role of the team,

o and reduced need for
commissioning capacity

2015/17 Ref 76 Corporate Communications Team - 100,000 100,000 0 A value for money/ full cost recovery review of the Communications team income targets has
Deletion of vacant posts and Team identified that a shortfall that will not be met. This further increase in the income target for the
restructure year 2016/17 will continue to be extremely challenging to achieve in 16/17, even though the

Strategic Support team will continue to seek out further income opportunities and savings.

6 of 8



SAVING

consequences of planning projects
from Section 106

REQUIREMENT Red Amber Green Blue Comment
2015/17 Ref 77 Transformation - Reduction of 75,000 75,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17 due to a restructure of teams.
Transformation resource
2015/17 Ref 79 a Finance & ICT Services - 500,000 500,000 Saving achieved in 2016/2017
Restructuring Finance and ICT
services after implementation of
new financial system in 2015
2015/17 Ref 79 b Finance & ICT Services - Reduce 190,000 190,000 Saving achieved in 2016/2017
ICT, printing and telephone costs
in line with general Council
reductions
2015/17 Ref 80 Learning & Development - 108,000 108,000 Saving achieved in 2016/2017
Reduction in activity associated
with learning and development
2015/17 Ref 82 Housing Related Support Further 900,000 101,000 799,000 £799k of this saving has been achieved. Commissioners are reviewing residual contracts and
decommissioning and re- are in discussions with providers to identify how the remaining saving can be achieved. The
commissioning of funded services saving will be achieved in full in 2017/18
In accordance with the approved
Commissioning Intentions and
Priorities
2015/17 Ref 83 Integrated Wellness - Integration 1,549,000 1,549,000 Saving achieved in 2016/2017
of Lifestyle services
2015/17 Ref 84 Substance Misuse - Reduction in 440,000 440,000 Saving achieved in 2016/2017
8 Substance Misuse spend
5
2015/17 Ref 86 Business Intelligence & 360,000 360,000 This saving will be achieved in 2016/17 due to a restructure of teams.
Performance - Re-structure
2015/17 Ref 88 Catering - To increase the charge 250,000 250,000 This saving requirement is based upon increasing the cost of a school meal annually over a two
for each meal by 10p in year period. The first increase generated the required additional income. Therefore, it is
September 2015 (start of the expected that the second increase will also provide the required increase in income. As such,
school term) and by a further 10p the required saving target will be met in 2016/17.
from September 2016
2015/17 Ref 92 New Options - Funding revenue 500,000 250,000 250,000 Due to limited options this saving will not be fully achievable in 2016/2017. Included as a one-off

saving within MTFP.

Wwa)| epuaby

70

21



SAVING

REQUIREMENT Red Amber Green Blue Comment

2015/17 Ref 93 New Options - Increase Cremation 150,000 150,000 A new crematorium has opened in West Lancashire within five miles of the existing facility in
and Burial Fees by 5% above Southport. This will undoubtedly have an effect on the income generated at the facility. The
inflation crematorium at Thornton will also be operating at reduced capacity for some months this year to

a replacement programme for the old cremators which have failed emissions tests. As such, itis
unlikely that the increased income levels will be achieved in 2016/17.

2015/17 Ref 95 New Options - Funding of 1,000,000 434,000 566,000 The achievable figure is based on the actual capitalisation in 2015/16. Work will continue to
highways, ICT and other identify all work that can be capitalised in 2016/2017, although the full saving may not be
developments from capital delivered.
resources

2015/17 Ref 97a New Options - Remove the 95,000 95,000 Saving achieved in 2016/2017
discretionary support to Parish
Councils for Council Tax
Reduction Scheme

2015/17 Ref 98 Budget Planning Assumptions - 1,300,000 300,000 300,000 700,000 £700k delivered on phase one with a further £300k to be delivered in phases two and three.
Management Arrangements

2015/17 Ref 99 Contracted transactional services 1,000,000 435,000 565,000 Saving will be achieved in 2016/2017 but £0.435m of the saving is one-off. Discussions are

continuing with arvato to identify ongoing sustainable savings.

2015/17 No Ref Green Waste 430,000 430,000 Saving not likely to be achieved following the reorganisation of the recycling service.

2015/17 No Ref Voluntary Community Faith 1,500,000 1,135,683 364,317 £364k of the savings target has been achieved. The remainder of the £1.5m has yet to be
Review Identified - work is continuing on this proposal.

2015/17 No Ref Treasury Management 8,000,000 8,000,000 The Council has changed its policy relating the provision for debt repayment. This has

generated significant savings until 2019/2020 (2016/2017 saving includes the saving achieved in
2016/2017 that was reserved to be utilised in 2016/2017).
Total Savings Requirement 2013~ 57 457 450 8292233 1,047,500  5190,050 22,877,667

88T abed

2017

G wal| epuaby

8 0f 8



Agenda Iltem 6

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 1 September 2016
Council 22 September 2016
Subject: Four Year Financial Settlement

Report of: Head of Corporate Resources  Wards Affected: All
Is this a Key Decision? Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan? Yes

Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

To inform Cabinet of the Government’s offer of a four year financial settlement up to
2019/20. Should the Authority wish to accept the offer, an efficiency plan for the period
has to be prepared and approved by Council.

Recommendation(s)
Cabinet:

1. Cabinet note that the Council needs to formally accept the proposed four-year
financial settlement by 14 October 2016; and

2. Cabinet recommend to Council that the four-year settlement be accepted and that
the production of an appropriate efficiency plan be delegated to the Chief Executive
in consultation with the Head of Corporate Resources as the Chief Financial Officer
(s151 Officer).

Council:
That the four-year funding settlement for the period 2016/17 to 2019/20 be accepted and
that the production of an appropriate efficiency plan be delegated to the Chief Executive

in consultation with the Head of Corporate Resources as the Chief Financial Officer
(s151 Officer).

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact
Creating a Learning Community v

Jobs and Prosperity

Health and Well-Being

Al B W N =

v
Environmental Sustainability v
v
v

Children and Young People

Page 189



Agenda Item 6

6 Creating Safe Communities v
7 Creating Inclusive Communities v
8 Improving the Quality of Council v
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

To ensure Cabinet is informed of the four year financial settlement offer and to consider
whether it wishes to recommend acceptance of the offer to Council.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

There are no revenue costs. Acceptance of the Government’s offer will provide greater
clarity of financial resources that are to be provided by the Government for the next three
financial years. It will also assist in the determination of the overall budget gap up to
2019/20.

(B) Capital Costs

None

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal

Human Resources

Equality

1. No Equality Implication X

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery:

The certainty of future resources from Government would assist in the planning of the
budget up to 2019/20 and would enable part achievement of the existing budget gap.

Page 190



Agenda Iltem 6

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD4262/16) and Head of Regulation and
Compliance (LD3545/16) have been consulted and any comments have been
incorporated into the report.

Are there any other options available for consideration?

The offer of a four year settlement could be rejected. However, this would create a
significant amount of financial uncertainty as to the available resources that the Council
would have to balance the budget for the period from 2017/18 — 2019/20.
Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet and the

subsequent approval by Council.

Contact Officer: Stephan Van Arendsen
Tel: 0151 934 4081
Email: stephan.vanarendsen@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 191


mailto:stephan.vanarendsen@sefton.gov.uk

Agenda Item 6

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

Members will be aware that the approach to Local Government Finance is
currently the subject of review. At present this is focussed on 2 primary areas, the
offer of 4 year funding certainty (2016/17 to 2019/20) and the development of a
system for 100% Business Rates Retention that will be piloted from 2017/18 and
introduced nationally before the end of this parliament in 2020.

Through the Liverpool City Region (LCR), the Council has agreed to engage and
take the opportunity to work with Central Government Departments on developing
the pilot for the 100% Business Rates Retention Scheme.

Whilst this work continues a decision is required as to whether the Council wishes
to accept the offer of a 4 year funding settlement for the period 2016/17 to
2019/20.

Current position with regard to 100% Business Rates Retention

As previously reported to Members, Central Government policy is to introduce a
national 100% business rates retention scheme before the end of this parliament
in 2020, which will result in a fundamental change in the way that local
government is financed. This introduction will coincide with the termination of the
Revenue Support Grant (RSG) once the new 100% business rates retention
system is introduced.

In the 2016 Budget, it was announced that Government would pilot approaches to
100% business rates retention in the LCR and Greater Manchester. By engaging
in this process, it was considered that Councils and the City Region would have
the opportunity to have a more direct involvement in the development of both the
pilot scheme that is proposed from April 2017 and ultimately the national scheme.

Work and engagement with representatives of the Department for Communities
and Local Government (DCLG) is continuing at this time and this engagement is
based upon the following principles:-

e The pilot should be used to establish how a stable funding mechanism could
be established, including an appropriate re-distribution mechanism that is
focussed on need,;

e Those Councils that are engaged in a pilot should not be placed in an adverse
financial position to that which would have been experienced had they not
participated;

e The new system must ensure genuine localism, i.e. genuine local responsibility
and control across the whole of local government funding with risks retained at
the appropriate level;

e Any transfer of responsibilities to local government should not simply be a
transfer of risk or of administrative savings or burdens;

e Any transfer of grants must be fully reflected in the revised baseline funding for
individual authorities, and without any pre-conditions for use or spending;

e The new system must deal with the risk arising from the appeals system and
determine at what level appeals should be administered; and

e What additional incentives could be provided to stimulate growth

Page 192



Agenda Iltem 6

24 With the current austerity programme, the largest contribution to the
Government’s national deficit reduction plan has already come from local
government. The impact of these cuts across local authorities has varied,
however the disproportionate impact that they have had makes it crucial that as
part of the engagement local authorities seek to have adequate and appropriate
powers devolved to them so that they are able to mitigate the impact as far as
possible.

2.5 With regard to the current timetable for the development of the pilot scheme the
following is anticipated:

September 2016 | DCLG to agree with HM Treasury funding arrangements for
pilot options

December 2016 | Pilot funding proposals published as part of the consultation
on the Provisional Local Government Finance Settlement

January 2016 Liverpool City Region responds to proposals in the
Provisional Local Government Finance Settlement

February 2017 Final Local Government Finance Settlement approved by
Parliament

2.6  Whilst this timetable provides an indicative framework, it currently lacks the
specific detail that will determine when local decisions will be required to be made.
It is likely however that this will come through between September and November
and appropriate reports will be developed for Members at that point in time.

3.0 Consideration of the Government’s four year revenue funding offer to local
authorities

3.1 Alongside proposals for the development of a 100% Business Rates Retention
Scheme, on 10 March 2016, the Secretary of State for Communities and Local
Government wrote to Councils to confirm his offer of a 4 year settlement (2016/17
to 2019/20) in order to help Councils strengthen financial management and assist
in planning service reform.

3.2 In order to be eligible for this security and flexibility, Councils have been invited to
accept the 4 year settlement by 5pm on 14 October 2016 and must provide a link
to their published efficiency plan.

Efficiency Plan

3.3 The requirement to publish an efficiency plan is intended to be simple and
straightforward and can be linked to the Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan.
However, the Secretary of State has said that the plan should show how this
greater certainty can bring opportunities for further savings. The plan should cover
the full 4 year period and be open and transparent about the benefits that greater
funding certainty will bring to both the Council and its community. Councils should
collaborate with local neighbours and public sector partners and link into
devolution deals where appropriate.

Page 193



Agenda Item 6

Potential Impact of the 4 year settlement

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

As discussed, Sefton is engaged with DCLG on the development of the Business
rates retention pilot, and in the event that it agrees to participate, this will
supersede the requirement to accept the 4 year settlement. This reflects the
principle that participating authorities cannot be in an adverse position as a result
of engagement in the pilot process. At this stage however, the timelines for
considering the impact of the pilot scheme and accepting the 4 year offer are not
yet aligned, therefore it is considered prudent to make a decision on the 4 year
offer pending final details being available in regards of the pilot.

The indicative figures for the 4 year settlement have been built into the Councils
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP). The impact of this together with other
pressures has resulted in the estimate that the Council faces a funding gap of
£64m from 2017/18 to 2019/20.

The Offer includes Revenue Support Grant, Transitional Grant, and Rural
Services Delivery Grant allocations and is shown in the Table below:

Sefton Council Actual Multi-Year Settlement

2016/17 2017/8 2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000 £000 £000

Revenue -38.577 -27.059 -19.440 -11.762

Support Grant

Transition Grant 0 0 0 0

Rural Services 0 0 0 0

Deliver Grant

In addition, tariffs and top-ups in 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 will not be altered
for reasons related to the relative needs of local authorities, and in the final year
may be subject to the implementation of 100% business rates retention.

Sefton Council Actual Multi-Year Settlement
2016/17 2017/8 2018/19 2019/20
£000 £000 £000 £000
Tariff 0 0 0 0
Top-Up Grant - 24.464 -24.945 -25.681 -26.502

It should be noted that the 4 year offer does not include a number of significant
funding streams including Business Rates Local Share, Public Health Grant,
Education Services Grant, Better Care Fund, and New Homes Bonus.

In determining whether to accept the 4 year settlement the key consideration is
therefore does the Council consider that this will be the most advantageous
financial option over that period or is there the potential for Central Government to
offer more support in future years to those Councils that do not accept this offer.

The assessment of the 2 options is made inherently difficult due to the absence of
any statistical information as to what the impact will be for Councils who do not
accept the offer, as such it is more of an assessment of risk. Consideration could
therefore be given to the following in order that an informed decision can be
made:-

Page 194



3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Agenda Iltem 6

e To what extent would the acceptance of the offer support long term strategic
planning for the Council and the development of a sustainable financial plan?;

e Does the flexibility offered re Council Tax and the Adult Social Care precept
support the Council in meeting its operational and financial objectives?;

e To what extent does the offer remove the uncertainty currently associated with
the annual Local Government Finance Settlement?;

e |Is it envisaged that current Government policy with regard to the management
of the public finances will change over the next 3 years and additional
resources could be allocated to Councils?; and

e |Is it envisaged that based upon forecast economic performance additional
funding will be available at a national level and this could lead to increased
funding for local government and individual Councils?

It can be seen from the above that a true financial assessment of the impact of not
accepting the offer is not possible as there is insufficient information available. For
example, following the recent Brexit vote, it is suggested that national growth will
be limited thus placing greater pressure on the national finances, however
following the recent Prime Ministerial changes the objective that public finances
should be in surplus by the end of the current Parliament appears to have
changed.

It should be noted however that despite these developments, there has been no
indication that the political policy re the four year offer will be changed or that
additional funding will be allocated to public services. Likewise it is currently not
anticipated that there will be an emergency budget or significant policy changes
with regard to public finances before the deadline for accepting the offer (14
October 2016). Any such developments would likely take place in the autumn
statement and inform the Financial Settlement in December although this could be
the subject of change.

Sefton is therefore in a similar position to all local authorities in terms of the issues
it needs to consider with regard to the offer.

Whilst an assessment of future policy cannot be made, in the event that the offer
is accepted, it will provide certainty with regard to future funding which will in turn
aid the strategic planning of the Council. Such an approach will therefore remove
the pressure that arises and the discretion that can be applied by Central
Government to annual settlements.

In addition, this offer will also confirm the flexibility available to the Council through
its Council Tax strategy. The approach to Council Tax policy nationally has been
the subject of great debate and since 2010 a number policies have been applied
including the introduction of a Council tax cap, incentives around ‘freezes’ and
latterly the opportunity to raise additional income locally to support Adult Social
Care. The 4 vyear offer therefore provides an opportunity to remove this
uncertainty and risk of national influence and provide maximum flexibility to local
authorities in developing their own approaches that align with their local needs
and priorities.

At this stage it is not known how many local authorities are will accept the offer
available however the initial indications are that a number are welcoming the
option as it supports sustainable financial planning, removes uncertainty and

Page 195



Agenda Item 6

provides maximum flexibility with regard to future Council Tax strategy. This
approach is consistent with the other local authorities in the City Region.

Councils that do not take up the offer

3.16 Those councils that choose not to accept the offer, or do not qualify, will be
subject to the existing yearly process for determining the local government finance
settlement. As a result allocations could be subject to additional reductions
dependant on the fiscal climate and the need to make further savings to reduce
the deficit. In addition the government do not expect any further multi-year
settlements to be offered over the course of this parliament.

Page 196



Agenda Item 7

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 15t September 2016
Subject: Procurement of a Wards Affected: All Wards
Stop Smoking
Service
Report of: Director of Public
Health
Is this a Key Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan?  Yes
Decision?
Exempt/Confidential No
Purpose/Summary

The purpose of this report is to seek approval to complete a tender exercise to procure a
Stop Smoking Service for Sefton. The existing contract with LCH is due to expire on 31st
March 2017. The current provider will no longer exist after this time. Existing contracts
with individual pharmacies will expire on 31st March 2017.

The replacement contract will be for a 2 year core period, with the option to extend for up
to 3 (individual) periods of 12 months. The tender exercise will be required to follow an
OJEU Light- Touch Regime Open Procedure, as part of this process; approval will be
needed for Chief Officer/Head of Service, to be given delegated authority to award the
contract at the end of the tender process.

The new service will manage smoking cessation provision in pharmacy settings,
including the management of a Patient Group Directive PGD for Varenicline, in addition
to its core service offer.

Recommendations

1. That Cabinet authorises the tender process to procure a Stop Smoking Service for
Sefton.

2. That Cabinet authorises the contract period of 2 years from 1st April 2017 to 31st
March 2019, with an option to extend for three x one year periods.

3. That the Cabinet authorises the value for the re-procurement at a ceiling price of
£420K per annum plus an additional £250K for the supply of pharmaceutical product,
product use advice and support in pharmacies

4. That Cabinet gives delegated responsibility to the Director of Public Health to
authorise the award resulting from the procurement.

Page 197



Agenda Item 7

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact | Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community X
2 Jobs and Prosperity X
3 Environmental Sustainability X
4 Health and Well-Being X
5 Children and Young People X
6 Creating Safe Communities X
7 Creating Inclusive Communities X
8 Improving the Quality of Council X
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

The existing contract with LCH is due to expire on 315t March 2017. The current provider
will no longer exist after this time.

The replacement contract will be for a 2 year core period, with the option to extend for up
to 3 (individual) periods of 12 months.

The Stop Smoking service is fundamental to the overall Integrated Wellness Service IWS
recently commissioned.

The new procurement creates the opportunity to align the Pharmacy Stop Smoking offer
with the Core offer, and remove the management and clinical responsibility for the
pharmacy contribution from the council.

The new procurement will enable the core service to effectively manage the complete
offer (pharmacy and core) to ensure that there is appropriate smoking cessation support
for all residents across Sefton.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

Continue to contract with individual pharmacies to provide low level support and supply
of pharmaceutical products to assist smokers who wish to quit. Management support
and clinical risk lies with the Council, unnecessarily.

Have a Pharmacy offer only. Pharmacies are not effective in supporting less motivated,
more challenging and most at risk clients to quit. Some pharmacies will only supply
pharmaceutical drug support, not motivational support.

Have a Core service offer only. The budget for the core service has already been
reduced by almost 50% for 2016/17, resulting in a more targeted service for the most
vulnerable clients, including pregnant women, people with poor mental health and people

Page 198



Agenda Item 7

living in the most deprived areas. The pharmacy element provides lower level support for
more motivated clients to ensure coverage across all areas. The pharmacy element also
provides the drug and supply of pharmaceutical support.

The implications of deciding not to procure a stop smoking service would be:

e The contract with LCH will expire resulting in no service provision for local
residents. If permission is not granted then there will not be enough time to
complete the tender process.

e Anincrease in smoking prevalence and potential longer term increase in poor
health.

¢ An increased demand on health and social care services if prevention and harm
reduction support does not exist.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

There will be no additional revenue cost. The current contract is agreed at the existing
budget for 2016/17 of £665k per annum (which includes £250k for pharmacy drug and
supply). The existing budget has already been reduced by c£500k in 2016/17 to ensure
approved budget savings are met. The replacement contract will be contained within the
existing budget.

The contract will include provision for variation and early termination by the Council for
convenience in the event of further reduction in funding and the requirement for the
Council to achieve an overall balanced budget.

(B) Capital Costs
Not applicable

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Financial

Legal

Human Resources

Equality
1. No Equality Implication

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated

L

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains

Page 199



Agenda Item 7

Impact of the Proposals on Service Delivery:

Effective management of a more integrated model will result in a more efficient and
effective service directed at those local residents in most need of support. The service
will from a core part of the overall IWS offer.

The pharmacy contract will be managed via the core provider, reducing the demand for
management and clinical support on the Council.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Regulation and Compliance has been consulted and comments have been
incorporated into the report (LD3525/16)

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and comments have been
incorporated in the report (FD4242 /16)

A review of the current Stop Smoking service has taken place to inform decision making.
Regular consultation and engagement with the current provider is taking place.
A review of the pharmacy contracts has taken place to inform the decision making.

Meetings with the Local Pharmaceutical Committee (LPC) lead have taken place to
discuss the proposed way forward.

Implementation Date for the Decision
Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for Cabinet Member Report
Contact Officer: Julie Murray

Tel: 0151 934 3343
Email: julie.murray@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

None

Page 200


mailto:julie.murray@sefton.gov.uk

Agenda Item 7

1. Background

All the statements contained in the background information are evidenced based.
For a list of references see appendix 1.

1.1.  Smoking is widely recognised as a large contributor to poor health and early
death. National trends show that overall prevalence of tobacco smoking has
declined since the 1990’s, from to 27% to 19% in 2014, however in contrast,
rates amongst vulnerable population groups have not fallen.

1.2. Smoking rates amongst people with a mental health condition are significantly
higher than in the general population estimated at 40%, resulting in high
mortality rates compared to the general population. Therefore quitting smoking
is particularly important for this group since smoking is the largest single
contributor to their 10-20 year reduced life expectancy.

1.3. Smoking in pregnancy causes 2,200 premature births, 5000 miscarriages and
300 perinatal deaths every year. It is estimated that across England 12% of
pregnant women smoke at the time of giving birth, however across some
regions and social groups this can be as much 20%.

1.4. Estimated smoking prevalence across the whole of Sefton is 15.4%; however,
this masks much higher prevalence in some of Sefton’s most deprived wards,
where up to 50% of people smoke tobacco.

1.5. The Sefton Stop Smoking service budget reduced by almost 50% for
2016/2017 which resulted in the development of a more targeted service,
prioritising pregnant women, people experiencing poor mental health and
people living in areas of greatest disadvantage.

1.6. Smoking Services are an effective and evidenced based intervention
combining motivational support and pharmacological therapy and we know
that smokers who are supported by Stop Smoking services are much more
likely to quit 53% and remain quit after 12 months (15%) compared to people
quitting alone (4%) at 12months.

1.7. Trends in smoking have changed with some people opting to reduce smoking
before going on to quit and we know that if Nicotine Replacement Therapy
(NRT) and motivational support is also provided, this group is more likely to go
on to quit. The current service has adapted to support those people who wish
to quit via a harm reduction approach. In 2015, 538 people reduced
consumption by 50% and 347 (64%) of these went on to set a quit date.

1.8. The popularity of e-cigarettes has contributed to the decline in tobacco
smoking nationally, and there is growing evidence to suggest that e-cigarettes
is the most popular choice to aid quitting, it is also known that combined with
behavioural support from stop smoking services, quit success rates can be
greatly improved.

1.9. Public Health England have stated that although not completely risk free, e-
cigarette use is significantly less harmful than tobacco smoking, with no
evidence of harm to bystanders. Therefore Public Health England
recommends that stop smoking services should offer support to people who

Page 201



Agenda Item 7

2,

21.

2.2.

2.3.

24.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

are using e-cigarettes in a quit attempt. Sefton Stop Smoking service is piloting
this approach in year.

Introduction

Sefton Council is looking to contract with a provider to develop and operate a
flexible, Specialist Stop Smoking service that will form part of the Integrated
Wellness Service (IWS) for Sefton residents.

The Stop Smoking Service will contribute to Sefton’s Integrated Wellness
Service (IWS) to provide a range of free, person centred, interventions; using
behaviour change techniques and motivational interviewing to tailor health,
wellbeing and lifestyle support and interventions to the population of Sefton,
delivered in the heart of our communities. .

Acting as a specialist spoke for the IWS, the Stop Smoking service will assist
residents across all age groups to stop smoking. The service will reduce the
number of smokers through access to high quality, evidenced based stop
smoking opportunities within local community settings across Sefton. The
service will be driven to achieve a reduction in smoking prevalence in adults
who require the most support, including people with poor mental health,
pregnant women and people living in areas of greatest deprivation.

The service will provide professional advice and training to IWS partners who
are involved in encouraging and supporting people to reduce harm and stop
smoking in Sefton.

The wider IWS service will actively raise the profile of the Stop Smoking
Service and the importance of giving up smoking, including Smokefree activity,
through community engagement and health promotion techniques.

Health Trainers aligned to the Stop Smoking Service will provide triage and
assessment function for the specialist service, to ensure that people needing
help and advice to get the most appropriate and timely intervention.

Health Trainers will also assess and support people to access the wider IWS
offer, providing some case management of clients wishing to make behaviour
change without the need for specialist input.

3. Pharmacy Settings

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

The specialist service is enhanced by stop smoking support within pharmacy
settings collectively offering free help and advice to all smokers who live, or
are registered with a GP, in the borough of Sefton.

Pharmacies provide lower level support than the specialist service suitable for
clients who are more motivated to quit.

Pharmacies supply pharmaceutical products (NRT) to assist smokers who
want to quit. This includes clients who are case managed through the
specialist service.

Pharmacies also assess suitability for clients and supply Varenicline
(Champix) if appropriate. It is expected that the new provider will manage the

Page 202



Agenda Item 7

pharmacy contracts including the Verenicline PGD, removing clinical risk to the
Council and releasing capacity.

4. Stop Smoking Service Aims

41.

The Stop Smoking Service will contribute to the overarching aims of the IWS to
improve and protect the health and wellbeing of the population of Sefton and
improve the health of the poorest fastest. The service will focus specifically on
health inequalities and on improving health and wellbeing outcomes for the
residents of the borough.

5. Outcomes

5.1.

4.2

4.3

4.4.

The Stop Smoking Service will contribute to the outcomes of the IWS and
provide all clients with the opportunity to engage in positive behaviour change
activities and improve their confidence to achieve their wellbeing goals.

¢ Clients are able to access appropriate wellbeing services across Sefton
that are proportionate to need.

e Clients are able to access support for their health and wellbeing needs
through agreed referral routes and pathways in a flexible manner that
responds to their needs and preferences, overcoming barriers including
communication, mobility and cultural issues.

e High levels of client/user satisfaction across all services, interventions
and programmes

¢ Quality and continuous service improvement

e A contribution to helping people stay well and living independently for
longer, without reliance on additional support such as social care and
the NHS

e High levels of client /user engagement and participation in the
monitoring of services

The Stop Smoking service will also be expected to demonstrate the
following outcomes.

Smoking Quits across Sefton

Smoking quits from people living in the 20% most deprived wards
Smoking quits from people living in the 10% most deprived

Harm reduction amongst smokers who are not yet ready to quit

Long term quits amongst people who are supported to harm reduce
Quits amongst people who have a diagnosed mental health issue

Quits amongst pregnant women

Increased smoking cessation capacity through training of intermediates
to deliver stop smoking advice and support across Sefton

The service will be managed through systematic programme planning
including key performance measures and milestones.

In order to provide a fully integrated wellness service offer, the Stop

Smoking Service will work collaboratively with IWS colleagues and other
partners at a strategic and operational level. This will include a variety of

Page 203



Agenda Item 7

4.5.

universal and specialist service providers, third sector and community
organisations.

The Stop Smoking service provider will develop meaningful and productive
partnerships and collaborative arrangements. Partners will include, but are
not limited to:

Sefton community and voluntary groups CVS

Active Sefton

Third Sector organisations including voluntary, faith and community
groups

General Practice, Primary Health and Social Care Services
Housing Providers

Mental Health Services

Midwifery Services

Job Centre Plus

Probation Services

Citizens Advice Bureau

Substance Misuse

Healthy Child Programme

Other NHS family: including Acute Trusts, CCG; Community Trusts
Smoking quits from people living in the 20% most deprived wards
Smoking quits from people living in the 10% most deprived

Harm reduction amongst smokers who are not yet ready to quit

6. Service Transition and Development

7.

5.1

5.2

Sefton Council wishes to minimise the impact on existing clients of any
change in service provision and requires a seamless transition between
existing services and the new service.

The Stop Smoking service provider shall produce a start-up plan that
details the take-over and management of the existing service arrangements
and the development of a new Service, over the period from contract
signature to full operation. Progress against the Start-Up Plan will be
monitored during the period from the award of the contract to its full
operation at regular meetings.

Tender Method

6.1

6.2

6.3

The Tender opportunity will be advertised in the Official Journal of the
European Union (OJEU) under the Light Touch Regime (LTR) part of the
2015 EU Procurement Regulations, Section 7, which relates to Social and
other Specific Services.

The Tender will also be advertised on the Council’s E-Procurement portal,
The Chest. The Procurement process will be managed using the Chest.

Submitted tenders will be evaluated using the most economically
advantageous offer to the Council. The three stage process of
procurement is:

Page 204



Agenda Item 7

e Stage 1 Selection criteria - covering organisation information,
references, financial information, insurance, equal opportunities,
health and safety, and professional conduct. This is a pass/fail
stage.

e Stage 2 Award criteria — quality (60%), price (30%).

e Stage 3 Award Criteria — Interview (10%) Maximum of three
organisations invited to interview.

Proposed Procurement Timeline (Indicative).

16.09.2016 Advertise in OJEU and on The Chest
18.10.2016 Tender response deadline (noon)
19.10.2016 to Evaluation of bids

14.11.2016

16.11.2016 ITT Evaluation moderation

w/c 21.11.2016 Interviews

02.12.2016 to Mandatory Standstill Period

13.12.2016

15.12.2016 Chief Officer (Director of Public Health) sign off award
16.12.2016 Award contract and seal contract
16.12.2016 to Mobilisation / Implementation / TUPE etc
31.03.2016

1st April 2017 Contract start date

Page 205



Agenda Item 7

Appendix 1
1. Adult smoking habits in Great Britain, 2014, Opinions and Lifestyle Survey, ONS 2016
Smoking and Mental Health, 2016, ASH

2. Primary care guidance on smoking and mental disorders, 2014, Primary Care Mental
Health Forum

3. Royal College of Physicians, Passive smoking and children, 2010 London, Royal
College of Physician

4. Smoking Cessation in Pregnancy: A Call to Action , 2013, ASH
Integrated Household Survey, 2014, PHE

5. Smoking Prevalence derived from Merseyside Home Fire Safety Checks, 2015 HFSC)
6. NHS Stop Smoking Services Evaluation, 2016 ASH

7. People who reduce smoking with NRT and motivational support increases future cessation amongst smokers who

are unmotivated to quit. ASH 2005, (Carpenter H, Hughes J, Solomon L, Callas P, (2004) Journal of Consulting
and Clink Psychology

8. Electronic Cigarettes: A briefing for Stop Smoking Services, 2016, NCST
9. E-cigarettes: The evidence and implications for policy and practice in England, PHE 2015

Page 206



Agenda Iltem 8

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 1 September 2016
Subject: Tender for Provision =~ Wards Affected: All
of Enforcement
Services
Report of: Head of Regulation &
Compliance
Is this a Key Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan?  Yes
Decision?
Exempt/Confidential No
Purpose/Summary

To seek Cabinet approval to invite tenders through the appropriate procurement
route for the provision of parking and environmental enforcement services.

Recommendation(s)
That Cabinet:

1. Approves the tender process to procure the provision of enforcement
services as outlines in the report.

2. Authorises the contract period of 3 years from 1t April 2017 to 31st March
2020 with an option to extend for 2 one year periods.

3. Gives delegated authority to the Head of Regulation and Compliance to
award the Contract resulting from the procurement

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact | Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community *
2 Jobs and Prosperity *
3 Environmental Sustainability *
4 Health and Well-Being *
5 Children and Young People *
6 Creating Safe Communities *
7 Creating Inclusive Communities *
8 Improving the Quality of Council *
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Page 207



Agenda Item 8

Reasons for the Recommendation:

To secure delivery of the Councils statutory responsibility to enforce parking restrictions
in Sefton. The contract will also include environmental enforcement and ambassadorial
duties.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

None

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

The size of the contract is such that it requires an OJEU compliant procurement
process. At this stage it is not anticipated that the currently approved budget provision in
respect of the cost of delivering the service or the associated income will require
adjustment following this process.

(B) Capital Costs

Nil

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Financial - The total estimated cost of the contract will be in the region of £1m per
annum.

Legal - As determined by the Councils Contract Procedures Rules, the contract will
need to be sealed as its total value will be in excess of £100,000

Human Resources — None

Equality

1. No Equality Implication
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Page 208



Agenda Iltem 8

Impact of the Proposals on Service Delivery:

The new contract will emphasise not only the Car Park Enforcement requirements but
the responsibility to enforce for a range of environmental offences. This step, it is
anticipated will have a positive impact on the general experience of the Sefton
environment.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD.4264/16) has been consulted and notes from the
report any costs can be met from existing budgets and anticipated enforcement revenue.

The Head of Regulation and Compliance (LD.3547/16.) has also been consulted and has
no comments on the report

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting

Contact Officer: Dave Marrin
Tel: 0151 934 4295
Email: dave.marrin@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection

Page 209



Agenda Item 8

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

Introduction/Background

The current contract for the provision of parking enforcement services expires on
31st March 2017.

It is proposed that the new contract will commence on the 15t April 2017 and will
also include enforcement of environmental offences such as littering and dog
fouling as well as in increased focus on the ambassadorial role of the officers as a
point of information. The ambition is for this contract in particular to support an
improved environmental experience for those living, working and visiting Sefton

This approach has been endorsed by the Senior Leadership Board borne of a
desire to enhance the ‘Place’ in which we work, rest and play by working in
smarter ways to improve productivity and deliver more with our existing resources.
This will result in Council officers and / contractors taking an increased
responsibility for the quality of environment they are working in on a day to day
basis

The contract will include the following:

e Enforcement of parking contraventions and environmental offences
including littering & dog fouling

e Community Support by assisting with directions, public transport
information, etc

¢ Providing intelligence for the Council to act upon including pavement
hazards (A boards / café overspill), broken street furniture, broken street
lighting, exposed utility works, fly posting, potholes, overhanging trees,
skips / scaffolding, etc

e Reporting ‘Fresh Issues’ (where quick action required) such as fly tipping

e Acting as a signpost for Council services and activities and encouraging
participation. This could include health promotions, the leisure and cultural
offer, events, etc

Procurement Process

It is proposed that the process to be followed will be an open competition through
the North west Opportunities portal “‘The Chest’.

An Invitation To Tender (ITT) document will be created and issued to all providers
who express an interest. A number of assessment criteria will be developed in
order to determine Contractors’ ability to deliver a contract of this nature. These
will include

. Working Relationships

. Customer Care Practices and Policies
. The Ambassadorial Role
. Implementation Proposals

Page 210



23

24

Agenda Iltem 8

. Operational Management

. Use of Operational Policy and Procedures
. Contract Commencement and TUPE

. Performance Indicators and Monitoring

. Future Developments

. Cash Collection, Counting and Banking

Tenders will subsequently be invited and assessed using a ‘cost/quality’
methodology. As the principle costs involved for the contractor with be staff
wages and these will be based on the living wage, it is anticipated that the cost
element of the tenders will be of a broadly similar nature. Officers consider that
the quality element of the tender will be of greater importance due to the
ambassadorial role that the contractor will be asked to undertake.

When the contract was last let it was on the basis of a 70% cost / 30% quality
split. In view of the above it is suggested that the quality element of the
assessment will now be of much greater importance and the contract should be let
on a 40% cost / 60% quality split.

Page 211



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 1 September 2016
Subject: Sefton Council Wards Affected: All

Housing

Development

Company
Report of: Head of Housing and

Regeneration
Is this a Key Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan? No — Rule 27
Decision? Consent

Given

Exempt/Confidential No
Purpose/Summary

Over 11,000 housing units are required between the period of 2012 to 2030 in Sefton to
meet with the local housing demand.

This report to Cabinet sets out the main drivers and reasons in considering the viability of
a housing development company, which could help meet the borough’s housing needs.

Recommendation(s)

1. That Cabinet approve in principle the creation of a wholly owned Council
Housing Development Company;

2. Cabinet are requested to approve the allocation of £200,000.00 from the
Council’s Transformation Reserve, for the procurement of external advisors as
set out in the report, in order to support the production of the business case
and business plan for the most appropriate option for a housing development
company;

3. The management of the one-off revenue funding (Recommendation 2) is
delegated to the Cabinet Member for Communities and Housing whom will
receive detailed breakdown of this expenditure as chair of the Member
Reference Group;

4. That subject to the viability tests that will be set out within the Outline Business
Case and Outline Business Plan (i.e. feasibility studies); the authority to
commence with Full Business Case and Full Business Plan is delegated to
Cabinet Member for Communities and Housing, provided viability tests

Page 213



Agenda Iltem 9

undertaken as part of the feasibility stage prove favourable;

5. That Cabinet will receive a further report and a request to implement the
housing development company subject to the drafting, scrutiny and
presentation of a satisfactory Full Business Case and Full Business Plan.

6. It be noted that the proposal was a Key Decision but had not been included in
the Council's Forward Plan of Key Decisions. Consequently, the Leader of the
Council and the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Regeneration
and Skills) had been consulted under Rule 27 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules of the Constitution, to the decision being made by the Cabinet
as a matter of urgency on the basis that it was impracticable to defer the
decision until the commencement of the next Forward Plan because the short
period of time within the project plan to undertake technical investigations
combined with the need to proceed with a number of procurements for
advisors, and the economic drivers to establish the Company to provide the
choice and type of housing in the prevalent market conditions, resulting in a
programme for delivery that is time bound.

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community X
2 Jobs and Prosperity X
3 Environmental Sustainability X
4 Health and Well-Being X
5 Children and Young People X
6 Creating Safe Communities X
7 Creating Inclusive Communities X
8 Improving the Quality of Council X
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:
Sefton is an ambitious Metropolitan Borough and part of the Liverpool City Region:

Resilient People and Place;
Growing, living and ageing well;

A great place to live, work and play;
Image, culture and environment

are four of the Council’s eight Strategic Priorities as set out under the draft Vision 2030,
tackling the best start in life for our families and leading on housing choice remains a
priority in order to deliver on these outcomes. Over the period of June and July 2016 the

Page 214



Agenda Item 9

Council has been considering its role in the provision of housing throughout the Borough
to complement an active third and private sector market; there is significant demand for
housing sites and housing development within Sefton.

Over 11,000 housing units are required between the period of 2012 to 2030 in Sefton to
meet with the local housing demand. The Housing and Communities Agency have
further announced a national housing shortfall of circa 1Tm homes (of which 400,000 fall
into affordable homes) whilst across the Liverpool City Region a total of circa 50,000
housing units will be required in the medium term.

Alternative Options Considered (The Appraisals to Date):

There have been a number of options explored at this pre-feasibility stage of the project,
these are:

Option A
A wholly owned council housing development company, the preferred option.
Option B

Again a wholly owned company, however, utilising what is referred to as a Top-Company
(a Top-Co a parent, holding or shell-company with subsidiaries).

Option C

A Joint Venture Company (JV). In this option the Council would procure a private and/or
third sector partner to work with.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?
(A)Revenue Costs

The Housing Development Company Task Group, a preceding group to the proposed
Housing Development Company Governance (effective from the 6th September 2016
subject to Council Cabinet decisions), is being funded from within the Council’s current
resources.

There is a need to incur “one-off,” revenue costs to appoint advisors required to
investigate the viability of the Housing Development Company; subject to satisfying
viability tests through the creation of the outline business case and outline business plan
these costs will be curtailed should the proposals be deemed non-viable.

These are considered as a total of £200,000 as follows:

¢ Financial advisors,; the procurement of financial advisors whom will assist to
create 1) the Outline Business Case and Business Plan viability assessment for a
wholly owned company and, 2) the Full and Final Business Case and Plan to
enable the housing development company to come into being as a wholly owned

sombany Page 215



Agenda Iltem 9

¢ Legal advisors,; the procurement of legal advisors whom will assist the project
team to ensure the preferred option is compliant with the Council’s Constitution
and various Acts of Parliament including the Local Government Act, Localism Act
and the Public Contract Regulations;

¢ Technical Advisors; the procurement of one or more technical advisors to help
identify the “preferred-site,” (from 22 identified in total) that the development
company will develop out. The size, intensity and mix and type of houses thereon
and the initial work investigating the abnormal costs over and above the
development benchmark costs the development company will both have to
manage and deliver within to enter the market as a competitive business.

Cabinet are advised that variance to the £200,000.00 approved will be reported to the
Cabinet Member and also referred back to Cabinet if and where required. A cash flow
forecast will be prepared and all appointments will be “called-off,” i.e. Council Officers will
manage what services are needed from which advisors under which contract.
All tenders and contracts will be subject to value for money tests managed with
Procurement officers. Contracts will be awarded in accordance with Recommendations 2
and 3 of this report and delivered between the periods of October to December 2016.

(B) Capital Costs

There are no direct capital costs incurred as part of this undertaking.

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Financial

The allocation of the £200,000.00 for advisors will be met from the Councils
Transformation Reserve

Legal

Key officers have been involved in the development of initial options to date. There are
no specific legal implications at this stage.

Human Resources

There are no specific implications.

Equality
1. No Equality Implication X

Page 216



Agenda Item 9

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains

Impact of the Proposals on Service Delivery:

There are no foreseen direct impacts to the Councils current services.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD4282/16) and Head of Regulation and
Compliance (LD3565/16) have been consulted and any comments have been
incorporated into the report.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting
Contact Officer:  Phil Cresswell, Head of Housing and Regeneration

Tel: 0151 934 2171

Email: phil.cresswell@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

Should Cabinet wish more detailed information on the appraisals carried out to date, set

out below is a concise precis in support of recommending Option A to be investigated in
detail through detailed feasibility.

Page 217



Agenda Iltem 9

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

. Introduction/Background

Vision 2030 identifies 8 strategic outcomes that the Council will use to shape and
deliver a prosperous Sefton working in partnership with our communities and local
business, one priority being A Great Place to Live Work and Play; it is without any
doubt therefore that Sefton is changing and the Council will play a significant role
leading that change, non-more so than delivering the economic growth
requirements, one fundamental enabler being a good quality and choice of
housing for our residents.

In considering how to meet the needs of our changing communities technical
investigations have taken place throughout June and July 2016 into the
opportunities associated with the creation of a wholly owned housing development
company.

The creation of a wholly owned Council Housing Development Company would
therefore sit at the heart of our ambitions and aspirations, to create a great place
to live and meet the following demand drivers:

e Local Housing Need: Over 11,000 homes (all types and classifications) are
required in and across Sefton in the medium to long term, this translates at a
build rate of circa 650 units per year;

¢ Right for Business: The private and third sector already operate and provide
housing at all levels, however supply is in shortfall currently (largely because of
an inadequate supply of land, which the Council with good access to land and
assets will help to unlock);

e Sefton’s Communities: where the Council does elect to lead, develop and
deliver housing it will do so with due consideration to each community effected
and after significant appraisal and in consultation with communities.

With so much housing demand across the Borough we must act appropriately and
considerately, creating pathways and opportunities for our families, our youngest
and eldest. If a housing development company is created it will do so mindful of
delivering additional social value: work placements, apprenticeships, local
employment contracts for Sefton’s business etc.

In addition to delivering improved outcomes, the Council faces funding pressures
which threaten its ability to provide essential front line public services. It must find
new ways of generating funding streams to help continue to deliver essential
services; the development company will enable new revenue sources in order to
assure front line services.

There are several options, forms and company types that the development
company could take. The scope currently is limited to a housing development
company that will provide housing for sale, transfer or/and potentially rent,
depending on the final approved business plan and approved business operating
model. The Council will seek to explore viability of the development company
through the sponsoring of an outline business case and business plan, with
approval in principle sought from Cabinet as set out in the recommendations.

Page 218



Agenda Item 9

1.7  Subject to proven viability, the Council will create a development company that
acts as what are referred to as a wholly owned company, i.e. 100% owned and
operated by the Council.

1.8 A joint venture partnership would take a different approach to its business
plan/ning than a wholly owned company, and although not ruled out in its entirety,
the prospect and option of a joint venture as a subsidiary could be created in the
future (the medium term) subject to the operational performance of the company
as a new business start-up.

1.9  From the options outlined below, there is much to consider in order to determine
the best way forward for Sefton. It is navigation of these highly technical legal,
financial and market reasons that external assistance is sought.

Option A
A wholly owned council housing development company and the preferred option.

This type of company can be set up relatively quickly and easily and without the need to
procure a partner but will have some limitations over the medium term.

The Localism Act 2011 and latterly the Public Contract Procurement Regulations 2015
mean that the legal regime has changed and that there are a number of options and
routes that the Council can use to create a housing development company that is wholly
owned. One such option is to create what is referred to as Teckal-exempt extended arm
company (so named after the original court case that tested fairness and competition).
This exemption allows Councils and other best-value authorities to exercise this option.

There are however limitations to what a Teckal-exempt company can do. Regulation 12
of the Public Contract (Procurement) Regulations 2015 codifies and amends the Teckal-
exemption rules. Sefton Council would become the Contracting Authority (CA) if it set up
a wholly owned company using the exemption, where:

° The Council exercises control over the development company. this control must be
similar to that which it exercises over its own departments, (i.e. the control
requirement);

o More than 80% of the activities of the controlled entity are carried out in the
performance of tasks entrusted to it by the Council or by other entities controlled by
that CA; (the activity requirement);

o There is no direct private capital participation in the controlled legal person with the
exception of non-controlling and non-blocking forms of private capital participation
required by national legislation provisions, in conformity with the treaties, which do
not exert a decisive influence on the controlled entity.

Control is defined at Regulation 12(3) as meaning that the contracting authority exercises
a decisive influence over both strategic objectives and significant decisions of the
controlled entity.

Page 219



Agenda Iltem 9

In considering the activities that the development company would carry out and
undertake as a Teckal-exempt wholly owned company, it could be argued that this is
difficult to measure. This aspect would need to be thoroughly reviewed as part of the
viability and feasibility investigations and development of the outline business case to
determine viability.

There is a further technical/legal test that can mean the company would be exempt from
the procurement regulations and this is referred to as the Hamburg Exemption following
a particular case. This exemption might be useful when looking at structural options for
wider incorporation in the Liverpool City Region housing ambitions

If the Council chose to set up and operate a development company utilising a Teckal-
exemption then it is recommended that sufficient research and development is
undertaken within the Proof of Concept stage of the project in order to:

o Understand sufficiently what working capital is required so it is not restricted by the
Control and Activity Test criteria contained in the Teckal exemption above, i.e. it
doesn’t reach an unfavourable position whereby it has expanded or projected to
exceed more than 20% and therefore restricted by the 80% activity rules;

o Has a comprehensive understanding of the options available once the company
has matured sufficiently, gained a credible reputation, market position and share
such that it can grow, differentiate and mature sustainably without the inherent caps
it will likely face remaining as a wholly owned company;

o Understand the issues the company will have to manage to manage state-aid
implications, and in order maximise and tax relief options i.e. off-set its financial
position to develop profitably.

In comparison to a Teckal-exempt wholly owned company, utilising powers under the
Localism Act, i.e. the Power of general competence, combined with what is called a
power to trade order (Local Government Act 2003, Power to Trade Order 2004) a
contracting authority can bring into being a traded organisation that is wholly owned.

Given the size and scale and financial imperatives associated with housing development,
utilising the Power of General Competence and the options enabled under the Local
Government Act 2003, may provide more freedoms than a Teckal-exempt founded
development company. All wholly owned company options, strengths and weaknesses
need to be thoroughly explored within the development of the Outline Business Case.

A Sefton wholly owned development company is the preferred option at this point in
time.

Option B

Again, a wholly owned company, however, utilising what is referred to as a Top-
Company (a Top-Co a parent, holding or shell company).

In this option the wholly owned company would be/could be financed for its business

operations from the Council as per Option A, however because subsidiary companies
are created, in doing so more flexibility is built into the overall business plan. This will

Page 220



Agenda Item 9

include the potential to be able to set up a joint-venture company (JV) within its overall
structure.

The JV is therefore procured by the Top-Co (compliant with the Public Contract
Regulations 2015) but retains only minority shares as opposed to a majority retained in
private ownership, and therefore would be free from the Teckal exemption etc. as
described previously (and wider public sector constraints), suffice that wider funding,
finance and governance matters are satisfied.

In this arrangement the Council could potentially provide equity and resources (land and
property for development, but not finance) and in return would receive a dividend/equity
or capital share based on the performance of the JV. As any other contracted joint
venture the parent companies are required to govern the JV independently and with
separate audit and scrutiny than that of their parents, and as a consequence will be time
bound for what is usually a period of circa ten-years (this period of time could be longer
or shorter).

There is no doubt that Option B is inherently more complex than setting up a Council
wholly owned company in its most simplest form (Option A), and there are not too many
examples in existence. However, from the research Sefton Council have undertaken it is
evident that at least two London Borough Councils are doing something similar.

This option is to be considered as part of the business and forward planning the Sefton
housing development company will undertake. It is therefore not to be excluded nor
discounted, but will be a medium-term business planning option rather than a start-up
option.

Option C

A Joint Venture Company (JV). In this option the Council would advertise and procure a
private and/or third sector partner to work with.

Naturally there are strengths and weaknesses associated with this option, but the main
principles are that the partner shares both the burdens and the benefits whilst this JV is
free from any prescriptive rules associated with all wholly owned company options
explained previously due to the majority shareholding being in private ownership.

The main benefit of a JV over and above a Council owned company is the ability to raise
and provide revenue and capital finance, largely free from such constraints as State Aid
and/or other public procurement rules etc.

Given the procurement timescale-disadvantages, the number of private and third sector
housing developers and builders successfully operating within Sefton currently’ (i.e. the
risk of market-upheaval), this option is not recommended to be explored further at this
stage, and could be achieved through Option B.

Liverpool City Region Context (LCR)

Housing and Planning are a major component of the Liverpool City Region Devolution
Deal. New governance through the Liverpool City Region Housing and Spatial Planning
Board has brought an increased focus on the quality and supply of housing.

Page 221



Agenda Iltem 9

If the Council created a wholly owned company in its own right, and/or the City Region
(through the City Region Combined Authority) created a Housing Parent Company with
subsidiaries thereunder, it is quite possible that the two could work together (co-operate)
or even have the potential to merge at some point. In this option the LCR Parent could
create subsidiaries for the Council(s) to operate development companies in their own
right.

When looking at detailed options associated with each main option, clear legal advice will
be sought in order to have the freedom to exercise options in order to maximise
flexibilities and avoid, unknowingly, designing in constraints that may disadvantage the
Council mid to long term. This is particularly pertinent should the Council decide to
sponsor a wholly owned company.

Page 222



Agenda Iltem 10

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: Thursday 1
September 2016
Subject: Appointment of Wards Affected: (All Wards);

Service providers to
support the Syrian
Vulnerable People

Resettlement
Programme
Report of: Head of Communities
Is this a Key Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan?  Yes
Decision?
Exempt/Confidential No however Appendix A is NOT FOR PUBLICATION by
virtue of Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972. The Public Interest Test has
been applied and favours the information being treated as
exempt
Purpose/Summary

To seek approval to vary the existing contract with the Sefton Supported Housing Group
(SSHG) who provide accommodation and support services for homeless households, in
order to assist house and support households received in Sefton under the Syrian
Resettlement Programme (SRP).

Recommendation(s) That

1. the existing contract for the supply of temporary accommodation and support
services with SSHG be varied as set out in the report, in order for SSHG to supply
additional accommodation and support services for Syrian families (as required by
the funding agreement with UK Government) resettled in Sefton;

2. the Head of Communities, in consultation with the Head of Corporate Support and
the Cabinet Member for Communities and Housing, be given delegated authority
to enable the procurement and entering into further service arrangements with
Sefton or Liverpool City Region Voluntary, Community and Faith sector
organisations, to deliver required services that fall outside of the scope of the
contract with SSHG; and

3. given the need for flexibility, the Head of Communities, in consultation with the
Head of Corporate Support and the Cabinet Member for Communities and
Housing, be given delegated authority to extend the contract further should the
need arise, but within an overall contract cost of no more that £1m.

Page 223



Agenda Item 10

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community N
2 Jobs and Prosperity N
3 Environmental Sustainability \
4 Health and Well-Being N
5 Children and Young People N
6 Creating Safe Communities N
7 Creating Inclusive Communities N
8 Improving the Quality of Council N
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

The value of the services to be provided under the proposed contract variation requires
Cabinet approval.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:

The Council could advertise a new contract but it would be unlikely to be let within the
agreed timescales for the Scheme.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?
(A) Revenue Costs
Any revenue costs arising from the proposed contract variation will be met from Home

Office funding provided by Government under the SRP.

(B) Capital Costs
Not applicable

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Financial
See above

Legal

The Council’'s Constitution, page 99 clause 20, requires that any contract where the
overall value would exceed 3x OJEU limit should be approved by Cabinet. The current
OJEU level is £164,176.

Public Contracts Regulations 2015, as amended, includes Regulation 72, which provides

Page 224



Agenda Iltem 10

clarity as to the extent to which a contract can be amended after award without the need
to re-advertise. A modification is allowed if the grounds in either 72 (1) (a) (b) or (c)

apply.

Human Resources
No additional Council staffing is required.

Equality

1. No Equality Implication
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact of the Proposals on Service Delivery:

As part of the Liverpool City Region arrangements, Sefton has agreed to accept 100
Syrian Vulnerable People to be resettled into Sefton. It is anticipated that this will require
the provision of 25 units of temporary accommodation, together with suitable housing
support services for these households. The Council has an existing contract with SSHG
to provide 70 units of temporary accommodation and support services for homeless
households, which were put in place from July 2015 following a public procurement
exercise. It is felt appropriate to vary the existing contract in order to meet the additional
service needs of Syrian refugee families and to meet the requirements of the
Government’s funding schedule.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?
The Head of Corporate Resources (FD.4261/16) has been consulted and notes that
costs incurred will be reimbursed via Government Grant in the first year and benefit

entitlements for individuals after this period.

Head of Regulation and Compliance (LD 3544/16) has been consulted and has no
comments on the report.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting
Contact Officer: Head of Communities

Tel: 0151 934 4837, Tel: 0151 934 2030

Email: neil.davies@sefton.gov.uk, andrea.watts@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection

Page 225



Agenda Item 10

1.1

1.2

Introduction/Background

The Government has committed to resettling 20,000 Syrian refugees in the
lifetime of this Parliament. Fifty-five local authorities welcomed Syrian refugees
into their communities before Christmas 2015, and many more have expressed an
interest in taking refugees in the coming months and years. They have done so on
the basis that the first twelve months of a refugee’s resettlement costs are funded
on a tariff basis by Government.

At full Council meeting in September 2015, the Council expressed it's commitment
to providing accommodation and other support to refugees and asylum seekers,
when it was resolved:

That this Council notes that the vast majority of the present thousands of refugees
who are pressing towards Europe at this time are fugitives from monstrous civil
conflicts, in several of which 'western powers' have played a significant role and
occasionally threatened further direct involvement.

The Council welcomes the significant numbers of local people who have joined in
signing petitions, lobbying MPs, writing letters and making internet postings
proclaiming that Britain and other European nations should provide homes for
genuine refugees and treat these people differently to economic migrants. But
more needs doing.

The Council further welcomes the generosity of thousands of individuals across
Britain who are prepared to offer their own accommodation to help those in need.
Central and local government should be working with voluntary organisations to
turn people's wishes to help those in need into a reality.

The Council believes that central and local government should look at long-empty
Old People’s Homes, offices and other buildings which could quickly be brought
back into service to provide emergency housing for refugees in genuine need.

The Council believes that, to date, the approach of the UK government to
supporting refugees coming from conflict zones has been disappointing. Council
welcomes the apparent change of heart on this matter by the government in
recent weeks but believes that this requires a clear programme of action rather
than words.

The Council instructs the Chief Executive to write to the Prime Minister sharing the
above concerns and requesting urgent action by central government:

(a) to work with and fund local authorities throughout Britain to co-ordinate the
thousands of individuals and organisations across the nation who might be willing
to look at their own surplus accommodation and provide direct assistance to
refugees; and

(b) to implement appropriate measures to facilitate the speedy transfer of
proportionate numbers of refugees to the UK and other countries across the E.C.

Page 226



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

41

4.2

5.1

Agenda Iltem 10

Government Support

Through the Liverpool City Region, Sefton has accepted the Government’s Syrian
Resettlement Programme (SRP) Funding Instruction 2016-17. This funding
instruction sets out the range of services a local authority will be required to
provide or commission in its area; including provision of accommodation, initial
reception arrangements, casework support, requirements for beneficiaries with
special needs/assessed community care needs. This funding instruction also sets
out the funding arrangements, which Government will provide.

Accommodation and Casework support services.

The Council undertook a procurement exercise during the early part of 2015, for
homeless related services. Included in this (Lot 1) was a service to provide
temporary accommodation and support services for homeless clients.

The ‘Sefton Supported Housing Group’ (consortia) were appointed to provide 70
units of temporary accommodation together with associated support services,
over a 5 year contract life [with option to extend for a further 2 years].

Under the Syrian Resettlement Programme it is likely that Sefton will require the
provision of up to 25 units of temporary housing with associated support services,
over a 5 year period. However, in any 1 year there will only likely be 5 to 10 units
of temporary housing [clients will move out of the service, but new clients will join
in any one year].

It is proposed that SSHG will be commissioned to provide the accommodation and
support services, and that the existing contract is varied to allow for this.

In effect this would be ‘extending’ the existing contract to provide the additional
homes and services.

The financial details of the costed service proposal are contained within Appendix
A.

Engagement with Sefton VCF Sector

SSHG have confirmed that they will endeavour to work with other existing VCF
organisations in Sefton, wherever possible, to support their service delivery.
For example, this may involve the purchase of furniture from local agencies, or
recruitment of volunteers, or working with agencies to help provide a network of
support services.

Not all of the services that are required under the Governments Funding
Instruction will be provided through the proposed contract with SSHG. Other
support services will also be required. Wherever possible, it is proposed that such
services will be commissioned with other Sefton or Liverpool Region VCF
Organisations. Therefore, delegated authority is sought to enable the Head of
Communities to procure and enter into further service arrangements.

Authority to enter into contract with SSHG

The Funding Instruction requirements provided by the Home office indicates that:

Page 227



Agenda Item 10

5.2

5.3.

1.1.  When procuring works, goods or services the Recipient (the Council) must
ensure that it complies with its statutory obligations, for example the regulations
as transposed into national Law from the EU Directives on Public Procurement
(2014) i.e. in England & Wales the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 [PCR2015].
In any event, the Recipient shall demonstrate value for money and shall act in a
fair, open and non-discriminatory manner in all purchases of goods and services
to support the delivery of the Programme.

1.2. Where the Recipient (the Council) enters into a contract (or other form of
agreement) with any third party for the provision of any part of the Programme, the
Recipient shall ensure that a term is included in the contract or agreement
requiring the Recipient to pay all sums due within a specified period: this shall be
as defined by the terms of that contract or agreement, but shall not exceed 30
(thirty) days from the date of receipt of a validated invoice.

Public Contracts Regulations 2015, Regulation 72 provides some clarity as to the
extent to which a contract can be amended after award without the need to re-
advertise. A modification is allowed if the grounds in either 72 (1) (a) (b) or (c)
apply. Under 72(1) (c)- All of the following conditions would need to be fulfilled:-

(i) The need for modification has been brought about by circumstances which
a diligent contracting authority could not have foreseen;

(i) The modification does not alter the overall nature of the contract;

(i) Any increase in price does not exceed 50% of the value of the original
contract

These conditions are satisfied, as follows;

(i) The need for modification has been brought about by circumstances
which a diligent contracting authority could not have foreseen;

Sefton Council could not have predicted that the UK Government would agree to
take 20,000 Syrian refugees, and in turn require local authorities to provide
accommodation and support services for a quota of these refugees. It was late in
2015 when the Government announced it's policy position on this issue, and it
became clear that LAs would be asked to offer suitable assistance to deliver this
programme. This was later than the original contract procurement period (early,
first quarter of 2015) and the award of the contract commencement on 1st of July
2015.

(i) The modification does not alter the overall nature of the contract;

The nature of the existing contract is to provide 70 units of temporary
accommodation and support services for homeless people, normally for up to a
period of 18 months to 2 years on average. The modification would require the
service provider to provide temporary accommodation and support services for a
projected 1 year period for each Syrian family. We anticipate the need for up to 12
units of accommodation at any one time, and no more than 25 in total for the
contract period.

Page 228



Agenda Iltem 10

(iii) Any increase in price does not exceed 50% of the value of the
original contract

The financial details set out in Appendix A confirm this.

Page 229



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 231



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Vision - Sefton 2030
	Vision 2030 Annex B

	5 Revenue Budget and Medium Term Financial Plan Update
	Savings Analysis

	6 Four Year Financial Settlement
	7 Procurement of Stop Smoking Service
	8 Tender for Provision of Enforcement Services
	9 Sefton Council Housing Development Company
	10 Appointment of Service Providers to support the Syrian Vulnerable People Resettlement Programme
	Enc. 1 for Appointment of service providers to support the Syrian Vulnerable People Resettlement Programme


